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Our Vision

Empowering North Luzon with globally competitive banking
services.

W Ny Pabilegen ti Amianan a Luzon kadagiti serbisio ti panagibanko a di maartapan
kadagiti gloebal a kernpetision.

Palakasin ang Hilagang Luzon sa pamamagitan ng pandaigdigang pakikipagtagisan
ng kakayahan sa serbisyo ng pagbabangko.

@ Our Mission

To hasten progress in the communities of the llocos Region and the
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Cordilleras through accessible and affordable banking services.

- =

Papardasen ti panagdur-as dagiti komunidad iti Kallokuan ken Cordillera babaen
kadagiti nadaras a sagrapen ken nalaka a magtengan a serbisio ti panagibanko.

Pabilisin ang progreso sa mga komunidad ng llocos Region at Cordillera
Administrative Region sa pamamagitan ng pagbibigay ng abot-kayang maga
serbisyong pagbabangko,
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ABOUT RANG-AY BANK

Ran g-ay Bank (A Rural Ba nki, Inc.

Rang-ay Bank, founded on January 16,1956 under then Republic Act 720, otherwise known as the
Rural Bank Act of 1953 was established to promaote comprehensive rural development with the end in
wiew of attaining eqguitable distributicn of opportunities, income and wealth; a sustained increase in the
amount of goods and services produced by the nation and expanding productivity as a key in raising the
quality of life for all, especially the underprivileged. The bank was established for the purpose of
providing adequate credit facilities to farmers and merchants, cooperatives of such farmers and
merchants and in general, the people of countryside communities on reascnable terms,

Rang-ay Bank, continues to be the biggest bank in its class in the llocos, Pangasinan and the
Cordillera provinces playing a vital role in the local economy by serving farmers, fisherfolks, micro
entrepreneurs and all those wheo seek to Improve their lives by engaging in productive endeavors. It has
consistently provided affordable and accessible credit to the agricultural sector, MSMEs and consumer
loans. It offers borrowers a transparent application process with one of the lowest interest rates and fees
in the market. Any project or business venture is qualified, be it for business, agriculture, housing,
renavation, purchase of vehicle, education, consumption or placement fees. The bank even accepts tax
declarations as collateral, As a countryside financial institution, the bank can accept properties covered
only by tax declarations as a security in lieu of titled properties should a borrower have no titied
properties. Rang-ay Bank has also access to specialized funds for agricultural, industrial and
commercial loans for lending on to agri-business and micrg, small and medium enterprises. The bank
understands the unique situation of local businessas and borrowers since Rang-ay Bank is based in the
province, Processing of housing, business and agricultural loans do not need to be sent to Manila and
can take as short as five (5) working days.

if one has no collateral, he may avail of the several collateral-free loan programs of the bank, It has
various salary, teachers, pensioners, micro-finance and micro-agriculture loan programs available for
qualified applicants. The bank is one of the first Accredited Lending Partners of the Department of
Education Automatic Payroll Deduction System (APDS]. For salary lean programs, barangay loan
programs and pensioner programs, loans can be released within 1-day.

Rang-ay Bank s compliant with Republic Act 10000 *Mandatery Credit Allecation for
Agriculture and Agrarian Reform Credit”, All banking institutions, whether government or privats, shall
set aside at feast twenty-five percent (25%) of their total loanable funds for agriculture and fisheries
credit in general, of which at least ten percent {10%} of the loanable funds shall be made available for
agrarian reform beneficiaries, (Refer to the Complionce Report in the next poge. |

Likewise, the bank is compliant 1o Republic Act no. 9501, otherwise known as "Magna Carta for
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises {MSMEs)" and BSP Circular Mo. 625 dated 14 Cetober 2008,
mandating aliocation of credit resources for micro and small enterprises (MSEs) shall be at least sight
percent (8%) and two percent (2%) for medium enterprises of the total loan portfolio; (Refer to the
Compliance Report in the next page.)
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Compli vith Agri-Agra Reform Credit Act of 2007 (R.A Mo. 1000)

as of December 31, 2017
2 ' FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
[Audited Financial Staternents)
Rurcd & Wi
Treih Barks | Cooperative i
dariks bank
Camaliance with AGRA 2019 2018
{10% of Loonabie Funds Generated] Profitability
entage of Compiionce wilh )
it 10% for AGRA 09sm AV 9978 1S Total Met Interest Incormne 171,029,286 141,849,254
Total Mon-Interest Income 53227479 46058880
of Loomabie Funds Genenated] Total Non-Interest Expenses 174 118,436 136,582,737
- = - e
Bercentage of Gompilonce . - p— s | s Pre-pravision profit 50137323 51315397
Required | 5% for AGRI g i ! 26478 Allewanee for Credit Losses 3488340 5133815
TOTAL AGRI AGRA 257 1178 7447 3258 38.00% MNet Income Before Income Tax 45,648,389 46,181,582
Income Tax 5,210,449 3536631
ﬁ:mﬁ;ﬂmﬁ:‘fmﬂw Anates finahclol Supsviston Skcher, 158 Met Incorme After Incame Tax 41,438,540 425445951
Selected Balance Sheet Data
Liquid Assets 3.034,668,704 2.920,191170

Gross Loans

2,146,132,935

2,030,028,992

Total Assets 3,184,247,120 3,035,162,344
Compliance with Magna Carfa for Micre, Small and Medium Enferprises -
- 48534 1 1
under R.A No. 4977 asof December 31, 2019 DUROSHS 2485341109 2.313,406,139
Total Equity 551,045,219 516,553,161
i R B Selected Ratios
Comphianee with Frescribed niversch ur "
A;‘Lco"o::‘-g[ Loan a;;;:;: [ Comrmerfcial Thritt Banks | Cocparative Ra;:‘:y Return on average equity T7.76% 8.85%
Rk ks Return on average assets 133% 1.62%
A, Micro & Small Enterprises Capital Adequacy Ratio 19.77% 19.47%
{E% of tolal ian portisia net Pes coframnn chare dita
of exciusion]
Percentage of Compliance for MSMES 227% 454% 24.26% 58.74% I Book Value 86.42 1o1e
Others
8. Madium Enfarp m
m% ot n;;i: i;:.?:.,r.m—; et Cash dividends declared 9,658,530 7771659
ot swchmany Headcount 243 241
Percenioge of Comphance for MSMES FREL A94% 202% 11.75% Officers e %
TOTAL MSME: 0% s20% 5.48% 26.20% 20.49% Staff 206 205

Seurce: Supervisory Data Center, Financial Supervision Seclor

Updated as of 27 March 2020
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| CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

June 21, 2020
OUR DEAR STOCKHOLDERS,

We take pleasure in reporting the bank’s performance and results of operation during the calendar year
ended 31 Decernber 2019,

STATEMENT OF CONDITION

Rang-ay Bank's total resources reached P3184,947,120 by vearend. Rang-ay Bank continues to be the
biggest bank in its class in the llocos, Cordillera and Pangasinan provinces with more than 45,000 clients in
twenty nine (29) banking offices. This year the bank’s capital accounts reached P551,633938. Total deposits
Increased by P170,810,925 and now stand at P2 485341109 from more than 38,000 depositors.

The hard work and dedication of the staff under the leadership of its officers, contributed to the bank's
continued growth and the increase of its total assets by P149,784.776 in 2019, The bank’s outstanding loan
portfolio which stands at a gross of P2146,132 935 is a concrete manifestation of the bank's fulfillment of its
mission to make credit readily accessible to the countryside,

Total loans extended to 6,913 borrowers for the year aggregated mare than P2E03 349852 These were
granted to the following projects:

Purpose N&T:j;;f Amount of Loans Granted %
Agriculture 247 = 976615002 37.51%
Small & Medium Enterprises a8a 816,284,002 31.35%
Haousing &3] 379568498 155
Other Purposes (Salary| 1451 177,259,650 6.81%
Consumpticn 1,326 166,428,550 6.39%
Private Corporations 185 85440150 3.28%
Microfinance &1 2,354,000 0.09%

TOTAL 6,913 P 2,603,949,852 100%

Mirafance
T Pilveaa Corpoestion

Consurmaon
T

Pie Chart as to
number of accounts:
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DIVIDENDS

The Board of Directors in Resolution 2020-29 declared cash dividends to stockholders on record as of
December 31, 2019, The following is a summary of the said declaration:

a. 3% cash dividends to common stockholders
(F314.480,700.00 X .03F)

b. 3% cash dividends to private preferred stockholders 22410900
{P7.470,300.00 X .03}

P 9,434,42100

TOTAL Cash Dividends to Private Stockholders P 9,658,530.00

The stockholders In the April 28, 2019 annual stockholders meeting approved 25% stock dividends to
common steckholders on record as of Decernber 31, 2018, The stock dividend declaration resulted to the
Issuance of 1,257,914 common shares with a par value of P&2.895700. The subscribed and paid-up capital of
the bank therefore rose from P259,055,300 to F321,951,000 as shown below:

L Authorized Capital Amount No. of Shares
(December 31, 2018}
A, Common Stock P 460,000,000 920000
B. Private Preferred Stock 20,000,000 400,000
€ Government Preferred Stock 20,000,000 SO0000
TOTAL P 500,000,000 6,000,000

I ESubscribed & Paid-up Capital
(Becember 31, 2018

A Common Siock P 251,585,000 5031700
B, Private Preferred Stock 7470300 142,406
C. Government Preferred Stock = & ooy
TOTAL =4 259,055,300 5181006
N Cornman Stock Dividends 2019) 2} 62,895,700 1257914

V. Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
(Decembar 31, 2019)

A Common Stock P 374,480700 6,289,614
B. Private Preferred Stock T470300 149,406
C  Gowernment Preferred Stock = =

TOTAL P 22,25,000 6,439,020
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

ACCREDITATION OF RANG-AY BANK AS RFI

The Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) has reaccredited ten (10}
banks as rural financial institutions (AFis). These ten banks were
accredited for the purpose of Implementing the Agri-Agra Reform
Credit Act of 2009 (RA 10000} which is contained in BSP Circular
Letter No. 11 dated February 26, 2019,

BSP's list of banks approved as BFis have been listed since 2012
and serves as a guide to inform the public of which banks to
approach for agri-agra credit compliance. The banks are RANG-AY
BANK, Producers Bank, Rural Bank of Sta. Catalina, Common Wealth
RBural Bank, Rural Bank of Bay, Rural Bank of Angeles, New Rural Bank of San Leanarde (Mueva Ecija), First
Isabela Cooperative Bank, Rural Bank of San Mateo (Isabela) and Cavite United Rural Bank,

Rang-ay Bank is the only bank based in Region | and CAR among the accredited banks. Rang-ay
finances agri-businesses such as rice-millers, vegetable haulers, contract growers, warehousers,
agri-suppliers and bamboo growers all over the region, Agri-entrepreneurs may apply for start-up capital,
additicnal werking capital or expansion of existing agri-business. The bank also provides collateral-free
farmer's loans to small-scale cultivators, farrmers, tenants & lease holders. The program also covers backyard
& cottage poultry projects and livestock raisers. Together with the Philippine Crop Insurance Corparation
(PCIC), the bank is able to provide insurance coverage for agricultural prajects such as planting of rice, corn,
vegetables and other food crops.

CORE BANKING SYSTEM : NEXT BANK

The banking Industry ls now going through a major shift. More
and more banks are starting to see digitalization as the future of
banking. Rang-ay Bank understands that technology will be a key
success factor to stay competitive and provide quality services to its
clients in an accessible and efficient manner.

Rang-ay Bank is now undertaking the parallel run of a new Core
Banking Systermn (CBS) provided by Nextbank Software. Rang-ay Is
Impreving Its systern for financial inclusion. The new CBS will enable
the bank to offer additional services such as mobile & internet
bkanking among others, This decision peositions Rang-ay Bank as ong
of the technology leaders in the countryside,

DEPLOYMENT OF ATMs

Automated Teller Machines (ATMs) are one of the meost
impertant key touch-peints to reach the customers and two {2}
branches of Bang-ay Bank launched Electronic Metwark Cash Tellers
(EMCASH) ATMs. Luna, La Union Branch started operating its ATM on
December O3, 2019 while Sta. Cruz, llocos Sur Branch on March 10,
20200 The ATMs are operating 24/7. These two {2) newly installed
ATMs are in addition 1o the existing thres (3) ATM units located at Sta.
Lucia (lloces Sur), Bangar (La Union) & Bacnotan {La Union) branches.

ANNUAL REPORT
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RANG-AY BANK PARTNERS WITH DBP

Rang-ay Bank and the Development Bank of the Philippines
(DBF| strengthened their partnership with the signing on Gotober 14,
2019 of a P5OO Million Credit Line Agreement at Rang-ay's Head
Office in San Fernanda City, La Union. The agreement allows Rang-ay
Bank to access funds for relending to farmers and fisher folk, contract
and salaried workers, land owners, rural entrepreneurs, real estate
developers and GFWs in the region

25 YEARS OF PARTNERSHIP WITH LANDBANK OF THE
PHILIPPINES

Rang-ay Bank and the Landbank of the Philippines [LBP}
strengthened decades of partnership last Cctober 17, 2019 at the
bank's Head Office in San Fernande City, La Union Rang-ay Bank
received the Gawad Pilak Award from LBF in recognition of 25 years
of continued partnership. “PILAK" stands for "Pagkilala sa mga
Institusyon at Indibidwal na Lumingap sa mga Adhikain para sa
Kaunlaran”,

In addition to the award, the bank signed an enhanced Rediscounting Line Agreement with Landbank
last December 7, 2019 ameunting to PSGC millien. The improved rediscounting line enhances Rang-ay Bank
ability to extend affordable credit facilities and financial services to farmers and fisher folks, public and private
waorkers, land owners, rural entreprensurs, real estate developers and OFWs With the bank's low-interest rate
on loans coupled with longer terms, home owners looking for credit can avail Rang-ay Pabahay Loan
Program elther for purchase of house & lot and construction or renovation of their existing house.
Additionally, mSMEs and  agri-entrepreneurs can avail of Bang-ay Bank flexible mSME business loans.

IMPROVEMENT OF PHYSICAL FACILITIES

| HEAD OFFICE 4™ FLOOR EXPANSION

Rang-ay Bank inaugurated and blessed the expansion of its Head Office at the 4th floor of the
Misce-Quersl Bullding located at #67 Gov. Luna St, Brgy. IV, San Fernande City, La Union on June 22, 2013,

ANNUAL REPORT
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| CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The Bank purchased and renovated the building's entire 4th floor te accommedate its ever expanding
number of personnel. The new floor is the home of the Information Technology {IT], Security, Admin,
Accounting and Compliance Departments. New facilities Include two {2) conference reoms, an enlarged
computer server room, and bigger office spaces for the bank's other support units. The new conference
rocms will also serve as venue of in-house seminars, trainings and other programs te help improve the bank's
operations

ROSALES (PANGASINAN) BRANCH NEW SITE

Rang-ay Bank formally opened the new site of Rosales (Pangasinan) Branch located at Gen. Luna 5t
Brgy. Zone |ll, Rosales, Pangasinan. The inauguration was held on July 17, 2072 followed by a reception at Cozy
Place Resort, Rosales, Pangasinan, The inauguration started with prayers in front of the new branch premises
officiated by Rev. Father Crisante Draculan of Saint Anthony de Padua Parish Church followed by the cutting
of the ceremoenial ribbon by Rosales Mayor Susan Casarenc & Vice-Mayer Enrigue Cosue, Ir. together with
stakeholders, business partners and Rang-ay Bank Officers and staff,

Rosales (Pangasinan) Branch, farmerly located at Petron Square, Carmen Complex McArthur Highway,
moved to its new location at Gen. Luna 5, Brgy. Zone ||| to provide more aceessible and convenient banking
services 1o the people of Rosales The relocation of the branch |s a manifestation of Rang-ay Bank's
commitment to bring modern financial services to the countryside in support of the government’s call for
financial inclusicn

Rang-ay Bank conducted its 2020 Strateaic Planning during a
three [3] day workshop at Sunset View Ridge Residences in the cool
weather of Baguio City on August 24 1o 26, 20019, The workshop was
attended by the members of the bank’s Board of Directors,
consultant, Head Office Managers and Senior Officers frem the
twenty nine branches of the bank in the provinces of llocos Norte,
llocos Sur, Abra, Benguet, La Unien and Pangasinan

The event served as an activity to set priorities, focus energy &
resources, strengthen operations, ensure that employees & other
stakeholders are working toward common  geals, establish
agreement around Intended outcomes/results and assess and adjust
the organization's objectives for 2020 and beyond.

=gl | e
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EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

SUMMER OUTING AND TEAM BUILDING

In the Philippines, summer adventure means surfing, snerkeling and swimming. These are activities
that Fllipinos look forward to every summer. Summer can be the time of the year when people get away from
the grind of daily life and just unwind. To welcome the summer season, Rang-ay bankers fram Head Office,
Morth, South and Central Branches organized three (3} separate team building events with exciting games
and activities on February 24, 2012,

Officers and staff from Head Office and Central Branches
had the chance to relax, unwind and have fun at the biggest
floating plavground in Asia with inflatable slides, towers, bridges,
hurnan launchers, swings and the world'’s first unicorn island- the
Inflatable Island, located at Subic Bay Waters, Clongapo City,
Zambales.

A total of fifty six (S6) bankers were divided Into four tearms:
Red, Pink, Yellow and Green who competed with each other
through team building activities such as Amazing Race,
“tubig-dagat” relay and Tug of War. The outing develops good
bonding ameng the team members along with some fun
activities resulting to great camaraderie that translate to better
performance at work.

Bankers from Morth Br.
cold water as they visited local sceneries of the far north.
Employees travelled to Sta. Ana, Praxedes, Cagayan for a day of
splashing in the cold fresh water of Poertabaga Falls. Along the
wiay, they had stops at Aplaya Beach Resort in Pasaleng where
they shared breakfast potluck, enjoyved the moming sea breeze
and watched the sunrise, They also visited Hannah's Resort in
Pagudpud where they enjoyed the beautiful amenities of the
resort as they explored the area and took photos as their
momentos, As the trip ended, bankers passed along Bangui
Windmills made special by the lovely setting sun

& total of sixty six (66) bankers from South Branches invaded
Batangas, particularly the town of Lemery where you can find one
af the most viral therme parks shared on social media nowadays, the
so-called “Disneyland of the Philippines” The Fantasy World Thems
Park is one of the mest magical and fantastic experiences tours
around the view and scenery of the Fantasy World,

After taking a lot of photos at the theme park, bankers moved
to the CML Water Park and Beach Rescrt where they had their
tearn building with exciting garmes such as Water Relay, Tug of War
and Kalamansi Relay. The employees also enjoved the breathtaking
water slides, swimming peals and other water facilities in the resort

ANNUAL REPORT
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RANG-AY BANKERS VISIT THAILAND

A three day adventure to Thailand, which started on
August 24 and ended August 26, 2019 was awarded to the two
best performing departments in the Head Office together with
Rosales Branch, the top performing branch in 2018,

The first spot upon arrival was the Gems Factory which
showeased the various gems and minerals of Thailand. Then in
the evening, they enjoyved the Siam Niramit Theater where they
experienced the theatrical cultural presentation of the history of
Thailand. On the second day, the team enjoved the Chang Puak
Elephant Camp and a sampan tour around the popular
Damnoen Saduak Floating Market. They were also entertained
by a magic, crocodile and elephant show at the Samphran
Elephant Ground and Zoo.

ENGAGING LOCAL COMMUNITIES

| LUNA (LA UNION) BRANCH

Rang ay Bank hosted the maenthly meeting of Luna (La Union) Central School on February 15, 2019, The
Rang-ay Bank team discussed the Salary Loan Program for DepED teaching and non-teaching staff. In
addition, other services of the bank such as deposit products as well as the FREE Depositors Personal
Accident Insurance were discussed

BANGAR (LA UNION) BRANCH

Bangar, La Unlon Branch marked its 7th Anniversary by
donating high wvisibility vests to tricycle drivers of Bangar Tricvcle
Operators and Drivers' Association (TODA) at Hall of Liga ng mga
Barangay, Bangar cn March 8 2019 The objective of the project isto
ensure the safety of the trieycle drivers The Financial Literacy
briefing followed impressed on the TODA members an awareness
on the importance of financial management and savings, TODA
President Edward Ficcca, expressed his appreciation to Rang-ay
Bank in behalf of the tricycle drivers.

BANGUED (ABRA) BRANCH

In Bangued (Abra), Rang-ay Bank conducted a product presentation to the members of lesus is
Lord-Bangued, a religious organization headed by Mr. Robert Lemi on April 1, 20019, The team led by Area
Manager, Rowena Rosales together with Bangued Senior Branch Manager Rolly Rabanal and Marketing
Team introduced Rang-ay Bank and discussed the different products and services offered by the bank.

ANNUAL REPORT
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SAN JUAN (LA UNION) BRANCH

San Juan (La Union) Branch marked its &th anniversary by FI‘II h

participating in Tearn Surf 2019 held at Urbiztendo beach on May 4, |
2019, Seventy five [75) children with special needs participated in the | [§
event and were given the chance to experience surfing with the help
of volunteers frem La Union Surfers Club (LUSC). The tearn led by San
Juan Manager Novelyn Luebben together with HO Marketing Teamn
turned over large garbage drums to help maintain the cleanliness of
La Union's beloved surf area, which is known as the "Surfing Capital
of the North". LUSC President, lan Sagun expressed his appreciation
to Rang-ay Bank for being a part of their annual Teamn Surf.

NAGUILIAN {LA UNION) BRANCH

Maguilian [La Union) Branch celebrated its 13th Anniversary by donating monchlock chairs to the
Municipality of Bagulin, La Union on October 16,2012, Area Manager for Central Branches Thelma Tabafunda
together with Naguilian Branch Manager Karen Valdez turned over the chairs to LGU-Bagulin headed by
Hon. Mayor Virgilio Flor, Maguilian Branch is a full service branch with a complete line of banking services.

PARTICIPATING IN LOCAL ACTIVITIES

Local fiestas and festivals are integral parts of Filipino culture. Each city and municipality has its own
local festival which usually focuses on religious traditions such as feast of their patron saint while the other
festivals are integrated with significant historical events of the area or their local products. Rang-ay Bank
welcarmed the flesta seasan in the Philippines by supperting and participating in local festivals and joining
scheduled activities.

Officers & staff of Bangued Branch led by Senlor Branch '
Manager Rolly Rabanal joined the annual Dapil Festival of the capital
town of Bangued, Abra on February 23, 2019, The Dapil Festival
signifies the process of “panagdapil” which turns sugarcane into
different end-products such as vinegar, basl, ‘ballkutsa’ and
muscovado (an ingredient in making Bangued's famous ‘cascaron’],
Rang-ay Bank Bangued participated in the fun run with all seven (7}
branch employees finishing the race,

©n March 18, 2019, Rang-ay Bank La Trinidad Branch participated in the annual celebration of the
strawberry festival of the “Strawberry Fields of the Philippines” in La Trinidad, Benguet. The branch led by
Branch Manager Marlon Flores, together with the Head Office Marketing Team participated in the parade
tagether with the people of La Trinidad and other sectors of the community. The Strawberry Festival is a
long-standing event that fuses delicious snacks with long-standing traditions for an amazing holiday
experience where locals and foreigners get to saver the culture in Benguet while having fun.

Officers and staff from the Head Office and San Fernande Main Branch led by Senior IT Manager Francis
Delos Santos participated in the &th Sillag Festival cn April 5, 2012 held at Poro Peint Freeport Zone, San
Fermando City, La Union, The event kicked off with exclting activities such as Zumba (Dance by the Bay),
Sunset Run for Hope 2k19 and the opening of the Sillag Village. Rang-ay Bankers participated in the Sillag
Fun Run with ten (10} bankers whe finished the race, Sillag is the brain child of Rang-ay Bank Chairman and
former PRPMC Chairman ives Nisce which started in 201,
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on Aprll 30, 2019, Dagupan City (Pangasinan) celebrated its
Annual Bangus Festival where people grilled hundreds of bangus
along the De Venecia Road. Bankers of Dagupan Branch participated
in the main highlight of the festival which is the Kalutan ed Dalan
(Bangusan Street Party) whare the bankers manned a booth and
grilled bangus as part of the celebration, The staff also distributed
giveaways and flyers to the locals and visitors.

Officers and staff of Agoo {La Union) branch participated in the

2019, Dinengdeng which is also called "Abraw®, is a regional llocano
dish composed of different vegetables with grilled fish. The staff
distributed flyers, newsletters, gliveaways and candies to the people
who watched the parade,

2019, "Dirg” is an llocano term for honey which symbelizes unity and
oneness for the Bacnotefians. It is also the Bacnotan's "One Town,
One Product" under the pregram of the OTL Officers and staff from
Head Office and Bacnotan Branch joined the float parade and
distributed giveaways to the townspeopie,

SUPPORTING AGRICULTURE

CROP INSURANCE FOR FARMERS

Rang-ay Bank, through its partnership with the Philippine Crop
Insurance Corparation awarded indemnity crop insurance clalms to
various farmers of the llocos Region whoss crops were severely
damaged by pest and Typhoon Ompong during the 4th quarter of
2018,

In 2016, the bank partnered with PCIC, which is the sole provider
of crop insurance, to provide cur farmer lean clients with insurance
covarage for their crops The insurance program aims to provide
protection against losses arising from natural calamities, plant diseases and pest infestations of their palay
and corn crops as well as other crops, considering that they enly have small parcels of land thus needing help
for initial capital and crop protection, The PCIC paid indermnnity claims totaling to more than P500 thousand
to 46 enrolled farmers for the year. The amount of indernnification glven to farmers depended on the actual
damaages in their farms basad on the inspection and validation conducted by the PCIC,
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LA TRINIDAD (BENGUET) BRANCH

La Trinidad, Benguet Branch celebrated its Tith anniversary by denating aprons to the farmers of the
Benguet Agrl-Pinoy Trading Center {BAPTC) and conducting a Financial Literacy program at the BAPTC Hall,
La Trinidad, Bengust on January 30, 2019. Area Manager Winnie Mingaracal, La Trinidad Branch Manager
Marlon Flares and Marketing Officer Florence Joy Licudine introduced Rang-ay Bank and oriented the
participants on the proper use of credit and the importance of saving part of their income

MAIN BRANCH

Rang-ay Bank Main Branch marked its 63rd Anniversary by
donating irrfigation hoses to the farmers of Brgy. Bato, San Fernando
City, La Union on February 7, 2019, Bank staff conducted a Financial
Literacy pregram to educate the farmers on how to manage their
Income properly and the Importance of savings. President Josefina
Ducusin of Bragy. Bato Farmers Association  expressed  her
appreciation to Rang-ay Bank for reaching their remote
rmoLntainous barangay.

ROSARIO (LA UNION) BRANCH

Rosaria (La Union) Branch commemarated its 1st anniversary by giving "Camisa de Chine® to farmers of
Barangay Tay-ac, Rosario, La Union on May 16, 2012, The team led by Area Manager Winnie Mingaracal and
Bank Consultant Ernesto Casison together with Rosario Branch Manager Marichu Pasag, and HO Marketing
Team intreduced Rang-ay Bank and presented the different products and services offered by the bank
especially the Small Farmers Loan Program. Farmers Association President Victoriano Petina JIr, expressed his
gratitude to Rang-ay Bank in behalf of Tay-ac, Rosarie La Union Farmers Association.

BAGUIO (BENGUET) BRANCH

Baguio Branch commemorated its 27th  Anniversary by
donating disinfectants to livestock farmers of Baguio City on
Movermnkzer 15, 2019 at the Departrent of Agriculture. Office, Baguio
City. The team led by Area Manager Winnie Mingaracal togethear with
Baguic Senior Branch Manager Milagros Aida Guanzo turned cver
the disinfectants to selected farmers of Baguio City, Due to the
reparted cases about the African Swine Fever [ASF} in the Philippines,
Rang-ay Bank Baguio Branch donated disinfectants to help prevent
the virus from spreading in the Cordiflers Region,

PARTNERSHIP IN EDUCATION

BRIGADA ESKWELA 2019

DepEd conducted the 2019 Brigada Eskwela on May 20 to 25 2019 with the theme "Matatag na Bayan
para sa Maunlad na Paaralan”. Education for the youth s one of the advocacies of Rang-ay Bank. An
encouraging learming environment is essential to good education, The bank supports schools through direct
invobvernent in DepEd community programs and also aims to provide affordable credit to public school
teachers.
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Rang-ay Bank supported the 2019 Brigada Eskwela through financial assistance to several schools in La
Union {Bangar, Balacan, Bacnaotan and San Fernandao City), llocos Sur [Candon City, Narvacan and Vigan City)
and Abra {San Juan and Bucay] towards the preparation of school facilities in time for the opening of the
school year in June.

BALAOAN (LA UNION) BRANCH

In observance of Balaoan, La Union Branch 13th Anniversary, the
branch donated medals as incentive 1o the graduates and awardees
of Masupe, Balacan Elementary School on April 2, 2019, The bank
team introduced Rang-ay Bank and discussed the offered products
and services of the bank. The team also conducted a Financial
Literacy briefing for the parents, teachers and non-teaching Staff of
the said school led by School Principal Connie Orfiana,

FINANCIAL LITERACY FOR SANTOL AND BALAOAN SCHOOLS

Balaoan Branch conducted four (4] separate Financial Literacy briefings and product presentations in
schools in Santal & Balacan, La Union namely- Balacan Central School, Bulbulala Elementary School,
Guinaburan Elementary School and Corro-oy Elementary School during the month of June 2019,

Area Manager Winnie Mingaracal together with Balaocan Branch Senior Manager Leah Mantilla and HO
Marketing Teamn intraduced the bank's preducts and services as well as the Impertance of saving, budgeting,
financial planning, the responsible use of credit, banking, entrepreneurship and avoiding scams. Through
the Financial Literacy program, the teachers, non-teaching staff, parents and pupils learn the value of money
and acquire knowledge and skilis on handling their personal resources effectively.

| PARTNERSHIP IN EDUCATION

Bang-ay Bank Director Flora lgnacio and Area Manager for
Central Branches Thelma Evelyn Tabafunda recelved a plague of
recegnition from the Schools Division Office-City of San Fernando, La
Unien headed by CESO V Rowena Banzon as a partner in the
Improverment and delivery of education in the city on Novernber 8,
2019 at San Fernando South Central Integrated Schoal, Tangul, City of
San Fernando, La Union. The plaque of recognition was awarded to
institutions whao contribute and participate in the different programs,
projects and activities of the Department of Education.

Part of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) projects of Rang-ay Bank, is active invelvernent in the
annual Brigada Eskwela of various public schools in the different provinces where its 22 branches are located:
llecos Morte, llecos Sur, Abra, La Union, Benguet and Pangasinan. The bank also conducts financial literacy
briefings for students, teachers and non-teaching staff of the schools.

LUNA (LA UNION) BRANCH

Luna [La Union) Branch celebrated its 7th Anniversary by
donating cleaning materials and teaching tools to Luna National
Wocational High Scheol [LNVHS] in Brgy. Alcala, Luna on the occasion
of their Parents and Teachers Assoclation (PTA) meating on June 28,
2012, The bank team turned over the donations to the teachers of the
said school and intreduced the bank and its products and services.
LNWHS Principal Perpetua Eslava expressed her thanks to Rang-ay
Bank in behalf of the parents and teachers for choosing them as
beneficiary for this project.
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| SINAIT (ILOCOS SUR) BRANCH

Rang-ay Bank continues to give back to the community, as its
Sinalt Branch in llocos Sur celebrated its 2nd Anniversary by donating
a flatscreen LED TV to Sinait National High School on Decermnber 6,
2019, Rang-ay Bank team led by Area Manager for Morth branches
Rowena Rosales and Sinalt Branch Manager Cecile Pacls turned over
the TV to the teachers of Sinait National High School headed by
Assistant  Principal Rosemelinda Baclig at Basic Education
Information Systern Center, Sinait Branch is the 9th branch of
Rang-ay Bank in the province of lloces Sur and 26th overall. The
branch is located at G/F Public Market of Sinait.

NURTURING SENIOR CITIZENS

STA. LUCIA (ILOCOS SUR) BRANCH

Sta Lucia Branch celebrated its Tth Anniversary by donating monoblock chairs to the Senior Citizens
Association of Sta Lucia on May 31, 2012, Senior Citizen Presidents and Federation Officers from different
Barangays of Sta Lucia attended the event. The team led by Area Manager Powena Rosales together with
Candon Branch Senior Manager Rosemnarie Rigos, Sta Lucia Branch Manager Ma. Rubelyn Hadoc and
rarketing Team turned over the monoblock chairs and discussed the bank’s products and services especially
the 555 Pensicner Lean Program for the senior citizens, Office of the Senior Citizens Association [GSCA)
President Jose Marguez expressed his thanks 1o Bang-ay Bank for choosing them as their beneficiary for this
project.

STA. CRUZ (ILOCOS SUR) BRANCH

Sta. Cruz Branch marked its 16th Anniversary by donating a
2Z4-inch flat screen TV to the Senior Citizens Assoclation of Sta Cruz,
llocos Sur on August 14, 2012 Area Manager for North Branches
Rowena Rosales together with Sta Cruz Branch Manager Jane
Castillo and Marketing Team turned over the flatscreen TV to the
Officers of the association. The team also intreduced Rang-ay Bank
and discussed its product and services to the senior citizens
especially the 555 Pensioners Loan Program and Kiddie Savers for
their grandchildren ages 7 te 12 years old. Senior Citizens Assoclation
President Maximo Cabalbag expressed his gratitudes to Rang-ay Bank
in behalf of the association

| VIGAN (ILOCOS SUR) BRANCH

Vigan Branch cormmemaorated its 15th anniversary by spending
it with the senior citizens of Bantay, llocos Sur on September 5 20719,
The tearn donated bookshelf for the use of the Senior Citizens
Association of Bantay. The bank serves senior cltizens thru Its 555
pensioner deposit and loan programs, The bank is accredited by
Social Security Systemn [555) as collecting and paying agent since
1996,
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BURGOS (ILOCOS SUR) BRANCH

Burgos Branch marked its 15th Anniversary by hosting the
Association of Retiress of Burgos (ARB) at the Municipal Civic Center
in Burgos, llocos Sur on September 27, 2012 Community project was
the donatioh of large plastic bottle bin for the ARB's material recovery
facility. The teamn led by Area Manager Rowena Rosales together with
Burgos Branch Manager Grace Cayan turned over the donation to
the retirees headed by Retired Ambassador Cataling Dilemn, The
project aims to spread awareness on the importance of plastic
recycling to protect the environment and encourage people to
develop innovative products made from it

| TUBAO (LA UNION) BRANCH

For mare than 30 years of serving the lecal community, Tubao
Branch celebrated its Anniversary with a community project in its
hometown on November 6, 2019, The team denated monoblock
chairs and tables to the Senior Citizens Association. OSCA President
Rarmeo Milo Sr. recelved the donations from Rang-ay Bank. Rang-ay
Bank Tubaa is the first branch of the bank cutside San Fernando and
it is located at Pobklacion, Tubao, La Union near the Municipal Hall,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

(Community projects mark branch anniversaries)

] AGOO (LA UNION) BRANCH

Ageo Branch celebrated Itz 19th Annlversary by opening free
kiddie savers deposit accounts for thirty (30] pupils of Sacred Heart
Learning Center {StoTomas, La Union} during their Parents and
Teachers Association (PTA) meeting on January 26, 2019, The bank
alms to teach the kids the importance of saving and help inculeates in
them the habit of thrift at a young age, Marketing Officer Florence
Jay Licudine conducted Financial Literacy program for the kids and
their parents while branch Officer In-Charge Aldyne Dela Cruz
discussed various bank products and services.

] GOITER AWARENESS WEEK

Rang-ay Bank supported the Philippine Society of
Endecrinclegy, Diabetes and Metabolism in marking the 2019 Gelter
Mwareness Week (GAW) on January 28, 2019 at Bethany Hospital, San
Fernanda City, La Union and at Burgos La Union Municipal Function
Hall. Soiter Awareness Week is observed every fourth week of
January by virtue of Presidential Proclamation Moo 1188 signed on
Dec. T, 2006 Goiter, the abnormal enlargement of the thyroid gland,
and other signs of iedine deficiency are deemed a matter of national
concern that needed public awareness.
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Rang-ay Bank Director Dr. vy Rose Nisce-Martinez, an endocrinologist, conducted lectures on thyroid
diseases to the nurses and staff of Bethany Hospital and to the Barangay Health Workers of Burges, La Union.
The lectures aim to further public awareness on the prevention and control of goiter and other related lodine
Deficiency Disorders {IDD},

BATANG LINGKOD PROGRAM

Rang-ay Bank participated in the Batang Lingkod Pragram in |
coardination with Junior Chamber International (1CH Saluyot San \ T
Femando City, La Union Chapter on February 8, 2019 at Santiago D
Elementary School, San Fernando City. The Jaycees led the activity -
with a stary telling activity for the children. The group also donated i
coloring beoks and toys to the kids bringing exciterment to all,

'-.

BACNOTAN (LA UNION) BRANCH

As part of the celebration of Rang-ay Bank Bacnotan Branch 13th Anniversary, the team donated trash
kins to the venders of Bacnotan Market Association on September 11, 2019 at the Banotan's Public Market
Hall. Area Manager for South Branches Winnie Mingaracal together with Bacnotan Branch Manager Joanna
Timichan turned over the trash bins to the vendors led by Bacnotan Market Vendors Assoctation President
Lorenze Carifio. Rang-ay Bacnatan has called the town's Public Market as home for 13 years,

PROMOTING SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
(MSMEs)

Rang-ay Bank continues to suppert programs of the
Department of Trade and Industry [DTl) as active participant in
financing fora for Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (mSMEs)
organized by OTI all over the region.

DTI-La Union conducted a Serbisyo sa Barangay Seminar for the
local micro and small enterprises at Brgy, Cuenca, Puge, La Union.
The seminar was held at the barangay's covered court on September
20, 2009, The bank also joined in the Negesyo Center Seminar for local
mSMEs held at the Municipal Hall of Cacayan, llocos Sur on
Septarnber 5, 2019, The team intreduced Rang-ay Bank and presented the bank's financial services to the
participants giving emphasis to the business loan programs that support local entrepreneurs and barangay
enterprises to grow their business.

For more than six (8] decades of countryside banking, Rang-ay Bank continues to support mSMEs by
extending affordable small business loans and Agri-business loans to local businessmen and budding
entrepreneurs, The bank continously develops new loan programs for mSMEs to promeote growth and
development in the communities of the llocos and Cordilleras.

BANGUI (ILOCOS NORTE) BRANCH

Bangul Branch celebrated its 1st Anniversary by donating
wheelchair, walkers and canes to twelve (12) Special Education (SPED|
Children and Persons with Disability of Bangui, llocos Norte on
Decemnber 28, 2018 at the Municipal Social Welfare Development
(MSWD) Hall The “Give the Gift of Mobility” project, in coordination
with the Municipal Social Welfare & Developrment {MSWD] alms to
provide for the special needs of the SPED & PWDs of Bangui, MSWD
Officer Rhealou Dela Cruz expressed her gratitude in behalf of the
rmunicipality of Bangui,

it |
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ROTARY PDG RUDY NISCE FOUNDATION

The Board of Trustees of the Rotary PGS (Past District Govermnor|
Rudy Misce Foundation Inc. hosted the Rotary Club of SFLU meeting
held on May 28, 20012 at Oasis Country Resort, San Fernande City, La
Union, Some scholars of the foundation were invited to talk namely:
Christian Derylle Villanueva, Erica Ballestercl and Chelsea Chan, whao
exprassed their thanks for the financial aid which helped therm reach
their goals in life, providing them a brighter future. Renelyn Estrada,
one of the first graduates of the Foundation and now a DepEd
Teacher 3, was represented by her husband Harold, i ise a DepEd
teacher. She shared her life experiences and how her college scholarship eased their financial burden which
inspired her to help others and give back to the community,

The foundation, which the bank supports financially, is a tribute to the civic-consciousness and
professional excellence of the late Rotary PDC Atty. Rodalfo *Rudy” M, Nisce. Az a further tribute, the Rotary
Cluk of 5an Fermande, La Union dedicates the week of his birthday (May 23] as PDRG Rudy Nisce Waek,

CONCLUSION

“Rang-ay" s the llocano word for pregress - not just for the bank but more Impertantly, for the people
In the communities we serve. When the bank was established |n 1256, its ploneering Incorporators weare
imbued with a deep sense of mission which was to put up a private bank where no other bank would dare
|locate at that time - in the countryside, The founders of Rang-ay wanted to serve people belenging to the
sectors that were considered "unbankable" by mest financial institutions. These are the farmers, the
fisherfolk, even microentrepreneurs, Up to this day, the mission of our pioneers continue ta inspire us.

‘We are in banking because we play a vital role in the local econemy, We help spur progress in the
communities we serve by empowering farmers, local entrepreneurs and all those whe seek to improve their
lives by engaging in productive endeavors, no matter how small they are! And every peso deposited in
Rang-ay Bank is plowed back to the community, keeping the lifeblood of the local economy flowing thus
enabling rural entrepreneurs to achieve thair aspirations.

Our success is not measured in terms of the assets we have amassed nor the profits we have gained.
Cnr success is measured by how far our satisfied clients have grown with us
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RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

RISK MANAGEMENT - GENERAL POLICY

It Is the thrust of the Bang-ay Bank (& Rural Bank), Inc. to promote the adoption of effective risk
rmanagement systerms to sustain its safe and sound cperations. Cognizant that risk is inherent in all activities,
products and services, and is closely tied in with other types of risks (e.g, credit, liquidity and market risks],
RBI sets the guidelines to clearly set and define the minimum prudential requirermants on risk management,

The paolicy document cutlines guidelines mandated by the Board of Directors in the identification,
evaluation, measurement, menitoring and reporting of all risks associated with the activities conducted by
the Bank's crganization. These guidelines align existing regulations to the extent possible, with intemational
standards and best practices in the Industry.

Risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems;
or from external events. This definition includes legal risk. but excludes strategic and reputational risk. Risk is
inherent In all activities, products and services, and cuts across multiple activities and business lines within
the REL

The Bank's risk management focuses on proactive measures in order to ensure business continuity as
weell as the accuracy of information used internally and reported externally, a competent and well-informed
staff, and its adherence to established rules and procedures as well as on security arrangements to protect
the physical and IT infrastructure of the Bank,

A. Roles and Responsibilities of Board of Directors
(Risk Management)

The duties and responsibilities of the board of directors in relation to the effective management of
risk include the establishment of a comprehensive and effective risk management framework as part of
the enterprise-wide risk management system.

B. Roles and ibilities of the

(Risk Management)

and Senior Management

Senior management led by the President shall be responsible for the implementation and consistent
adherence by all persannel to the operational risk management framawork approved by the board of
directors,

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING GOVERNANCE AND CULTURE

The bank’s Compllance Department has clear guldelines to ensure not only compliance to AMLC
policies, but more so to ensure that the bank is not used by criminal elements for money laundering
purposes. The Money Laundering Prevention Program [MLPP) is embedied in the Anti-Money Laundering
Manual, Eighth Edition approved under Board Resolution No, 44 dated March 30, 2019, The AMLA Manual
was subsequently enhanced 1o consider the uniferm and consistent adoption of approved risk profiling
methodology as presented in Compliance Mema Mo, 20018-04:  Revised AMLA Risk Rating Scorecard (ssued
August 16, 2018,

To further strengthen the MLPR, the bank regularly holds trainings and seminars to ensure each and
every empioyee |s aware of Money Laundering and ways to prevent it All new employees undergo AMLA
seminars. The bank also sends its officers and staff to trainings and seminars to further enhance their
Anti-Money Laundering skills, Below is the list of AMLA seminars for bank staff for the year 2019,
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DATE SEMINAR/ORIENTATION CONDUCTED BY ATTENDEES
% AMILCFT Ruguilatary Framsrs. el Ba 7
o 2 [ e o A Launin Chamber of fus) Banks
3y 2010 AMLA Difintatien Py Bari; Comnpianes Dopwtivant o
7 Dcrobor 201 | Gash Refresher Course and AMLA Seminar | Gash Trairing and Development ™
26 Octaber 20 | Ghinsh Pelresher Coursn s AMLA Serminar | Gtas Trairmg s Dl )
T PO [P R Aural Bankors Ressaich and Development. F]
Fundation inc

To ensurs all rules and guidelines with regards to AMLE are complied with, the Compliance Department
is an active participant in weekly Management Team Meetings. Relevant information to update the
employees on AMLA and other compliance matters are cascaded through these weekly discussions These
are documenited in the minutes of each meeting and further emphasized In Compliance Memaos. This is on
top of the regular visits of the Compliance Department to branch units. Below is the list of Compliance
Department Memeoranda for 2019

COMPLIANCE MEMO DESCRIFTION DATE
20im-01 Dkt | he pusting sl PO Pegulatary lsudnes da 30704 23 Tuniiey 2000
aom.00 List of Local Governmans Offcars ard Legislatees irvolvad In Magal drug Trade |00 Fabruary 201)
20-08 Ptk Raariking of firanch T Pk uary 2010
Breod Annual Emmination for Cfficars 20 July 205
201305 AMLC Adhitsary L ; T2 August 207

AP

206206 Pedicy an Capeuring Vakd Icentf Kations of Cussorses 7 Octobar 2018

To improve and effectively monitor the MLPP, the Compliance Department approaches and deals with
Money Laundering thru a helistic approach. Money Laundering will be an issus that is the respansibility of all
members of the bank from the board to the rank and file. AMLA now covers more facets of the bank's
operations. Specifically, the Compliance Department looks to review and monitor other transactions of the
bank to guard against possible money laundering activities. The enhanced MLPP now covers the following
items.

1. Close coordination with branches and Head Office Support Units to report to Compliance
Department all CTRs/STRs for prompt submission of reports to AMLE,

2 Preparation of Monthly Summary of CTRs/STRs by Compliance Asseciate and checked by
Compliance Officer.

3. Regular update of PEP listing by branches.

4. The register of Manager's checks is used to determine CTRS/STRs.

E The Remedial Management Unit in charge of ROPA transactions reports to the Compliance
Department. A monthly summary of ROPA sales is prepared,

6. Risk ranking of branches was prepared under Compliance Memo No. 2012-03 to determine the
frequency of Compliance testing visits, Part of the testing program is AMLA as to compliance to
KYC requirement and reporting of CTRs. AMLA exceptions are glven weight in the risk ranking of
branches,

7. The roles of the Internal Audit Department and the Compliance Departrment are complementary
in the MLPP, Internal Audit reports are reviewed by the Cormpliance Officer whose observations
fsuggestions are taken up in the Board Audit Committes meetings and to the Board of Directors.

The AMLA Manual, Eighth Edition was approved by the Beard of Directors under Board Resclution No,
44 dated March 30, 2019,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

OVERALL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE AND PRACTICES

The Board of Directors values the principles of good corporate governance, In carrying out its advocacy
of good corporate governance, Rang-ay Bank implements a structure consisting of: (1) Board of Directors and
Board-level Committees as primarily responsible for approving and overseeing the implementation of the
Bank's strategic objectives, risk strategies, organization, financial soundness and governance; (2} Executive
rManagement, responsible for the implementation of the strategies and initiatives approved by the Board; [3)
Internal Audit & Compliance Departments, respensible for the implermentation of key control functions, such
as risk management, compliance and internal audit.

The Bank's Beard of Directors and Management, officers and staff consistently adhere to the best
practices of good governance principles of fairness, accountability, independence and transparency.

SELECTION PROCESS FOR THE BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Beard of Directors are elected by the stockholders during the annual steckholders’ meeting, The
Senior Management includes the President and CEG, the Vice President for Admin and Accounting, the Viee
President/Chief Compliance Officer and the Area Managers (Central, South and Morth Clusters]. The Senior
Management are appeinted by the Board of Directors in coordination with the Human Resource
Department to ensure the application of fit and proper standards.

BOARD'S OVERALL RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Directors s primarily responsible far the governance of the Bank, ensuring that ltruns ina
prudent and sound manner under high standards of honesty, integrity and best practice. The Board
approves and oversees the Bank's implementation of strategies to achieve corporate objectives; its risk
governance, sound corporate governance and corporate values, taking into account its vision and missicn,
long-term financial interest, its level of risk tolerance and its ability to manage risk effectively.

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

The Chairman of the Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring the effective functioning of the
Board, maintaining a relationship of trust with Board members. The Chairman makes sure that a sound
decision making process is in place by encouraging critical discussions, with dissenting views expressad and
discussed, and independeant views given due respect and consideration.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Bank's Independent Director possess a level of integrity and broad range of expertise that are
valuable in sustaining and upholding good corporate governance practices. The Independent Director acts
in a prudent manner and exercises independent judgment while encouraging transparency and
accountabiiity,
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BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEES

To aid the Bank in complying with the principles of good gavernance, two (2] Board-level committees
are constituted to set the tone for the corporate governance practices in the Bank, namely: Audit Committes
and Credit Committes

The authority, duties and responsibilities, as well as the frequency of the Board-level Committee
meetings are stated in their respective charters. Each Board-level Committes has an appointed secretariat
responsible for ensuring the preparation of the notice and agenda of the meetings, and that resource
persons are informed and provided with presentation materials pricr to meetings. The Committee secretariat
prepares the minutes of the Board-level commitiee meetings for endarsement and confirmation by RBI's
Board, and records the attendance of the Board-level Committes members.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Standing Left to Right: Directer ives Jesus C. Nisce )i, Divector Jase 2. Oslas, Directar Marie P, Galvez and Director Reynaldo Q. Misce |
Standing Left to Right: Director Flarg M, Ignacio Chairman hves Q. Nisce and Directar vy Rose N, Martinez

IVES Q. NISCE
r

Bresident & Chief Exacutive Officer from:
v Chairman of the Board since August 13, 2008

Board Position: Director since August
Dctobar 1, 1976 to December 30, 2018 a

Mo, & Percentage of Shares
Common; 1E30/547 |29106%)
Preferred: 52480 {(351124%]

Board Committee: Chairrman of the Credit Committoe

Current Positions: Chairman of Eso-Nice Realty Devt, Inc. President of Misce Northern Ventures Corp. Niscan Foods Inc. and Hiscan
Development Corporation and Trustes of St. Louts College

Age & Nationality: 66 years ald; Filling
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MARIO P. GALVEZ

[ir
Board Positlon: Director from 2011 1o 2014; Director June 2019 to present

Mo, & Percentage of Shares:
Comman; 1 {negligible)

Board Committee: Member of the Audit Commities

Past Positions: Consuitant of Hang-ay Bank )

Finance Group (April 2010-Cotober 2010, Senioe Manager far Finarca Group (2006-20K)

0p< aticrs M:\n.:gt: {2000.2004), Departimént Hoad-Legal & Collaction (1988:2000], wntant/Legal/Spacial Prejects (19941997,
inal g Officer (1991 Co Clerk 1988-1990), Branch Book 1985-1987), Collection Répresentative (RES),

f.u'\ \pralser I'IQS/»I Accounting Clerk {1982), Accounting S'JDQNISC#’ of The Albatrass inn IJ anuary 1982-Novernber 1982, Junior Auditor

> Dyquiangeo & Associate [lune 1981 - Decerber 181} and Income Auditor of Malinac Beach Besort Hotel (Sotober 1980-June 1981)

Senice Mn'nngw for Cperations {2004-2008],

o

Age & Nationality: &3 years old. Filipine

FLORA M. IGNACIO, CPA, MBA

Board Position: Director sincs 19695, Vice Presidant & Chief Compliance Officer from March 2005 up
to Septembar 30, 2007 and Audit Consuitant since January 2018

Mo, & Percentage of Shares;
Commior: 3705 § e
Preferrad: 125 {04

LESTH)
Board Committee: Mermber of the Audit Committes

Past Positions:  Fart Time Faculty Member of Saint Louls College (2005-March 31, 2017), Full time Faculty Member and MEA
Coordinator of SLC [2003-March 31, 20000, Alumni and External Affairs Office of SLC [June 2006-2008), MBA Coordinator of SLC
(2002-May 3, 2006}, SLC Doan of C5A (19984-2003), Director of SLC Employess Credit Conperative (1994-1996] and Director of Fellis
Grade School 19851991, Past President of PICRA, La Union Chapter 1996),

Age & Nationality: 70 years old, Filiping

I\.I’\" ROSE N. MAQTINEZ MD

Board Pesition: Non-Executive Director Snce 2014

Mo, & Percentage of Shares:
Comman: 318256 (5.0600%)
Proforred; 2744 16366

Beard Committes: Mernber of the Audit Committes

Current Positions; Active Medical Staff of Lorma Medical Center & Bethany Hosptal and [y
Corporation, One Nisce Foods Corp and Nisce Northern Venturas inc.

ector of Miscan Development

Age & Nationallty: 39 years old. Filiping
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IVES JESUS C. NISCE Il

Board Positon: Director since February 2007, Vice- Prealde(ur for Operations frorn Apnl 2010 1o
December 31, 2006 and President & CED since January 1.

Mo, & Percentage of Shares:
Camenee. T20,577 [5.0960%]
Preferred; 2,739 [1B333H)

Board Committes: Membar of the Credit Committes

Past Positions: Director of Niscan Developrment Corporation and One Nisce Foods Corp. President of La Unien Charmber of Rural
Banks, Mernber Read Estate Brokers Association of the Phillppines -La Undan Chapter, Mernber of 1C1-5an Fermando Saluyot, Treasurer
aof Rotary Club of 5an Fernando North, Treasurer of Chamiber of Real Estate Bullders Asscclations (CREBA) 2nd Licensed Real Estate
Appraiser |PRC Liconse Mo Q00T04) & Licersed Beal Estate Broker [PRE Licanse Mo 0025366}

Age & Nationality: 37 years ald, Filipine

REYNALDO Q. NISCE

| Board Position: Non-Executive Director since March 2009

Mo & Percentage of Shares:
Comman: 320,176 [5.0006%)
Preforred. G722 [5.B445%]

Board Committee: Member of the Audit Committes

Current Positions: President of Eso-Nice Bealty Developrment, Inc, Chairman & CEQ of Misce Enterprises, Proprigtor of Nisce Raalty,
Chairman of Chambser of Real Estate and Bullders Association [CREBA)-La Unien Chapter, National Director of CREBRA Philippines,
Licensed Real Estate Appraiser [PRC Licenss Mo, 00071901, Licénsed Real Estate Broker [PRC License Mo, D0D7720], Viee President of
Rotary Club of San Fernando City, La Union [RY 2(H9-2020), Director of Metro San Fernanda La L'r'»on Water District, Vice Chalrman
Infrastructure Cormmittes, Regional Developmant Council | ROCY), Private Sector incial Develop Council and
Traasurer of La Union Coabtion of Civil Socioty.

Age & Natlonality: 52 years old, Filiping

JOSE Z.

OSIAS, MBA

Board Position: Independent Director since March 24,1977

Mo & Percentage of Shares:
Comman: 72 (0.0011%}

Board Committes: Chairman of the Audit Committes

Current Pasitions: Prosident of Gising Barangay Movernant Volunteers, Inc: Canvencr of Balik Pratinsya Inc, Ditectar of Philinping
Craft Distillers, Ine., Nayan Autamatian, ne. and s Philippines, Inc, Mermber of Cerinthian Collee Cluteh, Philipaine Menture
Capital Investrment Croup and God's Little Instruments ME Foundation, Inc.

Age & Nationality; 72 yaars old, Filipina
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BOARD-LEVEL COMMITTEES INCLUDING MEMBERSHIP & FUNCTION

CREDIT COMMITTEE POSITION FUNCTION
IVES Q NISCE Chair
FAES——— M The members of the credit committee shall process, sorutinize and approve

WRNIE A MINCARACAL

an-ACE Mermbar

ROWEMA L ROSALES

Mar-BOD Member

THELMA EVELYM A TABAFUNDA

Man:BOO Membar

Saan applicatians within its autharized limt 35 set by the Board

For laan arnaunts in sacess, the eredt committes shall process, evslusts am
recommand tha approval and rejection of appscation for laan to tha Board of
Directars

AUDIT COMMITTEE POSITION FUNCTION

JOSE Z O51as Chair
The audit committes provides aversight of lke nstitution's internal and

MARKD P CALVEZ Membar axtarnal auditers. 1 & for taking action on
reparts of the internal audtor as well as the mdnuenqem external auditar.

FLORA M, IGHACHDY Marmbar shall manitor and evahiate the adegquacy and effectiveness of the intermal
cantrol system.

IV ROSE N. MARTINEZ Member

REVNALDO G NISCE hearmbar

BOARD & COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE
For the One (1) Year Period: January 01, 2019 to December 31, 2019

ATTENDED % ATTENDED % ATTENDED %

IVES G NISCE 24 o000, 4 100.00%
MARKD P CALVEZ 15 B0 - |DD.00E

FLORA M. IGNACKD 00008 = 100.00%

Y ROSE N MARTINEZ 24 W00 i 100.00%

IVES JESUIS C NISCE N 24 KOO0 24 100.00%
REYNALDO Q NISCE = FLEES, L BITH

JOSE Z O5IAS 23 S583% n LB

Total Mumbar of Megtings Hald Dusing tha Year 24 = 24

“Joined the BoD on June 22, 2019,
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MOST RECENT RELEVANT SEMINARS ATTENDED

PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT PROGRAM

It is the primary responsibility of the Board of Directors to appeint competent management team at all
times, monitor and assess the performance of the management team based on established performance
standards that are consistent with the bank's policies. An employee to become an officer of the kank, s
assessed through his/her performance. 4 Performance Evaluation Report is accomplished annually
considering the following performance factors

Warkshop

{BSP Circular 1017) &

nstruments (BSP Circular 1017] &

Haowy to Properly Respond to BSP & Internal Audit Findings

Seminar on Risk Based Compliance Program

Best Practices: Audit and Compliance

Semninar Workshop on the conduect of Internal Audit Engagement

£ & Job Knowiedge 205
g’ b. Job Qutput 0%
£ . AuditCompliance Rating 20%
'E d. Work Attitude 155
& @ Disciplinary Record _15%
2 & Total 100%

The Perfermance Evaluation Repert is discussed by the rater and the ratee to determine the fairness of
the evaluation and to serve as a motivation for the staff to maintain or further enhance their strengths and
minimize their weaknesses,

r~
GCash Refresher Course with Anti-Maoney Laundering Act

The Board created an internal self-rating systern and procedures to determine and measure
compliance with good governance principles and practices: (i} Each Girector self-rates and collectively rates
the Board, the President and the Chairman, (i) Board-level Committees rate themselves. For performance
assessment of the board, 3 Corporate Governance Scorecard (Self-assessment for Individual Directors) is

Hiring the Right People: Recruitment and Selection Strategies and Smart and Cares

In-House Trainirg in Collection Strategies and Brieling in Process of Foreclesure.
Intarvisw: Essential Interviewing Skills Seminar

Fundamentals of Information Systems Audit
Saminar Workshop on Total Bswards 101 {Formerly: Compensation and Benafits

Managemant 101
rientation on the Promation of Occupational Safety and Health [O5H) In the

AML-CFT Regulatory Framewark {BSP Circular 706 as Arnended) Serminar
Warkplace and Pursuant to Republic 1508

Effective Public Communication and Business Presentation Workshop

RMU Collection Updates and Reundtable Discussion
How to Properly Respond to BSP & Intarnal Audit Findings

Pethet Western Union Refresher Course/Br
Basic Labor Standards and Employment Aelations

Financial Education Tralning of Tralners
Compliance Mansgerment System Assessrrient

Eocused Group Discussion {FGD] -

Guldelines on the Adopti

EDUCATION PROGRAM FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

B accomplished by the Board of Directors.
H
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TRAININGS AND SEMINARS

AMLA SEMINAR 2019

The bank continues 1o upgrade the skills of its officers and staff not anly by conducting In-house serminars
and trainings but also by sponsoring their participation in seminars and workshops outside the province and

in Manila

I INTERNAL CREDIT RISK RATING WORKSHOP

The Rural Bankers Research and Development Foundation in
coordination with the Rural Bankers Association of the Philippines
conducted a seminar “Internal Credit Risk Rating System Workshop”
on February 1- 2, 2019 at Gov. Licaros Hall, RBAPR, Intramuros, Manifa,
The two (2] day training was attended by Main Branch Lean Gfficer
Dulce Senzalo, Mary Crace Galvez of Credit Management Unit and
Lacag Branch Management Traines Jeselle Palma The training was
conducted by Ms. Ma, Cristina Farcl who discussed the impertance of
having an Internal Credit Risk Rating Systermn (ICRRS) to help mitigate
Inherent credit risks that the bank is exposed to from its lending
activities, ICRRS can identify and assess the risk profile of sach
borrowing account and help monitor these loans,

SYSTEM INTEGRATION TRAINING

Rang-ay Bank's IT & Security Staff Daryl Labsan and Charles
Daryl Ducusin attended the Technical and Hands-On Systems
Integration Training on February 8-10, 2019 at Bitstop, Saint Michael
Subd., Benuan, Dagupan City, Pangasinan. The three-day training led
by Danby Perez and Richard Tumambac shared their knowledge and
skills in advanced approach in setting up and configuring router
boards networks, Ubiquiti Networks, Internet  Protocol (IR
surveillance systemn, basic networking and troubleshooting. They also
discussed the importance of IP surveillance system which focuses on
security and safety, and automate the process by transmitting
surveillance data through Mikrotik router board. Rang-ay Bank
continues to send efficers and staff te seminars like this not anly to
Improve employess' knowledge in security and safety but also the
importance of ensuring the bank's protection from the increasing
threat of cyber security and cyber-attack,

ANNUAL REPORT
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The Anti Money Laundering Act (AMLA] Seminar for
the new Rang-ay Bankers was held at Rang-ay Bank Head
Office Training Roormn in San Fernando City, La Union on

July 13, 2019,
Mo. of No. of Mo. of Y
%“.“':'ars‘r officers‘ Employees | Total The event attended by twenty two {22) new hirees
. - Attended frorm the Head Office and kranches, was conducted by
1. | SeminarsTeainings within La Union Compliance Officer Gloria Alcantara and assisted by HR
a. Conductad by RBI [in-houss} 1 143 12 262 Department.
b, Training on Nextbank 5 28 o9 127
. Conducted by other agencies 16 24 B 2
1] seminars/Trainings cutside La Union 1% n g 0 I BSP FINANCIAL LITERACY TRAINING OF TRAINERS
yii] SeminarsTrainings in Manila 30 39 15 54 Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Financial Consumer
TOTAL 76 245 250 495 Protection Department conducted a Financial Literacy

Training of Trainers for the members of La Unian Chamber
of Rural Bankers {LUCRUB) headed by President Ives Jesus
Nisce Il on August 28 and 29, 2019 at Bangke Sentral ng
Pilipinas-La Union Regional Office (BSP-LURD), San
Fernando City, La Union. Winnie Miningaracal (Area
Manager, South Branches], Thelma Evelyn Tabafunda
[Area Manager, Central Branches) & Florence Joy Licudine
[Marketing Officer] were the Rang-ay Bank participants 1o
the training.

The training consisted of bazic principles of adult learning, facilitation tips, qualities and skills necessary
far trainers to tacquire and use when facilitating Financial Literacy Training. The twao day training course
tackles madules on Financial Planning, Saving and Budgeting, Borrowing/Debt Managemeant, Investing,
Fraud and Scam Prevention and Consumer Protection, As part of its financial inclusion initiative, Rang-ay
Bank conducts Financial Literacy Trainings and presentations to local communities and organizations in
Region | and CAR.

KNOW YOUR MONEY

La Union Chamber of Rural Bankers led by lis
President Ives Jesus Misce ||, organized a seminar "Know
Your Money" with the help of Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas
(BSP), The seminar was held on September 19, 2018 at the
3rd floor of BSP La Union Regional Office, City of San
Fernando La Union,

The briefing was attended by twenty sewen (27)
participants from varicus banks In La Union of whom 9
were Rang-ay Bankers.
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I FINANCIAL LITERACY TRAININGS

Rang-ay Bank conducted two (2) separate Financial Literacy
Trainings in two (2] municipalities of La Union on October and
MNovernber 2019,

in Santel (La Union), Rang-ay Bank Balacan Branch conducted
a Financial Literacy Training for the senior citizens of Brgy. Corro-oy
on October 9, 2019 at their barangay multipurpose hall. A similar
pregram was held on October 30, 2019 In Bangar Central Scheol for
the parents and teachers at the schools covered court. The team
discussed modules on Financial Planning, Saving & Budgeting,
Borrowing/Debt Management, Investing, Fraud & Scam Prevention
and Consumer Protection. The tralning aims to promote not only
better understanding of the financial cycle but also teaches the
participants how financial planning can help to protect them from
risks.

RETIREMENT POLICY

Rang-ay Bank established a retirernent trust fund which provides retirement, death, dizability and
sevarance benefits for all eligible employees of the bank.

POLICY GUIDELINES

I. Eligibility for Membership
All Officers and employess of Rang-ay Bank who are considered having regular employment status shall be
autemnatically be a member of the retirernent Plan.

IL.Qualifications
a. The retiring employee should give management at least ninety (20 days advance netice in writing and
during the said ninety [90) day period, emplayee should serve in full and without absence.

b. Failure to meet the required ninety (90) days notice automatically nullifies any application for
retirement benefits.
lll.Nermal Retirement
a. The normal retirement date of an ermployee shall be the first day of the month ceincident with or next
following hisfher sixtieth (G0th) birthday provided he has served the bank for at least five {5) years of
credited service.

b. The narmal retirement benefit shall be a sum equal to 100% of the employess’ salary for evary year of
credited service.

IV, Early Retirement

a, With the consent of the management, an employes may elect to retire prior to his/her normal
retirernent date provided hefshe has completed at least fifteen (15) years of credited service,

b. The employess’ Early Retirement Benefit shall be a sum equal to a Percentage of the employees’ salary
for every year of credited service in accordance with the vesting schedule:
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Years of Service Percentage
Less than 15 years 0.00%
15 but less than 20 3750%
20 but less than 22 S0.00%
22 but |ess than 30 G005
20 years and over T0.00%

V. Late Retirement
a. Anemployes wha is allowed by the management to continue 1o work on a case to case basis and yearly
extension basis beyond histher normal retirement date up to age of sixty-five (65) shall continue to be a
member of the plan up to his/her late retirerment date, The late retirerment date of an employee shall
be the first day of any ronth after attaining hisfher normal retirernent date.

b, The emplovess' late retirement benefit shall be sum equal to 100% of the employees’ salary for every
year of credited service, including the extension of service,

V1. Disability Benefit
a. Inthe event that an employee is retired by the bank due to permanent total incapacity or disability, as
deterrnined by the bank's physician, hisfher disability retirement benefit shall be a single sum equal to
100% of emnployees’ salary for every year of credited service.

Vil.Severance Benefit
a. Anemployee whe is involuntarily separated by the bank due to a retrenchment program or redundancy
o for causes not due to higfher awn fault, misconduct, or material neglect shall be entitled to & benefit
determined in accordance with the Termination Pay provision under the Labor Code or similar
legislation on inveluntary termination or is applicable, the ameount of retirement benefits due to
amployes.

WIil. Dismissal for Cause
a. Anemployee who is dismissed by the bank for cause shall not be entitled to any benefits under the
Ratirement Flan,

IX. Death Benefit
a. in the event that an employee dies from any cause except self-inflicted injuries, his beneficiaries shall be
entithed to recaive a death benefit in a lump sum equal to 100% of employees’ salary for every vear of
credited sarvice.

SUCCESSION POLICY

Rang-ay Bank's managerment establishes an effective strategic manpower planning to ensure that
there would be adequate and right manpower complement to meet the strategic goals and operaticnal plan
of Rang-ay Bank.

Rang-ay Bank's Succession Plan is designed for the purpose of ensuring a smooth and speedy transition
during instances when an employee resigns or can no lenger fulfill his rele as employee. This is designed as
a guidelines to pinpoint potential pramaotions and review the bank's organizational structure.

The bank's policy to promote from its ewn rank is the core of the bank’s succession plan. Thisisin order
to build an organic culture within the bank as well as create opportunities for growth for each bank
employee. With the bank's cantinued and rapid growth, it is now mare impartant to have clear guidelines of
the existing pelicy of growth,
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REMUNERATION POLICY

Rang-ay Bank subscribes to the principles of equal pay for equal work and of the relative wark for
individuals, The bank shall within its financial capability, maintain a compensation policy that takes into
consideration the relative importance of the employee’s job in the erganization, contributions to bank goals
and the prevailing rates of comparable Jobs in other similarly situated organizations In the reglon.
Remuneration is provided monetarily to employees for their work performance. The bank has a fair salary
structure using an approved salary scale,

The management gives more than the mandated minimurm wage and additional benefits than those
required by the Department of Laber and the Mational Wages and Productivity Board. The bank also gives
system-wide increases to employees whenever there are minimum wage adjustments, especially when the
rmanagement sees that economic cenditions have increased cost-of-living. This is especially true for
emplayeess who receive lower salaries because they are most affected by econamic changes.

Cfficers and staff of Rang-ay Bank are annually assessed through a Performance Evaluation, Thistoolis
used to assess the employee's work performance {in a fiscal year), and to reward its employees who were able
to perfarm well during the fiscal period, through an annual increase. The annual increase is based on the
result of each emploves's evaluation.

in addition, Service Achievernment Awards are also in place to recognize the employees and officers whao
have dedicated years of service to the bank. This is given to recognize and thank the employees for their years
of service, dedication and loyalty with the bank. In addition to these awards are monetary incentives given
menthlyfgquarterly or semestrally to ensure that employees are rewarded accordingly and to keep them
motivated to continue to be more productive at work,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS POLICY

Rang-ay Bank's Policy on Related Party Transactions [RFT) aims to recognize that transactions between
and among related parties create financial, commercial and econemic benefits to individual institutions and
to Rang-ay Bank. Itis generally allowed, provided this is done on an arms length basis. 1t also aims 1o exercise
appropriate oversight and implement effective control systemns for managing said exposures as these may
potentially lead to abuses that are disadvantageous to the bank and its depositors, creditors and other
stakeholders. The policy will ensure that every RPT is conducted in a manner that will protect Rang-ay Bank
from canflict of Interest which may arise between the bank and its related parties and guarantee proper
review, approval and disclosure of transactions between Rang-ay Bank and the related party as required by
the regulatery bodies,

The Board assures that all terms (eq, price, commissions, Interest rates, fees, tenor, collateral
requirement, contracts) of related party transactions are within the allowed standards as if they were applied
to non-related parties. The members of the board, stockholders and management shall disclose to the board
whether they directly, indirectly or en behalf of third parties, have a financial interest in any transaction of
matter affecting the bank. Directors and officers with personal Interest on the related party transactions shall
abstain from the discussion, approval and management of such transaction or matter affecting the bank.
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The Board of Directors shall have the overall responsibility in ensuring that transactions with related
parties are handled in a sound and prudent manner, with integrity and in compliance with applicable laws
and regulations to protect the interest of depositors, creditors and other stakeholders. Loans to directors and
stockholders are reviewed by the Board. These loans go through the bank's regular credit process, There are
no special credit accommeodations to directors or stockholders. In addition, all leans to directors and
steckholders are approved by the Board and are fully secured by hard collaterals and real estate mortgage.
A5 for loans to officers, the bank follows board approved Pabahay Loan, Motor Vehicle Loan and Other
Loans-Fringe Benefit {OLFB Pregram), The beard reviews and takes action on all related party transactions
to ensure everything is above board.

All RPTs with materiality threshold amounting F100000.00 and above are brought to the Board for
discussion and eventual decision. Impertant facts about the nature, terms and cenditions, original and
outstanding individual and aggregate balances, justifications and other details that would allow directors to
maks informed judgrment as to the reasonableness of the transaction, are to be clearly disclosed during
Board of Directors meetings and duly reflacted in the minutes of the said board meetings.

DIVIDENDS POLICY

Rang-ay Bank recognizes the importance of providing a stable and sustainable dividend stream
consistent with its commitrment to stockholders. The bank has been paying regular cash dividends and will
endeavar to do so while maintaining financial stability.

The Board of Directors may, after careful consideration and depending on the business results for the
year and capital needs of the business, declare and approve the distribution of dividends to all stockholders,

Pursuant to Monetary Beard Resolution No, 1516 dated 17 Septernber 2015, Rang-ay Bank adopts these
rules and regulation governing the declaration of dividends. Rang-ay Bank complies with the requirements
on the declaration of dividends as follows:

1) Clearing account with the Bangke Sentral is not overdrawn;

2] Liguidity floor requirement for government funds is met;

3] Minimum capitalization requiremnent and risk-based capital ratios as provided under applicable and
exiting capital adequacy framework;

4) Capital conservation buffer;

5] Higher loss absorbency requirement; and

8} Mo unsafe or unsound banking practice.

Rang-ay Bank ensures full compliance with the minimum capital requirements and risk-based capital
ratios even after the dividend distribution. The declaration of dividends is reported to the Financial
Supervision Department || [FSD) within ten (10} banking days after date of Its declaratien submitting the
fallowing requirements:

1) Duly notarized certification signed by the President
2] Report en Dividends Declared
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SELF-ASSESSMENT FUNCTION
(Internal Audit and Audit Committee)

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Internal Audit Department has the full authority and independence to perform examinations,
audits and Investigations of all financial records, operations, activities and affairs of Rang-ay Bank at the
direction of and reporting to the Beard Audit Committee in discharging their duties and responsibilities, It
shall have full access to all Bank's records, properties and persennel relevant to the subject under review. It is
free to review and appraise policies, plans, procedures and records,

The degree of independence which the Internal Audit Department enjoys is determined by the position
it occupies in the entire bank organization. The Department is under an official with high organizational
status in the Bank to assure a broad scope of activities and adequate consideration of an effective action on
the findings or recommendations made by the department, In view of this, the Internal Audit Department is
placed directly under the Board of Directors.

The Internal Auditor is responsible to the Board of Directors through the Audit Committes to ensure
that, to the extent possible. current audit techniques are being considered in order to mere efficiently and
effectively accomplish the overall responsibilities and objectives of the internal audit function

Avery important aspect of the Bank internal audit function is to communicate audit findings to both
Management and the Board of Directors. It is a policy for the Internal Auditor to lssue written audit reports to
Managerment after audits are completed. These reports frequently contain recommendations for improving
internal contrals, and responses are required, Internal Audit Reports are provided to the Internal Audit
Committee via email prior to the scheduled monthly joint meeting of the Internal Audit Department and
Audit Committes. The Internal Auditer reviews these responses and follows up strictly to enzure that the
appropriate cormective actions are taken along with their committed timeline.

An effective and efficient internal audit function constitutes the third line of defense in the systern of
internal control. In performing its functions, the Internal Audit Department has no direct responsibility for or
authority over, any of the activities reviewed, Therefore, the internal audit review and appraisal do notin any
way relieve the persons in the bank of the responsibilities assigned to them. The Internal Audit Department
shall subrmit its repart to the Audit Cormmittee in such manner az the Board of Dlrectors may prescribe.

The scope of Internal Auditing covers practically all phases of activities in the Bank. All processes,
zystemns, units, and activities, including outsourced services, fall within the overall scope of the intérnal audit
function. The scope of internal audit shall cover, among others, the following:

1. Evaluation of the adeguacy, efficiency and effectiveness of internal control, risk management and
governance systems in the context of current and potential future risks;

2 Review of the reliability, effectiveness and integrity of management and financial information systems,
including the electronic information systern and electronic banking services;

3. Review of the systems and procedures of safeguarding the bank's physical and information assets;

4 Review of compliance of trading activities with relevant laws, rules and regulations;
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5 Review of the compliance system and the implementation of established pelicies and procedures; and

6. Review of areas of interest to regulators such as, among others monitaring of compliance with relevant
laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to the assessment of the adequacy of capital and
provisions; liquidity level, regulatory and internal reporting,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Te aid in complying with the principles of good corporate governance, the Board constitutes the Audit
Committes. The Audit Committes is composed of five (5) members of the Board of Directors, at least one [1)
of whom is an independent director and also acts as the Audit Committee Chairman.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the senior management in establishing and
maintaining an adequate, effective and efficient internal contrel framewerk. |t ensures that systems and
processes are designed to provide assurance in areas including reporting, monitoring compliance with laws,
regulations and Internal policies, efficiency and effectiveness of operations, and safeguarding of assets. The
Audit Cormmittes is alse responsible of the following:

. Recommends the approval of the Internal Audit Charter.

]

. Reviews and approves the audit scope and frequency, and the annual internal audit plan.
3. Recommends the appointment and/or grounds for approval of Senior Audit Manager.
4. Through the Internal Audit (I4] Department, monitors and evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of the

corporation's internal control systemn, integrity of financial reporting, and security of physical and
information assets.

n

Investigates significant issuesfconcerns raised, Shall have explicit authority to investigate any matter within
its terms of reference, have full access to and cooperation by management, and have full discretion te invite
any director or executive officer to attend its meetings.

@

Reviews and approves the Interim and Annual Financial Staternents before their submission to the Board.
7. Performs oversight functions over the corporation's Internal and External Auditors.

B. Establishes and maintains whistleblewing mechanisms.

9, Performs oversight functions to ensure implementation of corrective actions in a timely manner.
J0.Coerdinates, meniters and facilitates compliance with laws, rules and regulations;

Classified as a “simple” bank; Rang-ay Bank does not have a Corporate Governance Committes, Risk

Oversight Committes and/or Related Party Transactions Committes; hence, the Board as a whaole performs
the functions of said committees,
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CONSUMER PROTECTION PRACTICES

Rang-ay Bank recognizes the right of the consumer to avail of financial products and services. Rang-ay
Bank aims to provide the highest quality service possible in order to protect the interests and to be
responsive to the needs of its stakeholders while maintaining a high standard of accountabllity,

Rang-ay Bank's Consumer Protection Program is congruent to the approved Financial Consumer
Protection Framework of the Bangke Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP Circular Moo 857 Financial Protection
Framework) and embodies the following:

« Detailed procedures of the bank’s compliance and implementation of the consumer protection standard, to
wity

[a} Disclosure and Transparency
- Provides up to date information about its preducts and services that is accessible, clear, accurate, simple
o understand, not misleading and include any potential risks for the clients.

B} Protection of Client Information
- Censurmer's financial and personal information disclosed in the course of a transaction is protected
through appropriate control and protection mechanisms which define the purposes for which the data
may be collected, processed, held, used and disclosed.

= The bank is guided by Republic Act No. 10173; “An act protecting individual personal information and
communications systerms in the government and the private sector, creating for this purpose a national
privacy commission, and for other purposes”, otherwise known as “Data Privacy Act of 2012" and the
implernenting rules and regulations of the National Privacy Commission promulgated August 24, 2016,

() Fair Treatment
- Deal fairly, honestly and with professionalism with the clients at ali stages of their relationship. Products
are not disadvantageous to the clients.

[d} Financlal Education and Awareness
- Conduct Financial Literacy programs that give clisnts the knowledge, skills and confidence to
understand and evaluate the information they receive and empower them to make informed financial
decisions.

An effective and periodic training program provided to responsible officers and employees, to equip them
with knowledge on the structure and implementation of the consumer protection mechanism.

= Aninternal audit systemn. The Internal Audit function associated with consumer protection is conducted by
qualified persannel whe are independent of the office being audited.

+ Anindependent audit program with written scope of audit that ensures the completeness and accuracy of
the information given to clients, and the records retained in compliance with Consumer Protection
standards as well as adequacy and effectiveness of training program to protect client's right.

= Designation of Consurner Assistance Officer as lead implementer of the program responsible for
menitering of consurmer assistance process and reporting to Senior Managerment.

+ A regular conduct of customer satisfaction to determine whether the principles of consumer protection are
observed, the clients concerned are appropriately addressed, and preblems are resolved in a timely
rhanner.

« Regular and timely updates of the Financial Consumer Protection Manual to incorporate changes in
policies and procedures and latest pertinent BSP issuances.
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CONSUMER ASSISTANCE REPORT
Period Covered: January 1 - December 31, 2012

MNeed for Clasification & |
further explanation, 75%

Positivie comments
on service, 205

Meqgative comments cn Requests for added service, 2%

service, 1%

Man-bank servicas related, 2

Mature of Feedback

Need for Clarification & further explanation 75%
Fositive comments on service 20%
Requests for added service 2%
MNon-bank services related %
Negative comments on service 1%

100%

GUIDELINES/PROCEDURES IN CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS HANDLING

Rang-ay Bank clients/customers may lodge their complaintsfconcerns through the following means:
1. WALK-IN OR PERSONAL VISIT TO THE BRANCH/HEAD OFFICE (H.0.) SUPPORT UNIT

11 Client/Customer
a} Shall visit the Branch/Head Office and fill-out the Feedback Form.
b} Complete details of the complaint shall be provided in the farm,

1.2 Officers and staff
s} Shall validate the complaint received from the clientfoustomer.
b} Ifthe complaint can be resolved immediately/upfront, explains to the client the reselution of the
complaint,
c] Report detalls of complaint to Office of the Presldent & CES through incldent repert.
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13 Office of the President/Operation Risk Management

a} Shall acknowledge the complaints received from the Branch/Support Unit.

B} Shall abtain and record the details of the complaints.

c] Assigns the validated complaint to the concerned Support Unit.

d} Generates and submits the complaint report daily to President & CED

e) Once a complaint has been resohved by the Support Unit. comnplaint shall be tagged as 'resolved'
In the complaint report.

fl Complaint report to be forwarded to Consumer Assistance Group for checking, monitoring and
compiling.

14 Support Unit
a} Retrieves the complaint received through the incident report or email as applicable.
b} Performs the necessary correctivie actions based on the nature of the complaint.
€] The resolution made shall be recorded accordingly and forwarded to the Office of the President,

15 Consumer Assistance Group
al Shall monitor and evaluate customer complaints handling process.
b} Analyses the nature of the complaints and recommended selutions to avoid recurrence.
¢] Extracts generated complaints report monthly except if urgent, 1o be submitted and reviewed by
the Office of the President
d} Shall forward a quarterly report to BEP as required by BSP Memorandum No. M-2018-017 dated
May 10, 2018 beginning with reporting period quarter ending December 31, 2018,

16 Internal Audit Department

a} For actual loss of PS0,000 or potential loss of F100,000, Internal Audit shall conductan
Investigation.

b} Internal Audit to recommend resolution of the case or if needed to be elevated to proper
autharities or needed to be taken up with the Board of Directors if applicable through the Audit
Committae.

e] Audit Committes Chair will report to Board of Directors.

17 Compliance Department
a} Checks and updates on regulatory issuances.
bl Checks for compliance of quarterly reperting of Consurner Assistance Group o BSP.

2TELEPHONE
21 Client/Customer
a) Shall call the Branch/H.O. department or unit, following the guide below:

Telephone Nos. Time Banking Day
Head Dffice departr its’ La Union S0xam to 330pm Mondays to Fridays
Head Office departmentalmits’ La Union Branches S00am 1o TO0wm Every Saturday
Mon-La Union Branches &00am to 330pm Mondays 1o Fradays

bl Complete details of the complaint shall be provided.
22 Officers and staff

a} Shall acknowledge and validate the complaint received.

b} Details of the complaint shall be recorded and reported through incident repaort.

c) Performs the necessary corrective actions based on the nature of the complaint. The details, status
and resolution shall be recorded accordingly 1o be forwarded to the Office of the President & CEO
through incident repart.
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2.3 Dffice of the President/Operation Risk Management

al Shall acknowledge the complaints received from the Branch/Support unit,

b} Shall obtain and record the details of the complaints,

o] Assigns the validated complaint to the concemed Support Unit

d} Generates and subrmits the complaint report daily to President & CEQ

&) Once a complaint has been resolved by the Support Lnit, complaint shall be tagged as 'resclved’
in the complaint report.

fl Complaint report to be forwarded to Consumer Assistance Group for checking, monitaring and
camplling.

3.E-MAIL
3] Client/Customer

a} May send their complaintsiconcerns through the Customer Complaint E-mail address:
Customersupport@rangaybankcom.
bl Complete details of the complaint shall be provided.

3.2 Consumer Assistance Sroup

al Shall obtain and record the details of the complaints.

b} Assigns the validated complaint to the concemed Support Unit

c] Generates and submits the complaint report daily to President & CEC

d} Onece a complaint has been resohved by the Suppart Unit, complaint shall be tagged as 'resolved'
in the complaint report.

&) Shall check, meniter and compile complaint details, The details, status and resolution shall be
recorded accordingly to be reported at the Office of the President & CEC

CLIENT COMPLAINT PROCESS

When a complainant reporis to Front liners of the bank about histher concern, the receiver will then
needs to create an Incident Report from the information that hefshe was able to collate from the
complainant and give it to hisfher immediate superviser; complaints are from suggestion box, emails, exit
Interview, soclal media and through verbal. Supervisor then receives the incident report and needs to send it
to the Office of the President. Once the report was already reviewed, the Office Associate will then refer it to
the Department/Unit concerned on the complaint, The Department or unit concernad will need to come up
with a resolution and to take action towards the issue. At the same time the Office Accociate will check the
status of the issue if it was already taken cared of or resolved. Both Office Associate and Department/Unit
concernad will repart the incident to the President and CEQ. In the event that the incident will generate
50,000 to 100,000 potential loss, incident report will be forwarded to the Internal Audit for investigation,
Examined repart will then be forwarded to the Audit Committes same as the Audit Committes will repart it
to the Board of Directors.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

RO OF DIRECTO!

Credit Committee

Audit Departrment

Audit Committes

Jemadial Mamt,

Departmart

- Eradit Mgmt. Unit
- Remedial Mgmt. Unit

- Information Tachnelogy Unit
- Security Unit

= Cash Mgmt. Unit
- Remittance Mgmt. Unit

Human Rescurce

Department

= Recruitmant and
Cempensation Unit
- Trainlng Team Unit

- Bangui [IN}

- Lacag {IN]

- Dingras {IN]

- Sinait IS}

- Magsingal {15}
- Wigan (15]

- Bangued (Abra)
- Marvacan (IS)
- Burgos [15)

- Candon (15}

- Sea Lueia (IS]
- Sta Cruz (15

- Tagudin (5]

« San Fernando (L) Main
- San Farnando (LU) Highway

- San Fernando (LU) Downtown
- San Juan {LU)

- Maguilian (LU

- Bangar (LU}

- Luna (LU}

- Balacan (LU]

- Bacnetan (LU)

- Tubaa {LU)

- Agoo L]

- Rosario (LU]

- Baguio City [Benguet]
- La Trinidad (Benguet)

- Dagupan (Pangasinan]
- Rosales (Pangasinan}
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PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

EPOSIT SERVICES
SAVINGS DEPOSIT TIME DEPOSIT
- Regular Q ~Regular Time Deposit
- Microfinance _\ + Special Savings Deposit
« 555 Pensioner « Gold Saver 5
 Kickdis Savars
SMALL & MEDIUM PABAHAY & HOME
ENTERPRISE RENOVATION
[ LX) ]
INSTANT SALARY DepEd TEACHERS
LOANS LOANS
=]
555 PENSIONER OFW PROGRAMS
| LoaNs
#?& SMALL FARMERS MICROFINANCE
A PROGRAM

MITTANCES

{_ | CH KALINGA
Y,

MICROINSURANCE

WESTERN UNION
-+ Foreign
- Damestic

DBP
E‘? - &ta Lucia (I5) Branch
BP - Bangar (LU) Branch
- Bacnotan (LU) Branch

BILLS PAYMENT
SERVICES

ecive

118

JESENTASH

Va

CHECKING ACCOUNT
+ Pramium

MOTOR VEHICLE
ACQUISITION

BARANCAY &
MICRO-BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE
PROGRAM

AGRICULTURE &
FISHERIES

BDO
REMIT

EMCASH
-Luna (L) Branch
+5ta Cruz {I5) Branch

555 COLLECTING
AND PAYING
AGENT
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DEPOSITS

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES DESCRIPTION

1. SAVINGS DEPOSIT

AL

m

n

o

RECULAR SAVINGS ACCOUNT - An interest-bearing deposit with a minimum opening
requiremnent of P1, 000 and maintaining balance. This account is evidenced by a passbook and
can be drawn anytime within the banking hours.

. BASIC DEPOSIT ACCOUNT - s the most affordable savings account by the bank, with an Initial

depesit regquirement for only P100 and with no required maintaining balance, This account is
evidenced by a passbook and can be drawn anytime within the banking hours.

555 PENSIONER ACCOUNT - a special savings account Intended for S55 pensioners. With a
minimum deposit requirement of P100, 555 members can receive their pensions directly thru
Pasonet,

KIDDIE SAVER ACCOUNT- a deposit product with a minimum Initial deposit of PI00 with a
maximum balance of not mere than P50, 00D, It is designed for children ages 7-12 years old. Help
educate your child on the benefits of saving for the future

2. CHECKING ACCOUNT

Al

PREMIUM CHECKING ACCOUNT -alse known as demand deposit or current account. A deposit
account subject to withdrawal by issuance of checks, can be for corporate or individual.

3. TIME DEPOSIT

A

m

0

RECULAR TIME DEROSIT - represents interest-bearing deposits with specific maturity dates,
evidenced by a certificate of time depasit,

. SPECIAL SAVINGS DEPOSIT - is a kind of term deposit evidenced by a passbook. An interest

bearing bank deposit account that has a specified date of maturity. A minimum term of 30 days
or ene (1) month and a maximum term of 540 days or eighteen {18) months,

GOLD SAVER 5 - is a terrm deposit evidenced by a Certificate of Tirme Deposit. An interest bearing
bank deposit account that has a specified date of maturity and has a term of five (3) years and
one (1) day or 1,827 days. This kind of term deposit is tax free if not preterminated within the spec-
ified period,
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LOANS DESCRIPTION

mSME {micra Small and Medium Enterprise] Business Loan - This loan program is available to
businessmen of would-be entrepreneurs looking for additicnal capital. This guick affordable
loan program has very flexible terms to accommaodate any business or commercial endeavar
from start-up capital to revohving inventory loans to credit lines.

Farmers Loan - This uncollateralized |loan pregram is for small farmers and fisherfolks. It aims to
extend financial support to small farmers engaged in palay and other food cropsfcommaodities
production,

Agricultural er Agri-Business Loan - This collateralized loan pregram s designed to extend
credit to small scale farmers and people with agriculturalfagri-business projects. By giving them
easy access to affordable loans, we can assure them a healthy future.

Pabahay and Home Renowvation Term Loans - the Pabahay Program i a term credit facility
which glves people the apportunity to build their drearm homes. This facility can also be used for
renovations, home repairs or refinancing of existing housing lean.

OFW Loan - Rang-ay Bank Is offering a loan program specifically for Overseas Filipino Workers
(OFW), their familles and beneficiaries. This loan product is of great help to OFW's to fulfill their
dreams to have better life for their families, OFW's and their families can start investing in the
future for education, building homes or opening business.

Mator Vehicle Loans - For business or family use, Rang-ay Bank would be of assistance to buy
that vehicle you need. This lean facility provides prospective clients to finance the purchase of
car, passenger jeepneys, bus, mini-bus or trucks from any dealer,

Multi-Purpose Loans - Whether to improve your home, purchase your appliances/furniture,
consclidating your debt, holidaying, paying educational expenses, and other needs, loans can
help you fulfill your goals. Rang-ay Bank's Multipurpose loan program is flexible for any need,

Barangay Business Loan - This loan program mainly focuses on barangay officials who are look-
ing for capital to start or fund a small business. This program is collateral free,

Instant Salary Loans for Public & Private Employees - Rang-ay believes that one of the pillars of
the country are the salaried employees, Because of this, the Bank has devised an uncaollateral-
ized loan program to make credit readily and easily available and affordable for the working
Flliping,

DepEd & Teachers Loan - Continuing its commitment to provide financial assistance to teachers
and support perscnnel in Region 1 and CAR, Rang-ay maintains its partnership with the
Department of Education Central Office In Paslg City. This will facilitate fast and affordable credit
for all DepEd teachers and support staff,

555 Pensioners Loan - 555 Pensioner Loan Facility is the Bank's credit facility for S35 depesitors,
Existing 555 Pensicners with Rang-ay Bank savings account are qualified for this loan facility.
Because Rang-ay understands the need of its pensioners, the bank's longest term offers them
lowest intersst rate.
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FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC REMITTANCES DESCRIPTION

1 PESOMet — is an interbank funds transfer service under the Mational Retail Payment System
{MRPS) of the Bangka Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP} which allows clients to electronically transfer
high-value funds to other participating banks and financial institutions in the Philippines,

2, Instapay - is an electronle fund transfer (EFT) service that allows customers to transfer PHP
funds almaost instantly between accounts of participating BSP-supervised banks and non-bank
e-money issuers in the Philippines. The service is available 24x7, all year round

& Western Unian - an American woerldwide financial seraces and communications company, pro-
viding remittance services worldwide,

£ BDO Remit - a remittance services of Bance De Gro (BOO) that has expansive network of part-
ners allows accessible and convenient sending of maoney from anywhers in the waorld.

5 fRemit - is as an electronic money issuer engaged in the business of fund transfer and remit-
tance services, from abroad Into the Philippines,

&, Transfast —is an international company owned by Mastercard whose services are money transfer
and cross-border payments network provider committed to making money transfer

BILLS PAYMENT DESCRIPTION

are added services of the bank that allows the community to pay their premiums, contributions, and utility
bills through ECPAY,

1. Electric & Utility Bills
2 Telco Bills & Load

L Government Agencies

. 555 Payment & Contributions

Pag-lbig Fund Payments

Department of Foreign Affairs [DFA}

MBI Clearance

. MSOHelpline.com

Philippine Cverseas Employment Administration (POEA)
Agricultural Credit and Policy Council

. Professional Regulatory Commission [PRC)

SO on TR

. Cable & Internet

5 Airline Tickets

OTHER BANKING SERVICES DESCRIPTION

1 Sales of Manager's and Gift Checks

2 CB Kalinga Micro Insurance
-a Country Bankers Microinsurance product for every Juan dela Cruz and his family.
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JEANETTE A. RACOMA
‘Saniar Branch Manogar

& 37 Liieg Canmmarcial Cameiha, Cor avad i, Lacag City

liocas Norte
7717703808
W (oG S TR

CHERRY B. RABANAL

Bronch Manager

@ Tiendaan 1l Bangul San Lorenzo, Bangul
llocas Hoete

o [77) 600,255

W (077 P03 26T

FERDINAND P. CADAY

[ ———

@ coicl Public Marken, National Highay, Albana, Dingres

liocos Norta
o [T B0
% [0917] 505 4065

BRENDA FRANCE R. GONZALES
Bronch Manager

9 Rang-ay Bank Biog. TaftAve, cor Manzano St Zone S

Bangued Atiis
o (74 TEETEES
W (09T7] 702 A5

ROLLY L. RABANAL
St firarct Mancger
@ Gallera de Vgon, Fomnting 52, Placs Burgos:
wigan City, lloeos Sur
(77} ERe-250S
w (0917] 505 0378
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ST [ st}

Beonch Manager

@ CIF Bl Market Natianal Highsy, Macabsis
Sinait, llocos Sur

LT S

% (0917 00 7630

JOY 5. MANADIS
Bronch Manager
Q How Manenrul Market, San Lucas, Magsingal
s
. ml 6‘& mn
L

DENNIS 0. DOSONO

Sanvor Bronch Moveger

R T Marvaesn Conmenarsal Comalo Rigy. Margaay
Narvacan, llocos Sur

L [TT) TI2-5000

' {097) 506 TA08

GRACE V., Cm"kN
Bronch Manag

@ Municial Bis, Peblasicn Nor, Burges
liscoz Sur

L [77) E73-0150
W (craT?| P aare

ROSEMARIE Q. RIGOS

Semor Branch Monager

§ R ay Bank Bidg: Wational Highway Cor. Pasciia St
Earwdon City, Hocis S

%, [77] 644-0400

W (08T T TiE

MA. RUBELYN R. HADOC

Branch: anoger

@ ER Marens Bldg, Maticnal Fghway, Barngationg
Sta Lucia, locos Sur

L [T7] fad-00E)

% (0517501635

JAME 5. CASTILLD

Sranch Manager

9 IIEROME Bldg. Naticnal Highway, Peblacion Esta
St Cout, locos Sur

& (77 BT

 [COT7) H15% 34
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9 Rearvg-ay Bank Rk, Maticnal ighway, Cor San Joes 2,
Magsayay, Tagudin, llocas Sur

& [77) 652-3080

¥, |05 500 7430

JANICE H. PERALTA
ranch Manogar

JOEY B. DINGLE

Saniar fraret Maneger

@ GIF TMBidg, Burges S, Gagupan City
Pangasinan

(75 2026005

W [091E) 350 2545

ALSANDY C. GALVAN
Senior Sramct: Manoger
@ Ger. Luna S, Bray. Zane |Il, Aosales
Bangasinan
%, (75| 202:2607 { (V5] BE1504
% (O] 914 T4

MILAGROS AIDA G. GUANZO
or St Manager

9 GIF Maharika Liiihcod Cantsr, Magsaysiy ave, Kzcha
Haguis

& e sazENZ mlzsa e
W (0915} 447 5263/ [099) B84 05

1 BRANCH

izt Manager

MARLON F. FLORES

A Triredust

© Firsshill Iusirss Cortor, KM 4 f1ali,
oot

&, [1] A22-5536 | (TR} 24045
' |05T7) 97 5093 [ (092N 655 9534
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JOANNA A, TIMICHAN m

Saniar B Manager

@ Rung-ay Bank Sidg. Hatiaral Highway, Conssacian
e, La Unlan

A (i) 2062780

» s

MARICHU A. PASAG

[

@ Hong-ay Bank Bidg, Natkinal Highway, Polipsion East
ark, La Linion

N 72} B

W (017} 509781

SHIERREFIE Q. BRAGADD

Branch Manoger

@ He 1 Vercelas 5t Peblcion, Tubac
La inion

. [77] 687-007F

Wy (06T S 43K

EDEN PRIME O. BALONGCAS

Branch Manager

9 Huw Public Maskor. Natianal Highiway, Pablacion
Bacnatan, La Unicn

& [T 607-417

%, [paT7] 500 a6t

MARIA DULCE G. GONZALD

Seror Branch Manoger

9 0F Luna Bldg. Katianal Highway, Antonina, Balsosn
La thnian

& 721 607-0017

W [C6T7)] 506 7585

DOMINIE B. LEDDA

Hraneh Mansger

@ Luna Cormmursial Center, Alcad, Luna
L2 Urice

. {72) earr-3s0e

W 10997) 501 6380

CHARMAIGNE F. ORDILLD
Officer-in-Charge
 Balay o Uil Anevs Bldg, Mationad Highway, Cor
Crntral Esst Mo 1, Bangar, L Unicn
A (72 BOT-D00E
W {0UFT) 505 9400
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THELMA EVELYN A. TABAFUNDA

Ars Manager-Cortrol BranochesSenior Samah Marager

9 Nisce-Querol BRI, #67 Gov, Luna S Bray, IV,
Cily aif San Farmands, Ls Union

A [72) 2425561 to 63

W (0917 255 6085

ELIZA P. PALABAY

Bronch Movager

@ Warth Natices Mighwry, Begy, I, City of San Fernande
£a Uriken

A (T 2o
¥ (a94s] 433 535

MONIQUE B, GAERLAN [ —

Branch Manoger

¥ Rang-ay Bank Bidg, £61 Ortega St By Wl
City of et Pareianda, L Union

% [72] 507-E382 { [77) 2059104

% [DOSE| 5137007 [ |0907) BI6 THET

por— ESIEEER

Brerach Marsiger

@ Rang-ay Birg. 439 Naguikan foad, Crtiz, Maguilion
La Uinisn

NOVELYM G. LUEBBEM
Hranch M

 GIF Public Matket 18 Sur, 530 Juan
La Ui

Ao (77 BTl
W {0917 504 2234
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ERNESTO B. CASISON
Leans Consuftant

ity of San Fernando, La Unian
4, {72| #47-5661 to 63
' {0517) 420 5008

9 Nisoo-Querct Bldg, #67 Gov. Luna S, Brogy. (V,

BRANCH NETWORK

ABRA:
Bangued @

LA UNION:
Bangar 9
Lura @
Balacan 9
Bacnotan 9
SanJuan 9
San Fernando Main 9
San Fernando Downtown §
San Fernando Highway @
Naguitian 9
*Aringay @
Tubas 9
Agoo ¥
Rosario 9

PANGASINAN:
Dagupan 2
Rosales @

*Unopened branches
with opproved B5P license

ILOCOS NORTE:
¥ Bangui
? Laoag
@ Dingras

ILOCOS SUR:
2 Sinait
®? Magsingal
2 *Sto Domingo
@ Vigan
@ Marvacan
g Burgos
% Candon
@ Sta. Lucia
@ 5ta. Cruz
@ Tagudin

BENGUET

@ La Trinidad
¢ Baguio
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COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

Name of Stockholders Mationality

1, ABUDA, Nestor Jr, M. Flliping

FHipino
Filipino

4. BEJAR, Rafael M. Filipino
. BUENAVENTURA, Cristina P, Filipino
6. BUENAVENTURA, Elisa P. Filiping
7. ESTEBAR, Rosemarie P, Filipina
8. FLORENTINO, Mariano Z, Filipino
9. FLORENTING, Mediatrix F, Filipina
10. FLORES, Domiciano O. Filipino
, Maria P, Flliping

12. GOCHUICO, Reylita K. Filipino
13, IGNACIO, Flora M, Flliping
Filipino

15, KAGAOAN, Flora N. Filipino
16. KAGACAN, Terisita N. Filipino
LIGOT, Ma. Rosario K. Filiping

18, MACEDA, Manuel F. Il Filiping

19. MARQUEZ, Terisita F. Filipino
20, MARTINEZ, Ivy Rose N, Filiping

21. Niscan Dev, Corp. Filipino owned

22, Misce Northern Ventures Corp.

Filipino owned

23, NISCE, Anna Maria Z Filipina
24. NISCE, Augusto Q. Filipina
25. MISCE, Ives Jesus C. I Fllipina

26. MISCE, Ives Q. Filipina
27, NISCE, Michael Ross C, FHipino
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COMMON STOCKHOLDERS PREFERRED STOCKHOLDERS

MName of Stockholders Nationality Name of Stockholders Mationality
28, NISCE, Mikael Quercl C. Eilipino 1, ABUDA, Nestor Jr, N, Filiping
9. NISCE, Pa A Fllipina 2. ABUDA, Slivestre h Flilping
30. NISCE, Ramon M, i 3. ASPIRAS, Amparo M. Filipino
31. MISCE, Reynaldo Q. 4, BEJAR, Rafael M, Filiping
32. DSIAS, Jose Z, Filipino 5. BUEMAVENTURA, Cristina P, Filipino
33. PAGTAKHAN, Ma. Cristina K. Filiping 6. BUENAVENTURA, Elisa P. Filiping
34. RETUTA, Romelia P. Filipino 7. EKEBRINK, Antonia N. Filipino
35. ZANDUETA, Ramon Jr. L. 8. ESTEBAR, Rosemarie P, Filipina
36 ZANDUETA, Rene Oscar L, Filipino 9. FLORENTING, Mariano Z, Filipina

10. FLORENTING, Mediatrix F. Filipino

. FLORES, Domiciano O. Ellipine
12. GOCHUICO, Reylita K. Filipino
13, IGNACIO, Flora M, Flliplno

STOCKHOLDERS OF THE BANK
OWNING MORE THAN FOURTEEN PERCENT 14%

KACADAN, Elizabeth N.

15, KAGAOAN, Flora N. Filipino
Stockholders Percent of Shares 16. KAGADAN, Terisita N. Filiping
7. LIGOT, Ma. Rosario K. Filipino
Ives Q. Nisce, Filipino 29% 18, MACEDA, Manuel . Il Filiping
Niscan Development Corp,, 100% Filipino owned Domestic Corporation 22%
19. MARQUEZ, Terisita F. Filipino
2 ry Filipino
21. Niscan Dev, Corp., Filipino owned
22, Misce Northern Ventures Corp, Filipino cwned
23, NISCE, Anna Maria Z Filipina
24, NISCE, Augusto . Filipino
25. NISCE, Ives Jesus C. 11 Filipina

26. NISCE, Ives Q. Filigina

27, NISCE, Jose Ma, Q. Filipino
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PREFERRED STOCKHOLDERS

MNationality

Name of Stockholders

Fllipino

30. NISCE, Pancracio Q.

Filipino

ANNUAL REPORT
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Filipino
Filipino
Filiping
Filipino
Filipino

35. ZANDUETA, Raman Ir. L.
36 ZANDUETA, Rene Oscar L,
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34. RETUTA, Romelia P.

31. NISCE, Ramon M.




Percentage

Year Ended December 31 Increase/
2me Decrease

2009

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE

INTEREST INCOME

£ REELE |E| E ELEEEEI|E
AlES &l I CEBERS CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND ADEQUACY
PART1 CALCULATION OF RISK-BASED CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (in absolute amounts)
ITEM MNATURE OF ITEM AMOUNT
A Caleulation of Quallfying Capital
nes w 2|8 o Eaa oo a2z m Al tat Tier | Capetal Php 516,652,155
ﬁ ® ?—c. E 5 31‘_ = E§ B % 238 § E E Az Peet Tier 2 Capital 53,642,790
ShE |g 75 |8 g 18 E'_!f 3 1T AEY E a3 Total Qualifying Capital [Sur of A1 and £.2] 570,294,945
3] ] gl 4 SRR & F ale
A 8. Calculation of Risk-Weighted Assets
g 81 Total Credit Hiek Werghted Assets 2,645,258,560
gﬁ B2 Total D Risk- Wi Assels 238,766,690
bl £ B4 Total Risk-Welghted Assets 2,884,025,250
B
ses |lel zesg ol ¢ coslsl essesulels agls 2@
;Eg " ;g;g = & gzgg k%%;r EE : ® Zom c RISK-BASED CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO 1877
315 2HeE |E| ¥ BE FEAEEaEE @ S A
g a2 |8 g & |E % b g g E oon 253 alel iy B + Nater Minimum Copital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as required by BSP Circular Mo, 280 Series of 2001 is 10% of Total
s L= o = L L Qn 5 Risk-Weighted Assets. Rang-ay Bank's CAR is double the required minlmdim
o a [ ala =z
3@
£ R PART 2 QUALIFYING CAPITAL
288 |8 EEAB (& &8 a3z EEE RS 393 cB
naw 5 -"ﬁ% E b "l:t_:_ :.£:§_§§:T$ e_gm & ITEM MNATURE OF ITEM AMOUNT
CEE § iﬁsﬁ §| § $35f5 2Esiege) 89 g A | Tier1 (Core plus Hybrid) Capital
A £ Al g "gol3| ssa=<g|Els] “Is 8 [ Care Tler 1 Capital
& 1] Paid up commen stock Bhp 314,460,700
538 2 Addtional pad-m capital BE,145,459
£ ed R aa 2 [H] Retained sarnings 75,836,241
= 2] Urdivided profits 41,438,540
H 4] Sub-total 516,501,340
JEE A2 Deductions fram Core Tier | Capital
2 é 1] Total i : Jcredit ers, Beth direct and e
: & rect, to DOSRI, net of allowarnce
: o 12 Deferred tax asset, net of deferred tax liability 249,785
9 s EAE A Total Deductions 243,785
g 5ol s Tatal Care Tier | Capital £16,652,155
iR
g g B 5y
@ g g B Tler 2 (Supplementary] Capital
2 |2 ESES Bl | Upper Tier 2 Capital
& (B i % & S%E m Paid-up and cmlative praferrad stock 7,470,500
% 3 a wE w e B 2 Appraisal Increment reserve-bank premises, as authorized by the
w g E HES-. § § 3 % 3 2l Monetary Board . 26,572.978
= senaral Ioan ioss provision (imited to o af total credil
£ 2l u Em wﬁ-}é‘g z 18 T F Genaral loan & Tlimited to 1.60% of total cradit
" -k .
. g i [ 5 g é E wex 3 5 '33' al s & Eé g i tiskwpighted assets 19,499, 512
2a & 2. = E g o méa.ﬁ §§5 g §§§ 533c Sub-Tatal 53,662,790
oy 2l ¥5.3 E ocEyEriiis [ Ezp2
§§ & ﬁ§_=§_@ % Q ;géggg F 5“‘% 52l Gress Quallfying Capital 570,284,945
&g E 5o §1, Tzl E SEZES ! gl § » § § 2% i < Total Tier | Capital 516,652,155
2.9_- d E e E& 4| 2 EZE;{E i -’ES Z gzg a8 g U] Tatal Tier 2 Capital 53,642,790
] zEEZ | ElBIE {*] i - Tatal Qualifying Capical Php 570,204,945
BRE|B| E5EEE |B| & #usRleisakel| [5 Y3 2238 LT LT
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Romeo G. Torno & Co., CPA’s

4% Blk. DoloresHomesite, Dolores, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
Tal. Mo, {045)626-5581 Email add: rat_ops@yahoo.com

RANG -AY BANK (A RURAL BANK), INC.

Nisce - Querd! Building, 87 Gov. Luna 51, Gity of San Femando, La Uinion

Audited Financial Statement
December 31, 2019 and 2018

HEAD OFFICE:
Ra I'lg-aYBan k G/F Nisce-Quescd Bidg, 67 Gov, Lusa S1,,
E———— iy of San Femando (La Unloal
RANG-AY BANK (A Ruml Bank), Tnc. Simce 1956 2500 Philippines
Tel. {72} 242-5661 10 63 » Fas (72) T00-5681
58] ¢ headodlhce @ rangeybank.com
welite! wiww rmmgaybank com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY %/

o
The management of RANG-AY BANK [A RURAL BANK), INC. is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, including the schedules attached therein, for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, in with the pi financial ing i 3
Indicated therein, and for such internal control as ines Is ¥ to enable the
praparation financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or errar,

In preparing the financial [ for ing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing , s applicable matters related to going concermn and using the

i basis of B either Intends to liquidate the Company or ta cease
eperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is ible for g the C

pany’s financlal reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules attached
therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

ROMEQ G. TORNO & CO., the ind auditor by the holders, has audited the
financial of the company In with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in their
repart tc th khotders, have its opini the fairness of presentation upon completion of
such audit. <

Signed this 6th day of June, 2020

BRANCHES: LaUnion: San Fernando® Agoo * Tobao * Naguilian * Bacnotan * Halsoan
W Hocos Norte: Lacag % Ilocos Sur: Vigan* Candon s St Cruz Magsingal » Narvacan
Tagudin d Pangasinan: Dagupan » Rosales & Benguet: Baguio « La Trinidad #e Abraz Bangued



Romeo G. Torno & Co.

Certiffed Public Accountants
4" flack Dalores Homesite
City af San Fermando, Fampange BOA Accreditation No. $618
Tel No. (iM45) 626-5581 SEC Accreditation Number: 0278-FR-1
emailadd: rgtspe@yuhos.com Fehruniy 6, 2017 to February 6, 2020
Section 9 of MC No. 20 Series of 2015
SERTIFICATION

In compliance with Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Circutar No. 1074, Sarles of 2020, We, Romeo G. Torno & Co., with
office address at 4" Block Dolores Homesile, City of San Femando, Pampanga, afler having been sworm on oath in
accondance with law voluntanly depose and say: That,

1. Our Firm, Romeo G. Tome & Co. is Included In the llst of BSP (Bangko Sentral ng Piipinas) Selected
Extarnal Auditors for institutions under Category B, with accreditation valid unll September 3, 2019, (Basad
on Clrcutar 1040 series of 2018 on Revised Framework on the Sedection of External Auditor whose inclusion
Ir the List of Salected Auditors for BSFa Is valid to cover the audt of 2018 financial atatements are hareby
ghven one (1) year extension on their inclugion in the List of Selected External Audlmmlm B&Flnmg

ﬂmneﬂgauehmmndlldihemlsﬂnewu a duily
with the Beard of = 1o conduct aud services, anified
to practice under Iemgwemhglhepmcﬂmol pubtc accounting in the Phiippines;

2, Our Firm e in good stending as an Audt Firm C (PRC)
and Board of Accountancy (BOA), and emﬂedmpumsamhunuamemgmmlrghmmd
pubsfic accounting in the Philippines;

3. That we poseses the Independence as defined in the Code of Professtonal Ethics for Cenified Public
Accountants &3 promiulgated by the Board of Accountancy and approved by the Professional Regulation
Commission:; That we complied with all the required disclosure in the audiled financial statements
provided under the provisions of the Manual of Regulations for Banks {MORB)

4. That no termination or resignation of the external auditor in the course of the audit that may
warrant explanation

5. That we have performed extemal audit of the financial statements of RANG -AY BANK | A RURAL BANK),
INC. with principal office address at Nisce - Querol Building, 87 Gow. Luna 51, City of San Fermando, La
Union for the year ended December 31, 2019;

& Ouwr audit commenced on January 22, 2020 until June 6, 2020;

7. That we have submitted the Audited Financial Statements of RANG -AY BANK { A RURAL BANK),
wikh my audit report dated June 6, 2020;

B, That we have complied with the provisions of the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipines (BSP) Appendix fo Section
174 an Financial Aud stating that confidertiality clause pertinent to read-only access to the BSPs Report of
Examination;

8, In the course of our audit of the bank, there was no materal weakness or breach in the intemal control and
risk managesmient systems noted during our eudit;

10, That there is no significant doubt as to the ability of the RANG -AY BANK | A RURAL BANK), INC. o
condinue &5 a going concerm;

11, That we, the audit team, auditor-incharge of the engagement and membars of our Immediate family do not
have any dirct or indirect financial intares! with the Bank and cur independence is not consklered impaired
under the circumstances spacified in the Code of Ethics for Cerfified Publi

12. 'lhm.ﬂwnmmmlnrmmiulbmmemuu of which amounts to ot keast ten percent {10%) of
the censolidated total assets of the RANG -AY BANK { A RURAL BANK]), INC.

Romeo G. Torno & Co,

# Block Dolores Homesite Certified Public Accountants
gggs;”p':i:‘:;ﬂ;:;;nmmwu BOA Accriditation N 4515
email asi: rgt_opstidyahon.com SEC Accreditution Nismber 02 78-FR- |

Februgry 6, 2007 to Fetsruary 6, 2020
—_— Section 5 of MC No. 20 Series of 2019

13, Tha, There are no mafters 1o feport on corporate governance hat may fequire Lrgent sction by the Bangko
Seniral ng Pilpinas (BSF); and

14. That, there are no matters to repori with regard to any matenal findings involving fraud. dishonesty, breach
ol laws or any polential or confingent losses

15 That there are no matters to repart regarding fraud, dishonesty, breach of laws, etc.

16. That there are no matters to report regarding material breach of laws or BSP Rules and
regulation such as but not limited {a) Capital Adequacy Ratio (b) Loans and Other Risk Assets
Rewview and Classification

17, That the Financial Audit Repo | FAR]W“INLWE’WH:LD:]'HSHMMW
Board of Directors addressed to the Chairman on June 5. 2020.

1B. That the submitied LOC discoses our findings. comments and recommendation :
1%, That there are no any findings to the efiect that the consolidated essets of the Bank. on a going concenm
basis, are no longer adequate to cover the lotal ciaims of creditors.

It s however. mmmmmdhammqmmmmn-mm
coverage of an st with Philippine on Audiing.
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Romeo G. Torno & Co.

Certified Public Accountants
A" Block Dolores Homesite
ity of San Fernandn, Pampanga BOA Accreditation No. 4618
Tel No. (045) 626-5581 SEC Accreditation Number: 02 78-FR-1
email aid: rgt ops@yahon,com Fetwwary 6, 201 7 to February &, 2020
Sgction 9 of MC No, 20 Sertes of 2019
EPEND 'S REPORT

The and Board of Di

RANG- AY BANK { A RURAL BANK}, INC.
Nisee - Querol Building, 67 Gov. Luna 51, Clty of San Femando, La Unlon

the: it of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of RANG- AY BANK | A RURAL BANK), INC. which comprise
the staterment of financial pesilion as at December 31, 2012 and 2018, and the statement of
comprehensive Income, statement of changes In equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial including a of =i policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statement present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the RANG- AY BANK [ A RURAL BANK], INC. as at December 31, 2010 and 2018, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion
We conducled our audils in accordance with Phippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). Our

responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements Sechm in ﬂ\a report. We ars |nd.epsndenl of the Company in accordance

with the Code of Ethics for P inthe F {Code of Ethics) logether with the
ethical requirements that are relevant !o our aurM of the financlal staterments in the Philppines, and we
have fulfilied our ethical with these and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we havu obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur eplnian

ponsibilitiés of and Those Charged with for the Financial
Statements
for the ion and fair pi aftheﬁnaml smrxnenl.s In
accordance mﬂn PFRSs, and for such Jnlamal control as nable

the preparation of financlal statements that are free from material misstatement, \\helhu due to Iraud or
amor.

In preparing the financizl Is ible for ing the C ‘s ability to
canlinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concem and using the
geing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends o liquidate the Company or to
ceass operations, or as no realistic altemative but to do so.

Thoze charged with are ible for ing the Company's financial reparting
process.

Romeo G. Torno & Co.

Certified Public Accountants

£ Block Delores Homesite
ity of San Fernonda, Pampanga BOA Accreditation No. 4618
Ted No, (043} 626-5581 SEC Accreditation Number; 8278-FR-1
email pid: rgt_ops@akon,com Febrwary & 2017 to February &, 2020

Section 9 of MC No. 20 Sertes of 2019
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to cbtain about whether the financial statements as a whale are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror, and 1o issue an auditor's report that
includes cur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantes that an
audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detecl a material misstatement when it exists,
Mmstalamw\ame fresm I'rauduormr and are id material if, indivi or in the aggregate,
they could be d to | the i of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skeplicism throughout the audit. We alsa:

= Identify and assess the risks of material mi of the financial . whather due to
frawd or esror, design and perform sudit procedures responsive to those rsks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. This risk of not
detecting a material misatatement :eaullmg irum [raud s hlyhu than far ane resulting from ermar,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, | ions, or the override
of intemal contral.

« Obtain an nndemandlng af Jnlemll confrol relevant o the audit in order to design audit

. but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the mdwmess of Ihe Companya intemal contral,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of accounting
i and related di made by

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the gaing concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o
events of conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going goncem. I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial stalements or, if such
disciosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditer's report,. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concerm,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial 0 the and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicale with those charged with govermance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and liming of the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencles in
internal control that we identify during our audit.



Romeo G. Torno & Co.

Certified Public Accountants
4™ Block Dolores Hotasite
City of Sun Fernando, Pampanga HOA Accreditation Mo, 4518
el Mo [(45) 626-5581 SEC Accreditation Number: 0278-FR-1
email add: rgt_npsiyahan,com Februaty & 2017 to February 6, 2020

Section § of MC N 20 Series of 2019

We also provide those charged Mth govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

athical regarding i and to with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be l:hougm to bear on our independence, and where related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the financial statement of the current period and are therafore the

key audit mattars. We describe these matters in our auditor's repart unless law or regulation prechudes

public disclosure about the matter or when, in v rare we that & matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
o igh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Repert on the Supplementary Information irod Under Rev ion 15-2010 and 15-2011 of
the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic (separate) financial
statements taken as a whole. The auppls!nemary information on taxes, duties and license fees In Note
28 to the financial 3 d far of filing wllh the Bureau of Internal Revenue and
mmamwlredpmafmabaslemrﬂﬁ Such i has been ji to tha
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and in our opinion, s fairly
stated in all materal respects in relation to the baslc inancial stalements taken as whole.

Octaber 20, 2011

‘We have audited the financial staternents of RANG- AY BANK { A RURAL BANK), INC.

as at and for the pefiod ended Dacember 31, 2019, on which we have rendered the attached report
dated June &, 2020. The supplementary information shown in Note 31 the Scheduls of Philippine
Financial Rapuﬁmg S(andards effective as at December 31, 2019, as required by Part I, Section 4 of Rule.

68 of the i Code is for the purpose of filing with the Securities and
E):Dhange Conmission and is not a required part of the basic statements. Such supplementary
is the af and has been subjlected to the audiing procedures

applied in the audits of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information has
been prepared in accordance with Part |, Section 4 of Rule 65 of the Securities Regulation Code.

The engagement pariner on the audit resulting In this independent auditor's report is ROMEO G. TORND.

Romeo G. Torno & Co.

Certified Public Accounta
#* Block Datores Homesite e

Ly af San Fernandn, Pampanga
Teel Now [045] 6:26-5581
email add; rgt_opsiyakon,com

BOA Accreditation No, 4618

SEC Accreditation Number; 02 78-FR-1
Febriary 6, 2017 to February 6, 2620
Section 3 of MC No. 20 Sevies of 2019

ROMEQ G. TORNO &C0.,CPAs
BOA Accreditation No. 4618
September 18, 2017 valid untl June 15, 2020
SEC No. 0278 —FR = 1 {Group C)
February 2, 2017 valid until February 6, 2020
Section 9 of MC No. 20 Series of 2019
BIR Accreditation No. 04-002375-000-2018
March 5, 2018 valid until March 4, 2021
CDA Accreditation No. 048-AF
October 17, 2017 valid until Octobar 18, 2020

MEOQ G. TORNO,

Managing Partner

CPA Certificate No. 0043083

Tax |dentification No. 107-071-246

BIR Accreditation No. 04-002375-001-2018
March 5, 2018, valid until March 5, 2021

SEC No. 1678 - A
May 3, 2018 valid until March 5, 2021

PTR No. SF572557 REI}E‘VEB
January 15, 2020

City of San Femando, Pampanga el

4
A "
O sANER :\Ni\ﬂuﬁ G LS

dune &, 2020

City of San Femando, Pampanga



Romeo G. Torno & Co.

Certified Public Accountants
4% Binck Dojares Homesite
ity of San Fernanda, Pampanga BOA Accreditation No. 4618
Tel Mo, (045) 626-5581 SEC Accreditation Nimber: 0275-FR-1
emall add: rgt_ops@yahon.com Febwuary & 2017 to Februgry 6, 2020
Sectivn § of MC No. 20 Saries of 2019
STATEMENT OF REPRESENTATION

TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION:

of the financial of the RANG- AY BANK { A RURAL BANK),
IHC. mMmuhmmmemﬂlmﬂ we hareby represent the following:

1. That, our Firm fs in the active practice of the duly regi with the Board of
Accountancy (BOA) end Bangko Seniral ng Pilipinas (BSP) as ucuvdlhd mdemal auditar,

2. That the financial e n with generally accepted accounting principles in
tha Philippines In all cases where we shall express an unqualified opinion; Excepd that In case of any
dwmmmmmmmmmmalhm the effects thersof, and the
reasons why it the principle: if such is a fact;

3, That our Finm shall fully meet the requirements of indepandence as provided under the Code of Professional
Ethica for CPAs;

4. That in the conduct of the audd, we shall comply with the generally acoepted auditing standards

by the Board of in case of any departure from such standards or any Bmitation in
mempeunwmnlnﬂlmwumdlmﬂamammd]mmrﬂumﬂhmwdh“nﬂm.
the reasons therefore and the affects thereof on the expression of our opinion o which may necessitate the
nagation of the expression of an spinien;

5. That we shall mplym the applhubh rubes und regdnﬁunn of the Securities and Exchangs Commizsion
n the inarcial

6. That relative 1o the expression of our opinicn on the said financial statements, we shall nal commit any acts
discreditabie 1o the profession as provided under Code of Professional Ethics for CPAs,

Wa make thess representations as a CPA engaged In public practice and our individual capacity in the auditing Fim
of Romeo G. Toerno and Co.

Romeo G. Torno & Co.
Certified Public Accountants

4* Black Daiores Homesite

City af San Fernands, Pompange
Tel No. {045) 626-5581

email add: rgt_aps@yahoa,com

BOA Accreditetion No. 4615

SEC Accreditation Number: 0278-FR-1
February 6, 2017 to Febwuary & 2020
Section 9 of MC Ne. 20 Serkes of 2019

ROMEC G. TORNO ACO. .CPAs
BOA Accraditaion No. 4618
Seplember 18, 2017 vakd untd June 15, 2020
SEC Mo, 0278 — FR — 1 (Greup C)
February 2, 2017 valid until February &, 2000
Section 9 of MC No. 20 Series of 2019
BiR Accreditation No. 04-002375-000-2018
March 5, 2018 valid until March 4, 2021
CDA Acoreditaion No. D48-AF
Octobar 17, 2017 valid until October 18, 2020

b

CPJ\C«IJMNG
Text Wentification bo. 107-071-246
BIR Accreditation No, 04-002375-001-2018
March 5, 2018, vald until March 5, 2021
SEC No. 1678 = A
Mary 3, 2018 valid uni March 5, 2021
PTR No. SFa579557
January 15, 2000
City of San Farnando, Pampanga

Juna 6, 2020
City of San Fernande, Pampanga



RANG-AY BANK (A RURAL BANK], INC.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
As at December 31, 2019 and 2018
{Amaunt in Philiopine Peso)

Increase
2019 2018 “dssloges
FOR THE YEAR
TOTAL INCOME 257,532,869 215078246  42.454,623
TOTAL EXPENSES 216,094,329 172433205 43,661,034
NET INCOME 41,438,540 42,644,951 (1,206411)
EARNINGS PER SHARE 6.59 8.48 (1.89)
Ordinary Shares
RETURN ON AVERAGE EQUITY 7.76% 8.58% (0.82%)
RETURN ON AVERAGE ASSETS 1.33% 1.51% (0.18%)
NET INTEREST MARGIN 5.06% 5.44% 0.52%
AT YEAR END
TOTAL ASSETS 3,184,947,120 3035162344 149,784,776
LOANS AND RECEIVABLES (NET) 2,076,845,354 1.870,006,123 106,749,232
LIQUID ASSETS 3,034,668,794 2920191170 114477624
FIXED ASSETS, Net 85,284,152 81,246,631 4,037,521
DEPOSIT LIABILITIES 2485341109 2313406139 171,934,960
EQUITY ACCOUNTS 551,045,218 S16478,181 34,492,057
BOOK VALLUE PER SHARE 8642 101,18 {14.76)
Ordinary Shares
CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO 19.77% 19.47% 0.30%
PAST DUE RATIO T.62% 5.16% 246%
RATIC OF LIQUID ASSETS TO 122.10% 126.23% (4.13%)
DEPOSITS
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 4.78:1 4.88:1 (0.10)

RATIO OF TOTAL FIXED ASSETS
OVER EQUITY ACCOUNTS 15.48% 15.73% (0.25%)



RANG-AY BANK (A RURAL BANK), INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PCSITION

il

December
2018 2018

ABSETS

Cash and Other Cash HHems (Note 7.1)

Due from BSP and Other Banks (Note 7.2)

Debt Securities Measure at Amortized Cost (Note 8)

Loans and Recelvable, Net (Note 9}

Bank Premises, Furniture, Fidures and Equipment, Net (Note
10)

Investment Property, Net (Nate 11)

Other Assets (Note 12)

Right of Used Assets (Note 13)

# 28162873 ® 30,520,056
815,575,536 780,160,645
114,084,831 139,314,336

2,076,845,354  1,070,006,123
85,284,152 B1,245,531

16,711,138 24,454,230
10,091,368 9,250,612
37,941,882 z

7
P3,184,847 120 #3035 162 344

LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Deposit Liabilities (Note 14)

Bilis Payable (Mote 15)

Ag]cmsn Interest, Taxes and Other Expenses Payable (Note
1

Income Tax Payable (Note 27)
Treasurer's/Cashier'sManager's and Gdl Checks

Other Liabllities {Note 17}

P2,485,341,108  P2.313,406,139
34,527,937 140,495,873
9,744,455 8,431,094
3,150,882 1,574,181

32

32,637
101,104,872 54,580,278

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2.633,801,802  2,518,609,183
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital (Note 18)
Comman 314,480,700 251,585,000
Prefarrad 7,470,200 7,470,300
Additional Pald-in Capital 85,148 459 85,148,458
Sm'plm {Mote 18}
Ressrve * 20,000,000 20,000,000
Free 97,274,781 126.678.424
raisal Increment Resenve 26,672,878 26,672.878
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS® EQU 551 516,553,181
TOTAL LIABILITIES LI UNTS 120 #3035 162 344
BOOK VALUE PER SHARE 86.42 101.18

See accompanying Nofes fo Financial Statements.

gE~EIVED

RANG-AY BANK (A RURAL BANK], INC.
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2018 2018
INTEREST INCOME (Note 19)
Leans & Receivables P141,201,254  ®101.295.431
Due from Other Banks 51,551,600 55,883,210
Investments 11,562,636 11,840,724
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 204,305,390 168,018,366
INTEREST EXPENSE (Note 14 & 15)
Savings Deposits 16,744,478 9,739,738
Time Deposits 13,825,476 14,839,351
Demand Deposit 482,128 519,429
Bills Payabls 2,424,023 2,071,554
TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE 33,276,108 27170,113
“HET INTEREST INCOME 171,029,288 141,849,264
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES (Note §) 3,488,330 5133815
WET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION 167,540 945 136.715439
OTHER INCOME (Naote 20) 53,227 478 45,058,800

TOTAL INCOME BEFORE OPERATING EXPENSES 220,768,425 182,774,31%
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE

Compensation & Frings Banefits (Mote 21) 65,938,225 61,823,572
Othar Oparating qum (Note 23) 51,269,061 51,053,645
Tanes & Licenges (Mote 29) 5,128,587 2553 656
Depreciation & Amortization (Nete 24) 15,846,966 9,603,177
Impairment Losses 6,069,748 1.617.804

Bad Debts Written-Off 29876848 5940883
174119436 136,592,737
NET INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX __ 45,648,589 46,181,582
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (Note 27) 5,210,448 353863

NET INCOME AFTER [NCOME TAX Pa1438540 P 42548951
“EARNINGS PER SHARE 6.59 5.48

See accompanying Notes fo Pinancsl Statements.
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For the Years %‘:ﬂd December
P41430,540  P42.644.801
540

INC.

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

m&dmhmmmﬂﬁdhpnﬂur

loss

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

fiems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

‘Ses accompanying Noles o Financial Stafements.

RANG-AY BANK (A RURAL



RANG-AY BANK (A RURAL BANK], INC,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2018 2018
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit befere tax » 4ge4mpng P 45181582
Adjustment ko reconcie Net incame b
Net cash provided by operating aciivities:
Depreciation/Amartization (Note 10 & 24} 15,846,966 9,603,177
Gain from Sale of Non-Financial Asssts (Note 20} (8,848,321) 13,071,257
Pravisions (Note 5) 3,488,338 5133815
Interest income (Note 7,8, 8 and 13) (204,305,390)  (150,018,368)
Interest Expense (Note 14 & 15) 33,276,108 27,170,135
Oiperating income befare working capital adjsimants 111,881,311} (84,001,837
Decreaseiincreasa) in:
Loans & Receivables (Note 5) (10,237.571) (383,078 108
Othes Assets (Node 12) {921,708) 1,700,528
Increase ! (Decrease) in curtent Fabiiies
Depasit liabilties [Note 14) OIS o9y 625 227
Accrued olhes expense (Nofe 16) T (TaBE11)
Other iabdities {Nole 17) 7,661,092 18,832,087
Income Taxes paidiwithheld Note 27) (3,883,504) {3,482,387)
Interest recaived (Note 7.8, 0 & 19) 204,305,390 168,019,356
Interest paid (31,995,050)  (21,409.943)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY {USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 126, 2H4.617 SASEEE
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Nt { Disposals of (Mot B} 26,229,708 7170875
Cash payments an Invesiment Properties (Mote 1) (5,458,066} {3,007y
Cash receipts from Investmant Propertias (Note 11) 19,828,167 6,646,397
Carsh payments an Premises, Fumiture, & Equip (Note 10) [14,633,184) 114.309,534)
Cagh recaipis from dig Iaan Furm. and & Mote 10 395,854 141,267
NET CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES 25,362 BET 381
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Receipts from Bilis Payable (Mote 15) (185,967,936} 77,779,168
Issuance of Shares (Note 18) 62,895,700 50,317,000
Mt Charges 1o Surplus/Prisr Period Adjusiments (Note 18) 825726 3,014,477
Cash Disbursements an Cash Dividends (Note 18) (T0.667,909)  (56,578.149)
Pan L len beasing llabl (4.724,887) =
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED IN) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES {117,638,106) 74,531,486
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 32,958,088 77,606,838
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING B10,7B0,711 135 ;73 :’f
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS — ENDING (Nate T) ® saaanmoy  PEID. 0,

saemmmmmoumwmmsﬂsc cELY E\:L,
o )
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years endad Decembar 31, 2019 and 2018

1. CORPORATE INI N

RANG-AY BANK (A RURAL BANK), INC. (the “Bank™), with Phiipp

Commission (SEC) Registry Number 5200520535, was organized under Rural Bank Au of 1952, as
amended by Repubiic Act No. 7353) primarily to carmy and engage in the businass of extending rural
credits fo small farmers and tenants and to deserving rural industries or enterprises, o have and
exarcise &l authonties and powers, to do and perform all acts, fo transact all business which may legally
be had or done by rural banks organized under and in accordance with the Rural Banks® Act, as it exists
of may be amended; and fo do all other things incident here to, ¥ and proper In

with the attainment of the purposes.

The Bangko Sentrs! ng Pillpinas (BSF) authorized the Bank pursuant ta Republic Act 7353, on January
10, 2008 to operate as a Rural Bank.

The registered office of the Bank is located at the Misca-Querol Building, 67 Gov. Luna St, City of San
Fernando, La Union. The bank has three (3) on-site automated teller machine in partnership with
[»]

Bank of the Philipp (DBP} wherein one is located each at Sta. Lucia Branch, Bangar
Branch and Bacnotan Branch and curmently has twenty nine (28) branches located al as follows:

San Femando {Main Branch) 57 Gov. Luna Street, San Femando, La Union
San Femando Exlension Mo, 61 Orlega St. San Fernande Gity
San Femando Highway  1/F ONP Bldg. Guazon Avenus National Highway, Broy Il San Femanda City
Rosania Pablacion East Rosario
Agoo Rang-ay Bank Bidg,, Naticnal Highway, Consolacion, Agoo
Bacnatan Mew Public Market, National Highway, Poblacion Bacnatan
Balacan GIF LULA Bidg., Naticnal Highway, Brgy. Antonino, Balacan
Bangar Cor. Bangar Luna Road, National HighwayCentral East No, 1, Bangar
Luna Luna Commercial Center, Balaoan-Luna Provincial Road, Alsala
Maguilian Rang-ay Bank Bldg., #28 Naguilian Road, Brgy. Oriiz, Naguiian
Tubag No. 1 Vercelas 51 Poblacion, Tubao
San Juan GIF Public Market, I Sur, San Juan
llacos Sur 3
Burgos Poblacion Norte, Burgos
Candan Rang-ay Bank Bidg., National Highway, Cor. Pascua 51, Candon City
Magsingal Mew Public Market, Brgy. San Lucas, Magsingal
Marvacan Marvacan Commercial Complex, Brgy, Marpaay, Narvacan
Sta, Cuz JJEROME Bidg., National Highway, Poblacian Este, su sz
Sla, Lucia ER Morano Bidg., National Highway, Barangobang,
Tagudin Rang-ay Bank Bldg., National Highway, Cos. Sln.lomSl Munsayuy Tagudin
Smait GF Public Marked, Brgy Macabiag, Sinai, locos Sur
Gallenia de Vigan, Florenting 51, Plaza 5. 4
.I"‘G""i - : . ino St, Plaza Burgo WWO"Y
Dingras Oid Public Masket, National Highway, Brgy. Albano, Dingras
Bangui Tiendaan Ti Bangui, San Locenzs, Bangui, llocos Morle
Lag Laoag Commercial Comy cor, Abadilla St. JP Rizal St Lacag City
Degupan GIF TN Bidg., Burgos 51, Dagupan City
Rosalas Luna St f
Baguio GiF Muhadn:u mem Oamer Em -Mdu: Bamw Cw
La Trinidad . Pineshil Business Center FA 146 KMS, Balill, La Tri
“Bbra
Bangued Ran

The Bank is Non-VAT registered and is subject to Internal Revenue Taxes such as Percentage Taxes,
Income Tax and other taxes:

1lPage



As a bankang institution, the Bank |s requiated by BSP, In this regard, it is required o comply with the
rules and regulations of the BSP. The Bank is also subject to the provisions of Republic Act No. 8791,
olfverwise known as the “General Banking Law of 2000".

The RANG-AY BANK (A RURAL BANK), INC. Board of Direclors |s composed of
‘Saven (T) members; Twa (2) of them is independant directars.

Appmmmeumsnmm
accompanying financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2018 wers
amhmzedfurlmbymsoarudﬁlmanmaﬁ 2020,

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The significant accounting palicies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are sat aut
separalely below or explained in the respective notes to these financial staterents. Thasa policies have
been consistently appiied to the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), financial assets at fair value hrough other
comprehensive income (FYTOCH) and devate financial instruments, if any, that have been measured
at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Philippine peso (*P*) and all values are rounded
to he nearest peso except when otherwise indicated.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
sarvices.,

The finandal provida i in respect to previous period. In addition, the

Bank prasents an additional dmmlmnmwooaﬁmatmbegnmgufmsama pariod
when there is of an g policy, a D

oramdasstﬁuaﬂwafmsmmmemmalsnalm

Statement of Compliance

The Bank's finandal statements have been prepared In accordance with Philippine Finandal Reporting
Standards (PFRS) and relative laws, reguiations and indusiry pracum applicable to rural banks. The

term PFRS in qanel‘al includes all PFRS, Phisippir (PAS),
of the Philipp i C (PIC} and Ssanm Interpretations
C (81 Financial Rep {IFRIC) which have been

‘approved and adopted by the Financial Reporting Standards cumnll (FRSC). and adoptad by the SEC
Also, the Bank adopted the new Financal Reparting Package (FRP) prescribed by the Bangko Sentral
ng Pilipinas (BSP) as per BSP Circular No 512 dated February 3, 2006 which is updated as af May 31,
208, ‘

The p of financial in y with PFRS requires the use of cerain crifical

accounting estimates, It also requires management 1o exerciss ils Judgment in the process of applying

the accounting pulms The areasmvdvmga higher degree of pdgmanlu complexity, or areas where
and ane to the financial ae in Mote 4.

Going Concem Assumption
The Bank is not aware of any significant uncertsinties that may cast doubts upan the Bank's ability to
continus as a going concem.

3. 80U ING POLICI

The accounting palicies adopled in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with these
of the previcus financial yesrs, except that the Bank has adopted the following new accounting
pronouncements beginning January 1, 2010. Adopbion of these pronouncements did not hawve
significant impact on the Bank's finandial position or performance unless oherwise stated

2|Page

MNew and P Adopted

Hew Standards

* PFRS 16, 'Leases’
The Bank applied PFRS 16 using the simplified ., with an initial ion date of January
1, 2019. The Company has not restated the i which to be reported
under PAS 17.

This standard replaces the current guidance in PAS 17 and is a far-reaching change in accounting
by lessees in particular,

Under PAS 17, lessees were required to make a distinction between a finance lease (on balance
sheet) and an operating |lease (off balance sheef). PFRS 16 now requires lessees io recognize a
Iease labiiy reflecting fulure lease payments and a ‘right-of-use assef for virtually all lease
confracts. The IASE has Included an optional exemplion for certain short-term leases and leases of
fow-value assets; however, this exemption can only be applied by lessees.

For lessors, the accounting stays almost the same. However, as the | IASB hasnpda!ed the guidance:
on the definition of a lease {as well as the guidance on the i
lessors will also be affected by the new standard. At the very least, msmmnmimrrwal{m
leases is expected to impact negotiations between lesaors and lessees,

Undar PFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the night to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The effect of adopting PFRS 18 as of January 1, 2019 follows:

PFRS 18 will affect primarily the accounting by lessees and will result in the recognition of aimost all
leases on balance sheel. The standard removes the current disfinction between operating and
financing leases and requires recognition of an asset (the right to use the leased item) and a financial
liability to pay rentals for virtually all lease contracts. An optional exemption exists for short-term and
low-value leases.

The statemant of profit or loss will also be affected because the total expense is typically higher in
the earlier years of a lease and lower in later years, Additionally, operating expense will be replaced
with interest and depreciation, so key medrics like Eamings before Inerest, Taxes, Depreciation and
Amortization (EBITDA} will change.

Operating cash flows will be higher as cash payments for the principal portion of the fease fiability
are classified within financing acthdlies. Only the part of the payments that reflects interest can
continue to be presented as operating cash flows,

The accounting by lessors will nat signi change. Some dif may anse a8 a result of
the new guidance on the definifion of a lease. Under PFRS 16, a contract is, or containg, a lease of
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

= IFRIC 23, 'L aver income fax 4
This IFRIC clarifies how the i and of PAS 12 'Income taxes',
are applied whera there i uncertainty over income tax treatments. The PFRS IC had clarified
omdmuly thal PAS 12, not PAS 37 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets', applies
for in Income tax IFRIC 23 explains howbormgmanum
deferred and sument income tax assets and labilities where there is uncertainty over a tax treatment.

is any tax ‘applied by an entity where there is uncertainty over
mmrmuulmanl will be accepted by the tax authority. For example, a dedision to claim a
deduction for a specific expense or not to include a specific item of income in a tax return is an
uncertain tax treatment if its acceptability is uncertain under tax law, IFRIC 23 applies 1o all aspects

IlPage



af Income tax accounting where there is an g the of an item, including
taxable proft or loss, the tax bases of assels and Habillies, tax losses and credits and tax rates.

Amendments

= PFRS 2 'Share based payments’, on clarifying how fo account for cenain lypes of share-based
payment lransactions (effective 1 January 2018)

+ PFRS4, riracts’ ragarding the i ion of AFRS 8§, 'Financial instruments'

» PAS 28, 'Investments in associates and joint ventures’ regarding measuring an aesociate or
Joint venture at fair value effective 1 July 2018,

. 1o PAS 40, Property, Transfers of Investment Property

= FRIC 22 ‘Forelgn curmency fransaclions and advance consideralion’

= PFRS 3 and PFRS 11. The amendments to PFRS 3 clanfy that when an entily obtains control
of a business that is & joint opevation, it re-measures previously held interests in that business.
Tha amendments to PFRE 11 clariy that whan an entity ablang jolnt contral of a business thal
s & joinl operation, the entity does not re-measure previously held interests in that business.

s PAS 12 The amendmenis clarify that all income fax conssquences of dividends (ie
distribution of profits) should be recognized in profit or loss, regardiess of how the tax anses,

= PAS 23 The amendments clanfy that if any specific borrowing becomes part of the funds that
an endity bormows generally when calculating the capitalization rate on general bormowings.

DL MO8 Y £
& following pronouncement when these become effective except as otherwise

pl
Indicated; the Bank does not expect thal the future adoption of these pronouncements will have a
significant impact on its financial statements.

ective beginning on or sary 1, 2020

«  Amendments to PFRS 3, Definition of a Business

. o PAS 1, F ion of Financial and PAS & g Policies,
Changes in i i and Errors, ion of Material

flecti ginning
. RFRST? rnswanoomm
This standard replaces PFRS 4, which currenily permits a \Mde wariety of practices in

accounting for insurance contracts. PFRS 17 will hange the by all
entilies that issue insurance contracts and investment contracts ni!h discrebionary participation
fealures.

Eait Valus Measurement

For and the Bank d ines the fair value of an asset or Eability at

Initial measurement or at each staternent of financial position date.

Fawvalne-mapm:emmldmmmmwmmamurmuﬁmmmﬂalmmnanmdeﬂy
transaction between market al tha of whether that price is
direclly observable or estimated using another valuation mmque In estimating the fair value of an
assel or a llabdity, the Bank takes Into account the characteristics of the assel or Habiity if market
participants would take those charactenstics info sccount when pricing the asset or liability at the
measuremant date.

The fair value of an asset or a iability ks using the ions that market would
use when pricing the asset or Bability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. -

If the asset or liability measured at fair value has a bid and ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread
that is most representative of fair value in the circumstances shall be used to measure fair value,
regardiess of where the input is categorized within the fair value herarchy,

4|Page

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account @ market participant's ability to
economic benefits by using the assel in its highest and best use or by sefing it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Bank uses valuation that are appropriate in the ci and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
inimizing the use of uncbsarvable inputs.

For financial reporting fair value are into Level 1, 2 or 3 on the
degree to which inputs to the fair val ane and the i of the inputs
fo the fair value measuremant in its enfirety, which are described as follows:
= Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites
that the entity can access at measurement date,
= Level 2 inputs are inputs. other than quobed prices included within Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or lability, edther directly or indirectly; and
«  Lavel 3 inputs are unobsarvable inputs for the assat or Rability,

For assets and liabllities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group

s whether ansfers have occumed between Levels in the hserarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting perod.

External appralsers ane invohved for valuation of slgun.cant non-financial assets, such as investment
properiies,  Selection eﬂleds Include market k P and whathar

For the purpese of fair value the Group has ined classes of assets and labllities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
wvalue hierarchy (ses Note 6).

Einancial Instruments

Financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Kability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial Recognition and Measurement — Prior to effective January 1, 2018,

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the entity becomes a pary to the
of the

At initial recognition, the Bank measures a financial asset or financial Kability at Ils fsh' value plus or
minus, in the case of financial asset or financial liability not at fair value

costs that are i and diractly attril lntho i nrnuueoflheﬁnamx!saaetm
financial llabity, such as fess and aftar i an expacted cradit
allowance (ECL) Is recognized for financial assets measured at amortized cost.

When the fair value of financial assets and liabiities differs from the transaction price on initial
the: Bank the as follows:

a)  When the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active markel for an identical asset or
aubﬂy {i.e. a level 1 input) or based on a valuation technique that used only data from observable
rkets, the

is ized as a gain or loss
B) ln all oﬂwr casas the dMnua s deferred and the timing of recognition of deferred day one profit
or loss is o It s @ither I over the life of the instrument, defarred
until the insrument's fair value can be d using market inputs, or reafized
through sattiement.
Financial Assets
and Sub:
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For of , financial assets are cassified in four categonies:

+  Financial assets at amortized cost {debt instruments)

+  Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains or losses (debt
instruments)

+  Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon de-recognition {equity Instruments)

+  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assels af amorfized cost (debd insfruments)

This category is the most relevant to the Bank, The Bank measures financial assets at amortized
cost if both of the following conditions are met:

# The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in
order to collect contraciual cash flows

= The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Financial assets at i cost are uging the effective interes! method
and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognized in profl or loss when the asset is
de-recognized, modified er impained.

The Bank's investments are under this categary.

Financial assels al fair value through OC! with ecycling of cumulative gains or losses

The Bank measures debt instruments at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are
met:

= The financial asset i held within a huslnam model with the objective of both holding to collect
confractual cash flows and selling

= The contractual terms of the financial assel give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
salety payments of principal and interes! on the principal amount outstanding

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange re-valuation and
Impalrment losses or reversals are recognized in the statement of prafit or loss and computed in the

same manner as for financial assets at ized cost. The fair value changes
ized in OCI. Upon de. ian, the fair value change recognized in OCI is
mcladm profit or loss,

The Bank has no financial assets under this category.

Financisl assels designated af fair value through OC! with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon de-recognition {equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Bank can elect to classify imevocably its equity investments as equity
instruments designated at fair value through OC| when they meet the definition of equity under 145
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for frading. The classification iz determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled 1o profit or loss. Dividends are
recognized as olher Income in the staterment of profit or loss when the right of payment has been
eslablished, except when the Bank benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of
the financial assets, in which case, such gaine are recorded In OCI. Equity instruments designated
at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment aszessment.

The Bank has no financial assets under this category.

Financial Asseis af fair value through profit or loss
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This category includes financial assets that are either classified as held for trading or that meets

certain conditions and are designated by the entity o be carried at fair value through profit or loss

upon initial recognition. All derivatives fall into this category, except for those designated and effective

as hedging instruments. Financial assets al FYTPL are measured al falr value, and changes therein

are recognized In profit or loss. Financial assets (except deri and financial

oﬂqinﬂy designated aa financial assets at fair value through profit or loss) may be reclassified out of
FWTPL category if they are no Imgarhaldim&epul‘poseofm sold or repurchased in the near

term. Motwithstanding the criteria the debt at cost or at fair
wvalue through OCI, as abaove, debt I'ﬂlj' be at fair value through
profit or loss en Initial ition If doing so i or signil reduces, an

mismatch,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ane carried in the statemant of financial position at
fair value with net changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

A derivative embedded in a hybrid mkad.maﬁnmal Ilabl'ilj- or non-financial host, is separated
from the host and for as a separate

= The economic characieristics and risks are not closely related to the host

= A separale instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meel the
definition of a derivative: and

«  The hybrid contract is not measured at fair value hrough profit of loss

Reassessment o'nly occurs if there is a change in the terma of the contract that significantly modifies
the: cash fows that would be required or a of a financial asset out of the fair
walue through pruit or loss category.

A derivative embedded within a hybeid contract oonlalnlnu a financial asset host is not accounted for
The firancial host logether with th is required to be classified
in lts entirety as a financial asset at fair valus through profit or loss.

The Bank has no financial assets under this category.
Impairment of Financial Assets

The bank recognizes an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held
at fair value through profit or loes. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash
flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cagh flows that the Bank expects o receive,
discounted at an approximation of the onginal effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will
include cash fows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contraciual terms.

ECLs are recognized in two stages. For credil exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default
events that are possible within the nexd 12 months. For those credit exposures for which there has
been a significant increase in credit nnk since initial w:.ognmon a loss allowance is requined for credit
losses expected over the i of the exp p of the timing of the defaull,

For trade receivable and confract assets, the Bank applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs.
Therefore, the Bank does not frack changes in credit risk, but instead recognizes a loss allowance
based on fetime of ECLs at each reporting date. The Bank has established a provision matrix that is
based on its historical credit | adjusied for g factors afic: to the deblors
and the economic environment.

The bank considers a financlal asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past dus.
However, in cerfain cases, the Bank may also consider a financial assel to be in defaull when intermal
or external information indicates that the Bank is uniikely to receive the culstanding confraciual amounts.
in full before taking into account any mltenmm held by the Bank. A financial asset is written
off when there is no g the cash flows
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The Bank assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or Bank of financial assets i impaired, A financial asset or a Bank of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred i, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment
s a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event)
and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or Bank of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Objective evidence that a financial asset or Bank of assets is impaired Includes observable data that
comes to the attention of the Bank about certain loss events, including, among others:

(1) significant financial difficulty of the issuer o deblor, )
{il) a breach of contract, such as a default or definquency in interest or principal payments;
i} it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;
{iv} the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or,
data il ing that there is a o in the esti future cash flows
from a Bank of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease
cannat yet be |dentified with the indnidual financial assets in the Bank.

Considering that the Bank is regulated by the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) which requires a
distinet provisioning as well as defaull provision pursuant to Circular B55, 841 and 1011, then in case
of conflict between the standard (PFRS) and special law (which is enacted by BSP such as MORB),
then the latter will prevail,

‘The Bank recognizes impairment loss based on the category of financial assets as follows;

Carried at Amortized Cost = Loans and and Debt i at ized Cost
(formerly Held-to-Malturity Financial Assets)

For assets camied at amertized cost, the Bank first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are indivi y signi and indivi or i for
financial assets that are not If the: Bank that no chjective evidence
of impairment exsts for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the Bank
includes the asset in a Bank of financial assets with similar credit risk charactesistics and collectively

them for impais Assets that are indivi for and for which an
i loss is or i to be ized are not included in a collective assessment of
Impairment.
I there is objective evidence that an Ioes on loans and Ivable or debt camied

at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss ia measured as the difference between the
asset's camying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
lasses thal have not been incurred) discounted al the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

The carmying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount
of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. If a loan or debt securities has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for fing any impai loss is th nt effective intereat rate determined under
the contract. When practicable, the Bank may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair
value using an observable market price,

The calculation of the present value of th i fuly h fiows of a ed f lal
reflects the cash Rows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,
whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of Impairment, financial assets are Banked on the basis of
similar credit risk characteristics (i.e., on the basis of the Bank's grading process that considers asset
type, industry, gepgraphical location, collateral type, past due siatus and other relevant factors). Those
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of fulure cash flows for Banks of such assets by being
indicative of the debiters” ability to pay all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the assets
being .

Future cash flows in a Bank of financial assets that are for T ara
estimated on the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets and historical loss experience for
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assals with credit sk characteristics simitar to those in the Bank. Historical loss Expenence is adjusted
on the basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of curment conditions that did not affect the

on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effacts of conditions in the
historical period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for Banks of assets should reflect and be consistent with
changes in related observable data from period to period. The methodologies and assumptions used
for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the Bank to reduce any difflerences between
loss esti and actual loss 5

When a loan is uncollectible subject 1o BSP guidelines, it may be written off against the retated
aliowance for loan impairment. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures, including
approval from the management, the BOD and the BSP, have been completed and the amaount of the
lass has been i of amounis y written off are p a8
part of Other Income in the statement of profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impai loss and the d can be
related objs to an event ing after the impais was ized (such as an i

in the debtor's credit rating), the previously recognized Impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognized in profil or loss.

'When possible, the Bank seeks to restructure loang rather than to take possession of collateral. This
may involve payment and the of new loan conditions. Once the
ferms have been renegotiated, the loan is no longer & past due.

reviews restructured loans to ensure ihiat ail criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur.
The loans continue to be subject to an i ive i i

the loans’ cnginal effective interest rate. The difference between the recorded sale of the original loan
and the present valus of the restructured cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate, js
recognized in profit or loss as part of Impairment Losses.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

The financial assets (or where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Bank of financial asests)
are gnized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial instruments
expire, of when the financial assets and all substantial risks and rewards of ownership have been
fransferred to another party. If the Bank neither Iransfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of p and to control the i asset, the Bank recognizes its retained
Interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Bank retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a fransferred financial asset, the Bank confinues
to the financial asset and also izes a i the

received,

Continuing invdlvement that takes the form of a over the asset s at
the lower or of the original camying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Bank could be required to repay

Einancial Liabilities

A financial Bability is any Eability that is:

& A contractual obligaton to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity or to
exchange financial asssts or financial kabilies with another enfity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the entity; or

b. A cantract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is-

L Anon-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a faverabile number of the
enlity's own equity instruments; or

ii. A derivative that will or may be settied other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or ancther financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

Subsequent measurement

In bath the current and prior period, financial liabilties are classified as at
amortized cost, except for:
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+ Financial liabifities at fair value through profit or loss: this i is applied to

financial liabdities held for trading (e.g. short positions in the trading booking) and other financial
liabilities designated as such at iniial recognition. Gains or losses on financial Kabllites designated
at fair through profit or loss are partially in other ive il (the amaount
of change in the fair value of the financial Eability that iz attributable changes in market condiions.
that give rise to market risk) and partially profit or loss (the remaining amount of change in the fair
wvalue of the liability). This is unless such presentation would creale, or enlarge, an accounting
mismatch, in which case the gains and losses attributable to changes in the credit risk of the Eability
are also presented in profit of loss.

Financial liabilities arising from the transfer of financial asssts which did not qualify for derecognition
or when the continuing invalvement approach applies. When the transfer of the financial asset did
not qualify for derecognition, a financial liability is recognized for the consideration received for the
transfer, In subsequent period, the Bank recognizes any expense incurred on the financial Rability,
when continuing involvement approach applies, see note 5.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability has expired, or is discharged
of has cancelled. VWhere an existing financial liability is replaced by anather from the same lender on

different terms, or the terms of an exisling liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is reated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, and the difference in the respective camying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financlal assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet if,
and only if, there Is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there's an
intention to seftie on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settie the liability simultanecusly. This is

not generally the case with master netting agreements, and the related assets and liabiliies are
presented al gross amount in the balance sheal.

Eguity Instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the Issuer's perspective; that
is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obfigafion to pay and that evidence a residual interest
In the issuer's net assets.

The Bank all equity at fair value through profit or loss, except where
the Bank's management has elected, at initial ition, to i an =,._uh,_.

at fair value Hm':mgh other comprehensive income. The Bank's policy is to designate equity investments
as FVOC! when those investments are held for purpeses other than to generate investment returns.
When this election is used, fair value gains and kosses are recognized in OCI and are not subsequently
reclassified fo profit or loss, induding on disposal, Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment
Insses) are not reported separately from other changes in fair value, Dividends, when representing a
refurn on such continue to be ized in profit or loss as other income when the Bank’s
right to receive payments is established.

Gains and losses on equity investments as FYPL are included in the ‘Net trading income’ line in the
statement of profit or losa.

Einancial Assets

This category 'mt;umee cash and cash Ipans receivable, | and portion of other
assets pertaining to rental deposits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash and other cash ltems,
amounts due from BSP and other banks that are highly liquid and readily convertible to known amounts
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of cash with original maturities of three months or less from dates of placements and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value. The components of cash and cash equivalents are shown in
the statement of cash flows. Cash and cash equivalents are valued at face amounl. Cash denominated
in foreign currency is translated in peso using the closing rate as of the financial date. If a bank ar
financial institution holding the funds of the Bank s In bankruptey or financial dificulty, cash should be
wiitien down to estimated realizable valus if the amount recoverable is estimated to be lower than the
face amaunt

Cash on Hand
Cash on hand represents the total amount of cash In the bank's vault in the form of notes and cobns
under the custody of the i ian. This is at face valua.

Due from Other Banks Due from Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas

This represents the balance of the deposit accounts maintained with other resident banks. These are
stated in the Statement of Financial Position at their face value, Income on inferest bearing deposits
are credited to and included in the determination of income in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income,

Due from Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas

This represents the balance of the deposit account in local currency maintained with the

Senfral ng Pilipinas fo meet resarve requirement subject to existing rules and regulations. This is
measured al face value,

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivable account includes loans exended fo disnts classified as small and medium
enterprisa loan, real estate loans, other loans, micro finance loans, and agrarian reform and other
agricultural lcans. Loans and i are ized when cash is ady d fo b These
are recognized Initially at fair value plus ransaction costs that are directly attributable to the receivabie,
These are sub: at costs using effective interast method less provision for
Imgairment. Amartized cost is calculated by taking info account any discount or premium on acguisition
and fees and costs that are an intagral part of the effective interest rate, The amortization is included
a3 “Interest Income” in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The losses arising from impairment
are recognized in profit or loss,

Restructured Loans
'Where possible, the Bank seeks to restructure loans rather than fo take possession of collateral. This
may involve axtending the payment period and the arangement of new loan terms and conditions,
Once the terms renegofisted have been finalized, the loan is classified as resiructured loan.
reviews loans to ensure that all criteria are met and the future
payments are likefy 1o occur, The loan is continuously subject fo an individual o collective impairment
assessment calculaled using the loan's original effective interest rate, The difference between the
recorded value of the original loan and the present value of the restructured cash flows, discounted at
the ariginal effective interest rate, is recognized in "Provision for | and Credit Losses™ in the
Statement of Income & Expenses.

t 2 Di
Recelvables from customers are stated at the outstanding balance reduced by an allowance for
jprobable loan losses.

Interest income on i term lan is 'y a8 eamed, except in the case of non-
accruing loans.

Unearned discounts are recognized as income over the period for which such discount has been
coftected using the effective inferest method. In accordance with the existing BSP reguiations no
interest income, Js acorued on accounts cassified as past due.

Under existing BSP regulations, non-accruing loans are those that have been defined as being past
due and items in liigations, or those for which, in the opinion of management, collection of interest or
principal is doubtful. Interest income on these loans is recognized only to the extent of amount
collected. Loans are nol classified as accruing until Inlerest andior principal due are cobected and the
loans are brought to tor ane in ol vith existing BSP ions and future
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payments appear assured. C af d loans ® 1 million shall be revalued
by an independent appraiser acceptable to BSP.

Sec. 304 of the Manual of Regulations for Banks (MORB) states that past due accounts of a bank
shall, as a general rule. refer 1o all accounts in Its loan portfolio, all receivable components of trading
aceount securities and other receivables, which are not pald al comractual due date.

Sec. 304 states thal loans, investments, receivables or any financial asset shall be considered non
performing even without any missed when it is i impalred under

existing accounting standards, classified as doubtful o loss, in litigation andfor there is evidence that
full repayment of principal and Interest is undikety without foreclosure of collateral, if any. All other
loans, even if not considered impaired shall be considered non-performing f any principal andlor
Interest are unpaid brm Lhan Qﬂduyn from contractual due date or accrued interest for more than
80 days have been capl or delayed by ag Ians shall be
considered performing only, if prior to restructuring, the loans were categosized as performing, Non-
perfarming loans and other receivables shall remain classified as such until a) there is sufficient
evidence to support that full collection of principal and inferests |s probable and payments of interest
andlor princpal are received for at least 8 months; or b) written off.

The allowance for credit losees is the estimated amount of losses in the Bank's portfolio, based on
evaluation of the quality of loans and prior loan loss experience (Appendix 15 of the MORB). Any
amount sel aside with respect o losees on loans and advances in addition to those losses thal have
been speciically identified or potential losses are indicatively present in the portfolio of loans and
ane for as from retained earnings. Any credits resulting from the
reduction of such amounts resull In an increase In retained aam:ngs and are nu! included in ﬂle
determination of net profit or loss for the period. The Is by p
expense and reduced by reasonable write-offs and reversals as determined bj' the Bank.

The ding balance as of D 31, 2019 was tested for impairment. The result of the test
is favorable since the allowance for probable losses booked by the Bank higher than the requirement
of Attachment 3 of BSP Circular 1011 {Appendix 15 of MORE), “Guldelines for Adoplion of PFRS 9'.

Sales Contract Receivable

Sales Contract Recefvable (SCR) shall be recorded based on the present value of the installments
receivables discounted at the imputed rate of interest. Discount shall be accrued over the life of the
SCR by crediting interest income using the effective inferest method. Any difference between the
present value of the SCR and the derecognized assets shall be recognized in proft or loss al the date
of sale in accordance with the provisions of PFRS 15 “Revenue”. Provided, that SCR shall be subject
to Impalrment provisions of PFRS 9.

SCRs that meet all the ar i below are perfoming assets

1. That thers has been a down payment of at least twenty percent {20%) of the agreed salling price
of iIn the absence thereof, the installment payments on the principal had already amounted to at
least twenty percent (20%) of the agreed selling price;

2. That payment of the principat must be in equal instaliments or in diminishing amounts and with

madrmum infervals of one (1) year;

That any grace period In the payment of principal shall not be more than two (2) years and;

That there is no instaliment payrnenl in arrear either on principal or inferest: Provided, Thﬂ an

SCR account shall be and i in

case of non-payment of any amortization due. Prwldw further, That an SCR which has been

classified and due to payment of any

due may only be restored fo ified andior ing status afer a safisfactory

track record of at least three (3) consecullve payments of the required amortization of principal

andior intert:st has been established

Bt

Debt at Cost Held-to-Maturity Financlal Assets)

HTM Financial aseets are renamed as “Debt Securities at Amortized Cost' as required under Annex A
of BEP Circular 1011. These are financial assete other than those that are designated at fair value
through profit or loss, which mest both of the following conditions:

wirage

»  The financial assat is held within a business model whose objective is fo hold financial assats in
ordar o collect contractual cash flows; and

»  The contractual terms of the financial asse! give rise on specified dates to cash Bows that are
solely payment of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

The carrying amount of I'hasa assets is adjusted by any credit loss and

with PFRSSand BSP Circular 1011, as shown in Note 6. Interest
income lmm these financial assets is included in ‘Interest income’ using the effective interest rate
method,

',

Eremises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment's

The initial cost of premises, furniture, fixtures, and p except land, ils

price including impen dutles, borrowing costs (during the construction peried), and any directly
atinbutable costs in bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its infended use. Cost
also includes the cost of replacing the part of such asset when the recognition criteria are met and the
estimated cost of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site. Land is stated at cost
less any impairment value

Expenditures incurred after the premises, fumiure, fixtures, and eguipment have been put info
operation, such as repalrs and maintenance, are normally charged to operations in the period the costs
are incurred. In situations where it can be dearly determined that the expenditures have resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected 1o be oblained from the use of the asset beyand lis

ariginally standard of are caf as costs.
When major Is ita cost is ized in the carrying amount of the premises,
furniture, fodures, and i asa if the ion criteria are satisfied.

For financial reporting purposes, iation and ane using the straight-line

mathod over the estimated useful fves of the assets.

The useful bves and depreciation or & amortization method are being lawewed by the Bank periodically
1o ensure that the periods and with the expected
pattern of ecanamic benefits from the items of premises, furmiture, ﬂmm and equipment. The residual
value, if any, is also reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date,

Depreciation ls computed on the mhl line basis over ﬂm esfimated useful lives of the assets.
useful lives of i

ar the term clfﬂ\e lease, whichever is sborher Land is nol aopraaahsd

The estimated useful ives of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment are as follows:

Bullding 20 years

. Appraizal Incremeant 5-10 years
Leasehaold Improvements 5 years or the term of the lease
Transportation Equipment 5 years

Furniture, Fidures and Equipment 3 years
Fully depreciated assats are retained in the accounts at ® 1 net value until they are no longer in use
and na further charge for depreciation is made with respect to those assets. When assets are retived or
otherwise disposed of. the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the account
and any resulting gain or loss are reflected in the income for the period. Any disposal or deletion of
propesty and equipment from the Bank's book of accounts should be approved by the management.

An assessment is mada at the balam:a shest date wdmrmlne whether m Is any incication that an
assel may be impaired, or whether there is any indi that an i

for an asset in prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. 1[ any such indication exists
and when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, the asset is written
down to its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset i the greater of its net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated fuure cash flows are discounted to their present value of money and the
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risk specific to the asset. assets or, if it Is not possible,
Ibrﬂua Danh—qomralng umit to which the asset bolongs Fo( impairment loss on spedific assels ar
amount he net selling price.

An impairment Joss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. An Impairment loss i charged against operafions in the year In which it arises. A previously
recognized Impairment loss is reversed only If there has been a change In estimate used to determine
the recoverable amount of an asset, however, not to an muwt higher than the arryvng amount that

would have been d i {nutofany and for premises,
fumiture, fidures, and impai loss was gnized for the asset in prior years.
A reversal for impairment loss is erwilm to current cparations.
Investment Properties
Initially, are at cost mdumnu certain fransaction costs. Investment
paopem“ acquired lhmuqh ar asest initizlly at fair value unless (a}

tacks b or[b]lncmmaauhﬂmerlnsasmmmdmrme
asaet ghlen up s refiably to Intial D are stated
at cost less iafil an:l any impait in vnlue

are when they have either been disposed of or when the

I are from use and no fulure banefit is expected from their

disposal. Any gain or loss on the derecognilion shall be recorded as gain on sale of investment
properties in the Statement of Income in the year of disposal.

E d affer ies have been put in ion, such as repairs and
maintenance cosis, are nomsally charged to income in the period when the costs are incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-ine method based on the estimated useful lives of the
assats of 10 years or shorter from the date of acquisition. Land is not depreciated

However, under Sec,382c of the BSP MORE, land and building classified as Real and Other Properties
Acquired (ROPA) shall be accounted for as Inmlmant Properties under PAS 40,

Intangible Assets

An intangible asset pertains to acguired i = software capi on the basis of the
costincurred to acquire g to use the specific software. This asset is slated at historical cost less
amortization. However, costs for Bcenses incurred for maintaining the software are charged to
operations. Costs that are dlnscw 2 1o the phase of new software
far i syslems are recognized as intangible assets

provided they mest the foﬂmng recognition requirements:

Demonstration of technological feasibility of the prospective product for internal use or sale;
The intangible asset will generale probable economic benefits through Internal use of sale;
Sufficient technica, financial and other are available for and

The intangible asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets ane subject to impairment testing. Acquired computer software Bcanses are capitalized
on the basis of the costs incurmed to acquire and install specific software,

Amortization on other computer software is provided on a straight-line method over the estimated useful
ves of § years,

Other Assats

Oher assets account represents residual accounts which were not classified as a separate line itlem in
the manual of accounts as provided in Circular 512 as amended by Circular 520 issued by the Bangko
Sentral ng Pilipinas.

Right-of-use Assets

The Banks i ight-of. assels at the date of the lease (i.e.. the date the
underlying ‘asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurerment of lease labilities. The cost
of nght-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial direct costs incurred,

W Faye

and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incantives recelved
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease lerm, as follows:

Years
Bulldings and improvements 21050

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Bank at each reporting date if there is an | that an asset may be impalred. If any
such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Bank makes an
astimate of the assel's recoverable amount. An assef’s recoverable amount is the higher of an assets
fair value less costs to sedl and value in use. When the camying value of an asset exceads its
recovarable amount, the asset is considered impalred and is written down to its recoverable amaunt. In
assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
ppre-tax discount rabe that refects cument market assesements and time value of money and the risks.
specific to fhe asset i losses on i ane i in the Income
Statemant in the expense calegories,

The assessment is made at each nepumnu date. A previously rcougmzad impairment loss s reversed

only if these has been a change in the used fo the asset's armount
slnua the lunl impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is
amount. That i amauni cannot exceed the carrying amount net of

depraciation that would have been determined, had no impairment loss have been recognized for the
assel in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount, In which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase. After such a reversal, the
depreciation charge is adjusted in future periods 1o allocate the assel's revised camying amount, less
any residual value, on a systemalic basis over its remaining useful life.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities include deposit liabiliies, bils payable and ofher accrued expenses and are
recognized when the Bank becormes party to the of the Financial
liabilities are initially recognized at their fair-value and at cost less
setlement payments. The following compese the financial labiliies of the Bank,

Deposit Liabilities

The depositliabilily account includes savings deposits and term deposits. Savings deposits are interest
bearing or non-interest bearing and are withdraw-able upon of propesty

withdrawal slip and passhook. Term deposits refer to interest-bearing deposits with specific maturity
dates and evidenced by certificate issued by the Bank.

Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities
These refer to obligations already Incurred by the Bank which are not yet paid as of the balance sheet
date. These are normally measured at aclual costs

Provisions are when present obli will probably lead to an oulflow of economic
fesources and they can be estimated reliably even If the timing or amount of the outflow may stil be
uncertain. A present obligation arises from the of a kegal ar that has

resulted from past events, for example, legal disputes or onerous contracts.

Provisions are at the iture required to setile the present obligation, based
on the most reliable evidence avallable on balance sheet date. including the risks and uncertainties
associated with the present obligation. Any relmbursement expected to be received in the course of
seftlernent of the present obligation is recognized, if vifually certain, as a separale asset at an amount
nat exceeding the balance of the related provision. Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
fikefihood that an outfiow will be required in is by g the class of
obligations as a whole. In addition, long-term provisions are discounted 1o their present values, where
time value of money is material.

Provisions are reviewed at sach balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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In those cases, where the possible outfiow of economic Moum as a result of present obligation Is
considered improbable or remote, or the amount to be pi i be rediably, no Eability
Is recognized in the financial statements. Probable inflows of economic benefits that do not yet meet
the recognifion criteria of an assel are considered confingent assets, hence not recognized in the
financial assets.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but they are disclosed in the nutus
to financial unhess the ibility of an outflow of

remate. Conti assels are not " in the financial statements but disclosed in the notes Iu
financial statements when an cutflow of economic benefit is probable.

Revenue Recoanition
The Bank primarily derives its revenue from interest income on loans. Revenue from contracts with
customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to the cusfomer at an
amount that reflacts the consideration to which The Bank expects lo be entitied in exchange for those
goeds or services. The Bank assesses its revenue arrangements agains! specific criteria in order fo
determine whether it is acting as principal or as an agent. The Bank is acting principal in its revenue
toits revenue is ized on a gross basis, However, If The Bank is acting
as an agent fo its customers, only the amount of nel commission retained is recognized as revenue,

A contract liabiity is the obligation to transfer goods or services te a customer for which The Bank has
recelved consideration {or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before The Bank transfers goods or services to the customer, a confract fiability |s
recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabifities
are recognized as revenue when The Bank performe its obligations under the contract

Contract llabilites also include payments received by The Bank from the custorers for which revenue
recognilion has not yet commanced.

The following specific recognition criteria mus! also be met before revenue is recognized:

Revenue within the scope of PFRS 15:

Loan Fees and Service Charges

Loan fees directly retated to acquisition and origination of loans are included in the cost of receivables
and are amortized using the effective Interest rate method over the tesm of the loan. Loan commitrment
fees are recognized as eamed over the term of the credit ines granted to each bormower,

Service charges are recognized eamed or accrued where there s reasonable degree as to its
collectability

Diher incoms *

Other incame arising from litigation, service charges, membership fee, and others. Income from sale of
senvices is recognized upon rendition of the service. Income from sale of properties is recognized upon
completion of the eaming process and the collectability of the sales price is reasonably assured.

Revenue outside the scope of PFRS 15:
Interest income

Interest on Loans

Interest Income on loans and discount with interest are ty using the
effective interest method of amortization. On the other hand, intsrest income on loans and discount
with no ad d Interest ane \zed on accrual basis, The accreal basis of recognition of interest
income, however, ceases when the loans and discount is already past due.

Tha Bank shall only charge interest based in the outstanding batance uf a loan at the beginning of an

interest pesiod. For a loan whare the principal is bl terest per i
shall be based on the blhnue of 1ho lzan at the neginmng of each installment
period,
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interast income on Bank deposits and Dem &Wmasmwummmdcnst
Interast on bank deposits and debt i cost are ized using the
accrual method,

Rental Income
Rental income anising on leased premises |s accounted for on a straight-ine basis over the lease terms
on ongaing leases.

Leases
Lease Recognition — January 1, 2018

Lesses Accounting

Finance Lease - PFRS 16 provides that at the date, al hall a right of
use asset and a lease liabisty, This simply means that a lessee |s required to initially recognize a right
of use asset for the right to use the underlying assed over the lease term and a lease liability for the
obligation fo make payments. All lzases shall be accounted for by the lessee as finance lease under
thie new lease standard.

Initial Measurement of right of use asset
A right of use asset is defined as an assel that represents the right of a lessee 1o use an underlying
asset over the lease term in a finance lease.

The cost of right of use assel comprises:
a. The present value of lease payments
b. Lease payments made to dessor such as lease bonus, less any lease incentive received
©. |nitial direct costs incurred by the lessee
d.  Estimate of cost of dismantling and restoring the underlying asset for which the lessee has a
present obligation.

Subssquent measurement If right of use asset

The lessea shall measure the right of use asset applying the cost model. To a'pply meuontmudei the
lessee shall measure the right of use asset at cost less any
loss.

Presantation of right of use asset

The bank presented the right of use asset as separate line item as noncurrent asset in the statement
of financial position.

{As an alternative, the lessea may include the right of use asset in the appropriate line item within which
the: asset would be p If owned.)

Depreciation of right of use assat

The lessee shall apply normal depreciation policy for right of use asset.

PFRS 16 provides that the lesses shall depreciate the right of use asset over the useful life of the
undestying asset under the following conditions:

a ThaIaaaewanafascmnenshwdlheummamwmmﬂmmdlhﬂmm
b. The lessesis certain fo ise a purchi opfion.

If there is no transfer of ownenship to the lessee or if the purchase option is not reasonably certain to
exercised, the lessee shall depreciate the right of use asset over the shorter between the useful e of
the assel and the leass term.

Measurement of Lease Liab

The lessee shall measure the lease liabifity at the present value of lease

The lease payments shall be discounted using the mm rale implicit in the Ieaaa dsslmd by the lessor.
If the: implicit interest rate cannot be readily rate of the lesses is
g

Companents of lease payments
a,  Fixed lease payments or periodic rental.
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‘ariable lease payments.

Exercise price of a purchase option if the lesses is reasonably certain to exercise the option.
Amount o be payable by the lessee under a residual value guarantee.
Termination penalties if the lease term refiects the exercise of a termination option.

ppow

Operating kease model for lessee
PFRS 16 provides that a lesses s permitted to make an accounting policy election to apply the operating
lease accounting and not recognize an asset and lease liability in two optional exemplions.

a. Short-term leass

b, Low value lease

Lessor Accounting
PFRS 16 provides that a lessor shall classify leases as either an cperating lease or a finance lease,

An operating lease is a lease that does not ransfer substantially afl the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an underdying asset,

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of an underlying assel. Whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease depends on the
substance of he transaction rather than the form of the confract.

Under PFRS 16, any of the following situations would normally lead to a lease being classifed as a
finance lease:

a,  The lease transhers ownership of the underlying assel to the lessee at the end of the lease term.

b. The lessee has an option to purchase the asset at a price which is expected to be sufficiently
bowwer than the fair value at the date the opfion becomes exercisable, At the inception of the leage,
it is reasonably certain thal the option will be exercised.

¢ The lease term ia for the major part of the economic life of the underlying asset even If tite is not
transferned, Under GAAP, a “major part” means at least 5% of the economic iife of an asset.

d. The present value of the lease payments amounts to substantially all of the fair value of the
underlying asset at the inceplion of the lease. Under GAAP, “substantially all’ means at least
80% of the fair value of the underlying asset.

Lease Recognition — Prior to January 1, 2018

Leases are dassified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substanfially EI the
risks and rewards of ownership (o the lesses. All cther lease are classified as operating leasas.

i. Operating Leases

The it of whether an is, or cunlulns alease is based on Haa substance of
the arrangement at the inception date of whether the f of the

the use of a specific asset or assets and the amangement conveys a right to uummel .lre
assessment is made after the inception of the lease anly if one of the following apples:

a ThmlsamargelnmrmamﬂlarrmMmmaMWmm!nmmnfmeamngmﬂr

b. or ion granted, unless the term of the renewal or extension
m Initially Inclmed In the lease term;

c. There is a change in the determination of whether the fulfillment is dependent on specified
asset; or

d.  There is a substantial change to the assel.

Where re-assesament i3 made, lease accounting shall commence or cease from the date when the
change in circumstances gave rise to the re-assessment for scenarios a, ¢ or d and at the date of
renewal or extension period for scenario b.

= The Bank as a Lessor. Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and benefits
of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Lease income from operating

B Page

leases is recognized as income In the of income nn a st '.,."" i

basis over the lease term. Initial direct cosss | in iating and g an
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized ona straight-lina
basis over the lease lerm.

+ The Bank as a Lessee. Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and banefits
of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Operafing lease payments are
recognized as expense in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term, except whers ancther systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattem in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed. Contingent rentals
arising under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are

Incurred.
In the event that lease incentives are received fo enter Inlu aperaunu Ieasu such incentives are
recognized as a Rabllity. The bensfit of i d as a reduction of rental
‘expense on a straight-line basis, except where there another ic basis is mone
of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Employee Benefits
@, Short term benefits

The Bank provides short term benefits 1o ts employees in the form of salaries and wages, 13th month
pay, confributions to SSS/PHIC/HDMF and other short term employee benefits and are presented as
part of the as ion and fringe benefits -employess,

(b) Fost-employment benefits
Benefits that are payable after the completion of employment.

(¢) Termination Benofits

Payable when employment is terminated before the normal date, or
accapls voluntary redundancy In exchange for these benefits. Tha Bank recognizes he.-mmauon benefits
when it is to either; i of current

according 1o a detailed formal plan without possibiity ofudlhdrsmal of providing termination baneﬁls as
a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after the end of the reperting dale are discounted to prasent vakue,

(d) Retfirement

The Bank has a funded, non-cantributory refirement benefit plan covering all of its regular employees.
Retirement benefit costs is determined using the projected enit actual actuarial valuation method as
determined by an independent actuary taking into account the factors of investments, mertality,
disability and salary projection rates on actuarial basis

The cost of providing benefits should be determined using projected Unit Credit Method which reflects
services Mndmd by the employees to the date of valuation and incorporates the assumptions
) salaries. Post include current sendes cost plus
amartization afgasl senvice cost, experience adjustments and changed in actuarial assumptions over
the d average remaining working lives of the covered employees. Past service cost is
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortized

on a straight-line basis over the average pericd until the benefits become vested.

The funding of the plan is determined by an actuarial advisor and payment of the benefits there undar
Is provided for through the medium of a fund held by a Board of Trustees under an appropriate trust
agreement,

The plan is administered by a Board of Trusiees appeinted by the company and is responsible for the
general administration of the plan and the management of the fund.

The detarmination of the obligation and cost of pension and ather employee benefits is depandent on
the selection ofuﬂan assurrphonu used in ml:ulaing such amounts. While the bank believes that the
between actual experiences and
assumplions mﬂy materkally sl'feu m cr.m ofcmwee benefits and related obligations.
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The bank also other benefits f il ! i i

lso e and expense, induding cost of paid leaves
based on historical leave availments of employees, subject to the bank’s palicy, These es;nuuha may
vary depending on the future changes in salaries and actual experiences during the year,
Income Taxes
Cument income Tax
Cumrent income tax assets and llabiies for the current petiods are measul

2 ried at the amount expecied

to be recovered from or paid fo the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to

he X -
uﬂ:muunl are those that are enacted or enacied at the of financial position
Deferrad fax

Deferred tax Deferred tax is provided on all diff at the of financial position

date between the tax bases of assets i i 5
purpases, i and liabiities and their camying amounts for financial reporting

Defermed tax liabiiities are recognized for all taxakbde lemporary differences, except:
*  Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability

ina that is not a busi and, al the fime nsaction, affects neithe:
the accounting income nor taxable income; and wthals " '
L3 lnl_l!npectofm porary diffe i with i in subsid; where the:
timing of the reversal of the : diff can be and it is pmbar;n that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foresesable future.
Defesred tax assets are for all ible temparary dif . carrylorwand of unused tax

credits from excess minimum corporate income tax {MCIT) over
regular corporale income tax (RCIT)
and unused net operating loss carmyover (NOLCOY}, to the extent that it is probabi
Income will be available against which the y di and e I‘hil mm'm
MCIT and unused NOLCO can be ufilized sxcept:
*  Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible tarmpor
| i rary differance arises from the initial
racognition of an assed o liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
:ima ulpl:; u:'nsachon, affects neither the accounting income nor taxable income: and
* In res porary diff with in idiari
deferred m:":m are recognized onl);h the extent that it is probable that the temporary
he ture income will il 7 i
the temporary differences can be ufilized, i

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed al each statement of financial

reduced to the extent that it is na longer probabile that sufficient future taxable mpmrm :::i:;l‘:
fo allow all or part of the deferred tax assels o be ufilized, Unrecognized deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each statement of financial position date and are recognized 1o the extent that It has
become probable that fulure taable income will allow the defered tax asset o be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and fiabllities are measured al the tax rates that are

b applicable to the peried when
the asset is realized or the Uability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have b:n enactad
or substantively enacled at the statement of financial posiion date

&:ﬁ ::_maﬁm to iems ranpum‘zw outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss,
items are in 1o the undy either i irectly
il Il in OCI or di ]

UB’EI!Edmmmhﬁhﬁzaammﬁamllymmnlmm ff curren

o set of 1 tax

assets against current tax liabiiies and the deferred taxes relate to the xable d th
ral same taxable aniity and the

Equity

Share Capital
Share Caplital is measured at par value for all shares issued and outstanding. When the Ba

5 nk issues
more than one «class of stock, a separate account |g maintained for each cla':t?of slock and the number
of shares issued, Incremental costs incurred directly attributable to the issuance of new shares are
shown in equity as deduction from proceeds, net of tax. The subscribed capital stock is reported in
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equity less the related il not currenthy i Common stock consists of
common and preferred. Preferred stocks are (a) cumulative, (B) non-voting, and (c) non-redeemable.

b mmen stock is ized at ibad amount net of subscripton receivable,
P ins fo portion of ibed stocks. The Bank accounted for
the subscription receivable as a confra equity account

Retained Earning
Retained eamings represents the cumulafive balance of perindic net income or loss, dividend

. prior period adj effect of changes in accounting policy and other capital
adjustments,

Dividends

Cash dividends are recogrized as liabiity and deducted from the equity when approved by the Board
of Directors (BOD) while stock dividends are deducted from equity when approved by BOD and
stockholders. Dividends for the year that are approved after the reporting date are dealt with as
subsequent events. Stock issuance costs are accounted for as deduction from equity.

Earmings per Share

Earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year with i i if any, to
preference shares.

Book Value per Share

The book value per common share is derved from the lotal stockholders' equity net of prefarmed shares
and dividends (for cumulative shares) divided by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year,

o {D55) ‘mada on iption of shares which cannot
be directly credited to ‘Preferred stock’ or ‘Common stock’ pending registration with the SEC of the
amendment to the Articles of incorporation increasing capital stock, In accordance with SEC Financial
Reporting Bulletin No. 006 issued in 2012 and Section 123 of the MORE, the Bank does consider a
daposit for future subscription as an equity instrument unless all of the following elements are present.

(a). the deposit for slock subscription meets the definition of an equity instrument under Philippine
Accounting Standards (PAS) 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation such thal the deposit for stock

iption shall not be interesi-bearing nor wil by bacribe; (b). The unissued
authorized capital stocks of the Bank are insufficient to cover the amount of shares classified as
deposits for fulure shares subscriptions; (c). the entity's BOD and shareholders have approved an
increase in capital stock to cover the shares comesponding lo the amount of the deposit; (d). an
application for the approval of the increase in capital stock has been presented for filing or filed with the
SEC and BSP and (e). the bank must have obtained approval of the Manetary Board on transactions
involving significant ownership of voting shares of stock by any parson, natural or juridical, or by ona
Bank of persons as provided in Sec. 122 (Transactions involving voting shares of stocks, Item *b7), if
applicable

DFS that does not meet the foregoing provisions is freated as a financial liability.

As of Decermber 31, 2019 and 2018, the Bank has no DSS recorded under Rabilities and equity.

rty ships and T 5
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or Indirectly, to control the ofher
party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and cperating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common controf or common significant
Influence, Related parties may be or enlities. Ti between related
parties are based on lerms similar to those offered fo non-related parties.

Events after Reporting Date
Post-year-end events up to the date of approval of the BOD of the financial statements thal provide
additional information about the Bank's pasition at the reparting dals (adjusting events) are reflacted in
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the financial statements. Post-year-end events that are not adjusting events, if any, are disclosed in the
notes when material to the financial statements.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGENENTS AND POLICIES _

The preparation of the Bank's financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires the management
to make i and ions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenue and and di of assets and Eabiliies, If any. Fulure
events may occur which will cause the judgments used in ariving al the estimates 1o change. The
affects of any change In estimates are reflected In the financial statements as they bacome reasonably
daterminable,

Judgments are made by management in the development, selection and disclosure of the Bank's
ignil g policies and esti and the i of these policies and estimates.

The estmates and assumplions are reviewed on an on-going basis. These are based on
managermeant's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the reporting date. Actual results
could differ from such estimates,

isions to g esti are In the: pariod in which the estimate is revisited If the
revision affects only thal period or in the period of the revision and future perfeds if the revision affects
bath current and future periods.

Judgments
In the process of applying The Bank's accounting policies, management has made the fellowing
jedgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts ized in the financial

a Leases
Effective on or after Janyary 1, 2019

lessea)
The Bank determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an opfion to extend the lease if it is reasonably cerlain to be e:nanz'sa_.i. ar any

pericds covered by an opbion to inate the lease, If it is certain not to be The
Bank has several lease confracts that include extension and termination opbons, The Bank applies
Judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably cartain whether or net fo exercise the option to refew
or lemminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it
o exercise either the renewal ar ination. Afier the dale, the Bank the
Ieasa term if there s a significant event or change In clrcumstances thal is within its control that affects.
Its abilty to éxercize or not to exercise the option to renew of to terminate (e.g.. construction of
g img or signif of the leased assat).

Estimati
The Bank cannot readily delermine the interest rate Implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
Incremental borrowing rate (1BR) to measure lease liabilties. The IBR is the rate of interast that the
Bank would have to pay fo bormow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary
1o obtain an asset of a similar value fo the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. The
IBR. therefore reflects what the Bank ‘would have 1o pay’, which reuires estimation when no
observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of
the lease. The Bank estimales the IBR using observable inputs (such as market inferest rates) when
available and is required 1o make cartain entity-specific adjustments (such as the stand-alone cradit
rating, or to reflgct the terms and condiions of the lease).
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Effective before January 1, 2019

Qperating lease

Bank as lessor

The Barnk has entered into property | its property portfolio. The Bank
has determined based on the evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements {l.e., the
lease does not transfer the ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term, the
lessea has no option ko purchase the asset at a price that is expecied to be sufficiently lowar than the
fair value at the date the option is exercisable and the lease term Is not for the major part of the asset's

economic ife), that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties
which are leased and eo accounts for the contracts as operating leases,

Bank az lessee

The Bank has entered into leases on premises it uses for its . The Bank has

based on the evaluation of the terms and conditlons of the lease agreements (i.e. the lease does not
transfer ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term and the lease term is not
for the major part of the asset's economic ife), that the lessor retains all significant risks and rewards
of the ownership of these properties and so accounts for these contracts as operating leases.

b Busimess model test

The Bank manages its financial assels based on business models that maintain adequate level of
financial assets to match expected cash outfiows and maintain adequate level of high quality liquid
assets while maintaining a strategic portfolio of financial assets for trading activities,

The Bank's business madel can be to hold financial assets to collect contractual cash flows even when
sales of certain financial assets occur, PFRS 2, however, emphasizes that if more than an Infrequent
number of sales are made out of a portfolio of financial assets carmed at amortized cost and those sales
are mare than i n value (either indi orin the entity should assess whether
and how such sales are consistent with the objective of collecting contractual cash flows.

In making this the Bank i the g the disposal as well as the
requirements of BSP Circular No. 1011, Guidelines on the adoption of PFRS 5.

G Cash fiow characteristics test

In determining the classification of financial assets under PFRS 9, the Bank assesses whether the
confractual terms of these financial assets give rise on specified dales 1o cash fiows that are solaly
payments of principal and interest on the principal g, with i ing time value of
maoney and credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding. The assessment as to whether
the cash flows meet the test is made In the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, Any
other contractual term that changes the timing or amount of cash flows (unless it is a variable interest
rate that represents time value of money and credit risk) does not meet the amortized cost criteria,

d.  Defermination of Functional cumency

PAS 21, the effects of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates requires management 1o use its judgment
1o determine the entity's functional cumency such that it most faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underying transactions, events and conditions that are relevant 1o the entity. In making this
Judgment, The Bank considers the foliowing:

b.1. The currency that mainly influences sales prices for finaneial instruments and senices (this will
often be the cutrency in which sales prices for its financlal instruments and sendces are
denominated and settied):

b.2. The cumency in which funds from financing activities are generated; and

b.3. The currency in which receipts from operating activies are usually retained,

The bank has determined that ite functional currency is the Philippine Peso which is the cumency of the
primary environment in which the Bank operates
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e ch\gndm of Provision mdthﬂrmeﬂcbc

batween and i ias. Policies
on antm and disclosure of pm\nuun and di of IS are in the Notes
to the Financial Statements.

I Classification of Acquired Properties and Investment Property

Al initial recognition, the Banl: determines the fair value of unqu]md propertes through internally and
The ised value is based on the current economic and

market conditions as well as the physical condition of the property.

Estimates

In the process of applying The Bank's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts In the financial

a.  Delermination of Fair Values of Financial Assels and Lisbilities

PFRS requires certain financial assets and Inabllmas to be carried and disclosed at fair value, which
requires use of While of fair
value measurement were determined using wenﬁahle objective evidence (i.e. foreign exchange rates
and interest rates), the amount of changes In fair value would differ if the Bank ulilized a different
wvaluation methodology. Any changes in !‘alr value of these financial assets and Rabilities would directly
affect the Bank's of income and of changes in equity.

b Allowance for Credff Losses

The allowance for credit losses, \nh-r.h Includes both specific and general loan loss reserve represents
estimate of p tin the portfolio, after considering the prevailing and

it prior loss value based on fair

market values of i d prospect of support clio

and evaluations made by the BSP. The BSP observes cerlain criteria and guidelines in establishing

specific loan loss reserves for classified loans and other risk assets a provided under Sec, 143 and

Appendic 15 of the Manual of Regulations for Banks.

Individually amﬁ boans and other credit accommodations {which include other credils such as
accounts , sales contract i accrued interest receivables and advances):

Loans and other credit accommodation with unpaid principal andior interest is being classified and
provided with allowance for credit losses (ACL) based on the number of days missed payments as
follows:

For unsecured loans and credit accommodations:

munberofﬂays Unpaid/with missed Classification Mh;::n:nm Stage
31 - 90 days (Lind gErformingl 0%
1-120 dEE Substandard _{Nan 25%
121~ 160- days — Doubtiul 50%
181 days and over Loss 100% 3

For secured loans and other credit accommedations:

Number of days Unpaidiwith missed| Classification M-:cn:m Stage
31 - 50 days” Substandard {Underperforming) | 10% 2
91 - 180 days {Non-F i 10% 3
181 - 365- days Subrstandard (Nan-Performing) 25% 3
Ower 1 year - 5 years. Drouhtful 50% 3
W |rage

Over 5 years | Loss | e [ 3

(WWhen there is immi i of and ion of loss, ACL shall be increased
o 25%

Provided !nal mm Ihe i:]uaalmI of physical collateral or financial guarantees. securing the loans and
, weak or without recoverable values, such loans and

advances ane treated as if unsacurecl.

Leans and other credit aceommodations that exhibit the characteristics for classified account is being
provided with allowance for credit losses as follows: Classified Loans

Classification Minimum ACL m
Especially Mentioned 5% 2
Substandard — Secured 10% 2or3*
Substandard - Unsecured 25% 2ord*
Doubtful 50% 3
Loss 100% 3

'Tnaﬂawmmmmmmammmmmdnmnﬂmg{%ga&w
underperforming (Stage 2).

Unzecured loans and other credit i lagsified as in the last two (2:
internal credil reviews which have been without reduction in pri
and is not in process of collection, is 1o “doublful® and provided with 50%

allowance for credit losses,

Loans and other credit accommodations under fitigation which have been cassified as "pass" prior to
Iitigation process is classified as ‘substandard” and provided with 25% ACL.

Loans and other credit accommedations that were prwmlshi uawm as puss but were
subsequently restructured shall have a minimum nd provided
with & 5% ACL, except for loans which are considered na«-ﬂ.sk under existing st rules and
regulations,

Classified loans and other cradit ions that were shall retain their
ciassification and provisioning until the borrower has sufficiently exhibited that the loan will be repaid.

Assessed Loans and Other Credit Accommodations which includes microfinance loans,
micro enterprisgs and small business loans and consumer loans such as salary loans, credit card
receivables, auto loans, housing loans and other consumplion loans, and other types of lean which fall
below the Bank's for

Current “pass” loans and other credit accommodations s provided with ACL basad on the number of
days of missed payments as follows:

For unsecured loans and other credit accommodations:

Number of days Unpaid/with missed Classification “Ri:":'m Stage
1-30 days Especially Mentioned 2% 2

31-60 days!1* restructuring Substandard 25% 2003
61-00 days Doubtful 50% 3
91 days and over/ 2 i Loss 100% 3

For sécured loans and other credit accommodations:
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MNo. of Days Allowance for Credit Losses (ACL)
Unpaidfith —
Missed Classification Other types of | Secured by real | STAGE
Payments collateral estate
31-90days [Substandard (Underperforming) 10% 10%: 2
91 - 120 da (Non-performing) 25% 15%
121 - 360 days Doubtiul 50 25%
361 days - §
_years Loss 1004 50%
Over 5 years Loss 100% 100% 3

Provided, |hal where the qulﬂlv of physical coltaterals or financial guarantess securing the loans and
weak ar withoul recoverable values, such loans and

advances Ie treated as 1!ﬂlesa are ified loans and G | loan loss
provision
For urﬂm loans:
loans 5% of the borrower's outstanding loan |
[Unclassified other than restructured 1% of the borrower's outstanding loan

Dutstanding loans that were already subjecied to specific provisioning were no longer included in the
general loan loss provisioning as shown above.

Other Risk Assels
Other risk assels such as accounts i are also givan after idering the nature of
1he ransaction and the degree of nmlsdisles of the accounts,

Provisions for losses {expense account) on the above cited risk assets are determined by the required
allowance at the end of the year less the beginning allowance for a particular year adjusted by write-off
and recovary, if any.

c. Useful iives of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixures & Equipment
The useful lives of Bank Premises, Fumniture, Fixiures and Equipment are estimated based on the
period over which these assets are expected to be available for use and on the collective assessment
of Indusiry practice, intemal technical evaluation and ewansnne with similar assets. The estimated
mhﬂ fves of Bank Promises, Furniture, Fixtures and are reviewsed periodi and are
due to physical wear and tear, technical
or commercial bbeolescence and Ieual or other limitations on the use of the Bank Premises, Fumniture,
Fixtures and Equipment. It is possible, however, that future financial performance could be materially
aflected by changes in the estimates brought about by changes in factors mentioned above. The
amounts and iming of recorded expenses for any period would be affected by changes in these factors
and circumstances.

There ware no changes in the estimated useful lives of Bank Premises, Fumniture, Fixtures and
Equipment.

d.  Useful iife of Depreciable investment Property

The assumptions and emnales used by the Bank in the usedul life of Investment Property are made to
ity or use of the assets. The BSP however in ite Clrcular 494 provided
that Investrment Property -building and Investment Property -Other Non-Financial Assets specifically
those that were accounted for as Imvestiment Property under PAS 40 shall be depreciated only for a
period of not more than 10 and 3 years respectively reckoning from the date of foreclosure. Thus, the
lower between the estimate of the Bank and BSP regulation shall prevail.

e D ination of i of ial Assats
An Impalment review should be p when certain L are present.

{Page

Detarmining the value in use of Bank Premises, Fumniture, Fixures and Equipment which requires the
determination of future cash flows expected to be generated m:m tha uuninued use and ulkimate
disposition of such assets, requires the Bank to make esti that can

affect the financial statements. Future events could cause the Banl: to conclude that Bank Premises,
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment are impaired.

Any resulting impaimient loss could have a material adverse impact on the Bank's financial position
and financial performance.

F Recognition of Retirement Costs.

The determination of the obligation and cost for pension and ofher benefits s d an
the selection of certain assumplions used by an actuary in wmﬁng such amounts. Those
assumptions mdude among olhus, discount rates and salary rate increase. Actual results that differ

from the ly affect the Iel emnsu and recorded obligation in such future
periods. Wmhmsankbaﬁwesmalﬂn and
in the actual exp of changes in the hons may i affecl the

pension and other retirement abligations.

g Recogniion

Deferred tax assets are i for all fo the extent that it is
probable that fulure taxable income will be available against wmm the deferred tax asssls can be
utilized. Significant management judgrment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognized based upon the likety timing and level of future taxable income together with
future tax planning stratagies.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Bank's principal financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, receivables and
payables which arise from . and long lerm The Bank's activities are principally
related lo the profitable use of linnnual inmmenls Risks are inherent in these activities but are
mnanedbymsammrmghangnm and process of identifi

g and ion of these risks, parily through the effective use of risk and
anmmnly llmlls process wnws and monitaring, and independent controls. The Bank has placed due

and g its risk process and considers it as a vital
oorrponsnt In the Bank's nummulng prom:hw and financial stability. Central to the Bank's risk
management process is its adopfion of a risk management program intended to avoid unnecessary
risks, manage and miligate unavoidable risks and maximize returns from taking acceptable risks
necessary to sustain s business validity and good financial position in the market.

The inherent risks which can arise from the Bank’'s financlal instruments are credit rigk, market risk (1.
e interest rate risk, currency risk and price risk} and liquidity risk. The Bank's risk management objective
is primarily focused on controlling and mitigating these risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agress
on  policies for managing each of these risks and are summarized as follows:

Risk
Credit risk Is the rigk of financial loss due to the other party's failure to discharge an obligation cited In
a binding financial instrument. The Bank faces potential credit rsks every fime it extends funds to
borrowers, commits funds to the paying of its clients, invests
funds 1o Issuers and enters into either market-raded or over-the-counter derivatives, through implied
or actual contractual agreements.

The Bank enforces credit risk management fundamentally via its Credit Policy Manual (CPM), the
provisions of which are regularly reviewed and updated to reflect changing risk conditions. The CPM
defined, among athers, the following:

the Bank's credil structure

Iargotmhut

H

Pmmdla‘l management.
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The Bark likewlse manages risk by setting limits such as:
®  approving authority limits;
#  individuals and borrower group limits; and
= Concentration limit as to facility and industry segments.

Moreover, the Bank monitors credil exposures, and continuslly assesses the creditworthiness of
oounlupnﬂias It is also oblains security where appropriate, enfers into collateral arrangsmant with
and lmits the duration exposure.

The Bank has an intemal credit risk rating system for the pur manner,
credit rlsk for every exposure. The risk information :Iarhad s then usad for buskuas and finandal
decision making.

Additionally, the tables on the page show the of i it industry sector
of the Bank as at December 31, 2018 lndEUW
e
“loansand  Dusfom “Hiebt Total
Recaivabies BSP and Sacurities
Other Banks Measure at
Wheisaale and retall tra of mator (LR T T = F B RTRE )
vehicles, motoroycies and personal snd
househald goods
Agricubire, hunting and forestry 699,068,010 - - 069,010
Firancial irstituticns - BISATEEN 116,359,831 mum
Msnutacturing iy 3 SO e
It - - 1811
Information and commusication 654,025 - - ‘lﬂ,lzs
Accommuodstion snd food servioe aotivities. 236,786,971 - . 236,786,171
Education 2,934,472 - - 52,004,472
Transportaion and storage 24,304,866 - - 24,384,858
Feal estate activives 261,889,610 - -, sanm
Human health srd social work activities 9,141,881 0,341,
. amplayers 248, uc\m
841,128
85,220,374
24,534,300
540,074
012
L 118,262
2018
*fowsand  Dua from BSF ol
Rocoveios  and Oher Banks Masssrad A
Amerttzad Cosl
wm.-lbwm:m.melimb« . WEa = B g
Agncuiues, foresiry and fishing 841488341 541458341
Firarcial insstutions - TH0.160 545 141,589,556 B, TG 081
Canlruction 125,601 530 125,821,636
Accommodation and food servica insad e
- sazr,18 53,287,153
Education 0,142,847 60,142,847
Transprtation and storage 6 5, B 36,854 B3
estato activBios 296,154,853 209,154,853
“Actvlias of houssbokls as smployars and
ekt o bt 217 472,888 217472546

usa
Eleciricky, gas, sram and sir-condiioning
supply 0,870,677 30,870,677
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Other sarvics actitie: 30,756.618 30,796,510
Less: Allowarce for Credt Losses 48340572 i HE,
Tatal ) 5,906,803 P70, 160,845 Pz A5, 38

*inghadas k o indvicksal
** Ui colurn for HTM, i composes HTH and LIDS af et of amertization
*=Amount is ned af Linamoriized Discoun!
= High grade — These are financial assels which hlueahgh probability of collection or are
invested or with sble: financial has the apparent
abifity 1o satisfy its on and the ies on the are readily
= Standard grade -These are financial asseis where collections are probable due to the
reputation and the financial ability of the 10 pay but with exp of default.

The tables below show the credit quality per class of financial assets (gross of allowance for cradit and
Impalrment lnsses) as al December 31, 2019 and 2018:

2018
Btandard Past due but Total

R il rtiveded: P T
Due from BSP 76, - L] - L] - W

76,845,456
Dus from other banks T30, TI0.481 L - *. V38,730,481
Recolvable from customers:
Microfinance loans 1,527,484 o 351,763 - 1,879,257
Ot boams 1,954,282 904 £600,017 157,435,248 2,117 407 4T0
Other roceivables:
‘Sales Contract Receivablo 10,441,216 724,815 - * 13,166,031
5,588,587 - - # 5,588,587
Debt Securities Moasurod At
Amortized Cost 11 000 =3 * 17,
L] = W 1

“Amound is ped of Unamortized Dvscount

018
Swandard  Past due but
RORoEte . Comde natimpamed TR T
Bue from BEF B 75ER0E W ] - ¥ - § TEELEE
Dus from ather banks: 704,327,707 04,327,707
Fecaivable from customers. *
ioans 1,594,853 23,958 345,341 1.968,181
Other laans 1BBETAG1G2  VAATEEG4  95SA2258 2002283414
Other receivables
Sales Contract Rscehable WUITE 5100776 18,488,440
Acoolnts recevable 2773844 2773844
s Saruies Bacatbud it M088E0S4 2375000 142,834,054
W3 481554 460 WE.003,855 __ B6.007 594 FUE P2 8,754
A5
Pasmuehmwmanwmmand fvabiie and i it
Loans and where Interest or principal payments ane

past due but the Bank bedteuan that impairment is nof appropriate on the basis of the level of collateral
avallable or stalus of collection of amounts owed to the Bank.

Loans with renegotiated lems

Loans with renegofisted terms are loans that have been restructured due o deterioration in the

borrower's financial position. In respect of some of these loans the Bank has made concessions that it

wauld not mhm consider, Once the loan is restructured it remaing in this category independent of
after

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Bank has no financial assels whose terms have been
renagoliated.
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Impaired Loans and i and i

Impaired loans and 4 and are which the Bank determines that is
jprobable that it will be unable to collect all prncipal and Interest due based on the contractual terms of
the it note and i

The i the form of state and

and deposit hold ouls over asset. Estimates of fair value are based on the value of collateral assessed
at the time of borrowing and generally are not updated except when a loan is assessed to be impaired
or during reloan of the borrower. Caoll i lly is not held against i and no such
collaieral was held as of December 31, 2018 and 2018,

It is the Bank’s policy to dispose foreclosed properties acquired in an orderty fashion. The pmcan:d of
the sale of the asset fied as either or “Asset held for sale” are
used to reduce or repay the outstanding claim.

With BSP approval, the Bank transfarmed to Schuyklll Assel Strategists, Inc. (A special Purpose Vehicle
or PSAV) Real and Other Properties Acquired (ROPA) and non-performing loans In the amount of
#11,089.613.18. The BIR allowed the Bank to amortize the amount for & period of 10 years starfing
April 1, 2008,

Aging analysis of past due but not impaired leans and recelvables
The following tables show the lofal aggregate amount of loans and receivables that are confraciually
past due but not considered as impaired per delinquency bucket as at December 31, 2019 and 2018,

2019
Lessthan3l  5i1060Days 611090 Days Total
Receivable from customers: 3 - e
Microfinance loans. “ & ] X
£ 3,422,322 154012927 167,436,240
] - P3422322  F154,364690  P157,787.012
2018
Less than 30 - |
Da 31 060 Days 61 to 90 Days Tota
Receivable from customers:
l:::'lloﬁm I::nu B - " - B 345341 B 345341
Cthar loans 132,323 127,720 95401615 95661658
: P 132,323 F127,720  PO5.746,956  PO6,006,988
Market Risk

Marked risk is the risk of |oss that may result from the changes in price of a financial product The value
of a financial product may change as a result of changes In Interest rates {cumency risk) and market
prices (price risk). Interest rate risk is the risk thal the value of financial Instrument \_MII fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rales, Currency risk on the other hand is the risk that the value of
instrument will fluctuabe a5 a result of changes in market prices, whether those changes are caused by
factors specific to the individual instrument or its issuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in the
market.

The Bank structures levels of market risk it accept through a market risk policy such as (a) th'!nml'ning
what constitubes marke! risk for the Bank; (b) establishing basis to be used wﬁny value financial assets
and liabilities; (c) asset allocation and portfolio fimit mm re; (d) diversification mm! by type of
instrument; (e} seting out the exposure limits by of group o les;
reporting ufiiﬂnt risk (g) meonitori P with market risk policy and (h) reviewing
of market risk policy for pertinence and changing environment.

Fi 5 ’ o 4
The Bank's foreign exchange risk results primarily from mavement of the Fhilippine peso against the
US doflar with respect to US dollar-denominated financial asssts and liabilities.

0| Page

The Bank's exposure to cumency exchange rates may arise from deposits with ofher
denominated in currency ofher than Philippine Peso. As at December 31, 2018 and 2018, the Bank's

P o forelg risk Iz not if as it arises mainly from deposit accounts in focal
banks thal are denominated in foreign currency. However, the Bank has na significant foreign curmency -
denominated deposits with other banks.

The Bank periodically reviews the trend of the foreign exchange rates and, as a praclical move,
its US doll i time depasits in fimes when (he Philippine s depreciating o

its i fime deposits in limes when the Philippine peso is appreciating,

#5246 and P50.70 per US$1, respectively.

Interast rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or
the fair values of financial statements. The Bank follows a prudent palicy on managing its assets and
liabliities 50 a5 to ensure that exposure to fluctuations in interest rates are kept within acceptable limits.
Also, in order to manage its net interest margin, the Bank places its excess funds in high yield
invesiments and other short-term time depesits. The Bank is not exposed to inferest rate risk since its
financial assets and financial Eabilities are subject to repricing. As of Decernber 31. 2019 and 2018, the
Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk is minimal,

The Bark's receivables eam interest rates ranging from 6% 1o 15% and 8% to 12% in 2019 and 2018,
respectively. The shortest lerm of loan is one month while the fongest term is ten years.

Far the year 2018 and 2018, demand deposit carries interest rates ranging from 0.20% to 0.30% and
0.20% to 0.30%, respectively, while savings deposit carrles an inferest rate ranging frem 0.20% to
0.50% and 0.20% to 0.50%, respectively. The Bank's special savings of fime deposit cames interest
rate ranging frarm 1.60% to 4.10% and 0.70% 1o 3.75%, for the year 2019 and 2018, respectively, while
its gold saver § camies interest rate ranging from 4.30% to 4.80% and 2 50% io 4.75%, respectively.

Bills payable pays fixed interest rates to the Bank's creditors frem 2.00% to 5.50% and 3.00% {0 4.00%
per annum in 2019 and 2018, respectively. in order to manage its net interest margin, the Bank places
its excess funds in high yield investments and ofher short-term time deposits.

Fair Value irterest Rale Risk

Fair valus interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instruments will flucluate because
of changes in interest rates, The Bank's cash equivalents are mostly invested in fied interest rates on
its duration and therefore exposed to fair value interest rate risk but not o cash fow interest rate risk,
Loan Receivables and interest bearing liabilities are sized as to interest rate and maturity to make a
reasonable analysis of the degree of risk asscciated with lending and borrowings.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

This is the risk that future cash flows of the financial instrument will fluciuate because of changes in
market interes{ rates. In the case of a floating rate debl instrument. Fluctuation results in a change in
effective interest rate of a financial i usually without a ing change in s fair value.

Liguidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk of not being able to meet funding obligations such as the repayrment of Eabilities
or payment for asset purchases. To ensure sufficient liquidity, the Bank analyzes its net funding

Uil under i iversi of funding sources and contingency planning.
It hars & set of infemnal limits which allocates a portion of Eabilitles ints cash, marketable securities and
other liquid assets. A balance loan portfolio that ks repriced on a regular basis is maintained, Deposits
with banks are made on a short-term basis,

Liquidity risk also artses from the failure to recognize or address changea in market conditions that
affect the ability tg liquidate assets quickly and with minimal loss in value. In this regard, Rang-ay Bank
adopted measures to limit, determine, and control its lquidity risks, These liquidity risk measures will
be categorized into two:

a. Funding Liquidity Risk

b. Market Liquidity Risk
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The: tables below summarize the maturity profile based on contractual undis fiows
Bank’s financial liabifties and refated financial assets used for liquidity :I:'pu::"hd Gl il

S
s within | T iE
On domand 1403 months
Bayoed 1 yuar Toul
Firanchl LisbilEles aeth
Ww FITIGRIN P IB0IT0IE P OIMBBLETS P SLZEOE P OITSIMGTI  P2ABSIA A
Py - - - 12,003,008 2524957 34527837
axpunses 1,182,307 1,152,307
552,148
54,210,533
L. 438
L ST . - - 62,872
Dunirom forrtd sy 4 s DR R
: other banks 23,730,480 205,000,000 112,008,000 0,000,000 " T 481
Loans and recnivable R eTe 264,382,097 206,211,078 WEAZIITE 93067060 :.:ﬁm.m
Rocatvable 42,338 EE L] - - 798,183 3
108,01
Aecouss scvithe 2 = . - 5580887
rey 24,902,358

On cesraired Tldmenine  3iaiZmonts  Beyond 1 yaar Total
Fnancal Ui
Depot bt " - PIEZZASDET  PHEMSAN TN MEASGTID  MAd8tm
Bila payutie
) ZHZ00 103564200 MAWATI 140405873

Acurond 1,420,000

e 1204 1,120,000
ety 42,778 1244000 £ 4:245,835

7,311,084

®onmnes " L] L LA T
D from BEF 75832058 T
D fom other barks 04337707 WED0D00C  175,000.000 mnrg\;
u-ucmw MIBEIFH  IT22EH IA0STME  SSIA03  TRASIRE 3004247585
b e 980 840 2,020,081 EAET 90 19,488,440
Acmuns recetabis 2067502
T E
Mt A Asmortni aais8sT AMBN0 30.405,000 139,314.096

gpmmm

perational risk is the risk of direct and indirect loss arising from 3 £aUBES ASSOC]
with the Bank's i in financial & . “M D‘ ﬂhd
extemnal factors other than market and liquidity risk such as those arising from logaf and legulﬁw
requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate behmo« The Bank's objective is to
manage operational risks so as to balance the avoldance of financial losses and damage to the Bank's
repum with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that restrict initlative and
crealivity.

Risk Management Plan

Govarnance Framawork

‘FM primary objeetive of governance li'anmk na to establish a risk management function with clear
s of and with the g polices on risk managament. It also

nupporls the effective implemantation of the petleias The polices define the Bank's identification of

riske and its interpratation, limit structure to ensure the iate quality and of assets

to the corporate goals and specify reporting requirements.
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Minimum Liquidity Ratio (MLR)
Minimum Liquidity Rafio (MLR) for Stand-Alone TBs, RBs and Coop Banks. To promote shor-term
resiience o Bguidity shocks, banks shall maintain a stock of quid assets proportionate 1o their on- and
off-balance shest kabilities. The prudential MLR requirement applies to all TBs, RBs and Coop Banks
and OBs that are not subsidiaries of UBs/KBs.

A prudential MLR Minimum requirement of twenty percent (20%) shall apply to banks on an ongoing
basis absent a period of financial stress. The liquidity ratio is expressed as a percentage of a bank's
eligible stock of liquid assets o its lotal qualifying llabilities in accordance with MORE Section 145.

MNlMuM Lnumm' RATIO {MLR) a5 of December 51, 2019

ity Ratio (MLR]
R Sinﬂcm’uquld P 048,771,277
B Qualfying Lisbllities 1,840,421,012
Minimum Ligul Ratio AB.80%
Amount
Part Il Stock of Liquid Assets
Cash on Hand 18,110,710
Bank Reserves in the BSP TE,B45 45!
Debt Securifies fing claims on or by the
Phillppine National Govermment and the BSP 114,084 631
Deposits in Other Banks. 736,730,481
- = FO4B, 771277
Amount Converted
Amount
Pm . Qualifying Liabilities
A. Quakfying Lisbilites
1 Retail current and regular savings deposits with outstanding
hdanm per aocount of 500,000 and below {50%) ™1,315,599,562 PEST, 790,846 .
that are lizble in, or b r maturity
dmbemd the next 30 calendar days (04%) ) 34,527,937
2. Dbligations arising from cperational expanses 1,082,307
3. Tolal on Balance Sheet Liabilifies 2,833.801,902
4. Deduct: {Suen of A1 to AZ) 1,351,279,836
B. Other non-balance sheet lisbilites | fem A3 less A.4) 1,282,622 056
C. revotable obligations under off-balance sheet fems.
[ Tatal (Sum of Adgusted Amount of Rem A{1) A(Z).B and C) P1,540,421,512
. FAIR V, T

The following table presents a comparison by category of camying amounts and estimated fair value of
the Bank's financial instruments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018:

i) L]
Carrying Vatos Tals Vaioe CanyrgVals ____Farvame

FianGinl Asvater
Cash and Cash Equivalerts PoB3TIRE00 P BATIEENS P BIOTEDTI P BIDTELTN
Lo Recntsa Nasarec & Amorkns 114,084,531 114,084,631 139,314,355 139,314,336
Loars and Hecelvable, net 2076845354 2076845354 1970006123 1970.098,123
Accounts Receivabia 2,067,852 2967892

P3030,605,464  F3030,605,464  P2.553,158.767 23,158,762
Investment i 18,711,130 18,711,138 24,404,931 831
ol . 318,503 5603 P20A7073605  PAUAT 23,055
Financial Liabiliies:
Depast Liskiltes PRABSMII0D  PRABSIN100  PRIIAIEI0  P2313406,139
Accrued intaess! & other axpanse 9,744,455 8,431,094 B 431,004
Bils Payable 34,627,997 4,827,837 140,485,873 140,485,873
Other Listitias” 210,933 55,210,933 50,005,514 50905514

= Lx ; 73,235, L3
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The fair value for financial instruments traded active markets at the statement of financial position date
|s based on their quoted market price or dsahrpnna quatations (bid price for long posiions and ask

price for short without any costs. When cument bid and ask prices

are not avallable, the pm of the most recent ﬂanmm is used since i provides evidence of the

current fair value as long as there has not besn a change in since
the time of the transaction,

Far all other financial instruments not listed in an active market, the fair value is determined by using

vzluaﬂm WValuation hin include net present value technigues,

imilar for which market vable prices exist, options pricing models. and

other relevant valualinn modeds.

The methods and assumption used by the Bank in estimating the fair value of the financial instruments.
are;

Cash and other cash #ems, due from BSP and other banks — cammying amount approximates falr value
due to either the demand nature or the relatively short-tarm nature of the accounts.

Debt Securities — fair values are generally based on quoted markst prices, Where the debl securities
are not quoted or the market prices are not readily available, the bank obtained ialmm fram
Independent parties offering pricing services, used adjusted quoted market prices of comparable

of applied cash flow As of D 3| 2019 and 2018, the
bank has no in available-k "

Loans and receivables — fair values of loans and i using th cash
flow methodology, using the Bank's current incremental 1Emi|g rates for simitar nmel of loans and
receivables.

Other b A and accrued infereat

Carmying almﬂnappcmm fair values guen their short-term nature.

Invesiment propertias

Fair value of of in-house ap

using the
rarket data approach. Valuations mm derived on lhe basis of recent sales of similar properties in the
same area as the investment properties and taking into account the economic conditions prevailing at
the time the valuations were made and comparability of similar properties sold with the property being
valued.

Deposits, accounts payable and sccrued expenses — carmying amounis approximate fair values due to
either the demand nature or the relatively short-term nature of the accounts.

The following table shows the analysis of financial instruments of the Bank recorded at fair value by
bevel of the fair value hisrarchy:

2019
Carrying Value Level 1 Lovel 2 Leval 3

Financial Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalints B oB4373800 B - m - W B43TIEEDE
HTM Investment, et 114,084,631 114,084,631
Loans and Receivabis, net 2,076,845, 384 2,076,845,354
Accounts Recevable, net 70 ETO
Total — P3,038,605,468 B - Wi14,084,631 _92,925,520,883
Non-Financial Assets

roperties, net 16,711,138 16.711,138

- P3,056,316,603 B =M1 B31  B2,842 231 972

Financial Liabllities:
Deposit Liabiities n,us,ui,!n ] B - F2,485,341,100
Bills Payabie 27 837 - - 34,527,937
Accrued Expenses 8, ?44.4‘3 - = 8,744,455
Other Liabilities” 56,210,833 - - 55.210,933
Total F154824434 W - K - F2584,B24,434

M| Page

2018

Caityiy Ve Lovel 1 Tevel 2 Leveid

Financial Assats:

Cash and Cash Euivabents B 8107071 R - R - B BIO7BOTIY

HTM invastment, nat =] 136,514,336

Loans ard Recedatie, net 1.970,006,123

Acoounts nat 2,967 563

Total m%&tmm L] - R130,314 336 B2 783 844,426

Financial Liabiifies:

Deposit Liabilities P2313.406,138 ® - " = PF2313,406,139
140495873

8,431,094

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statements of cash flows
can be reconcied o the retatad items in the statements of financial position as folows:

2018 2018

2.1, Cash and Other Cash fams
Cash on Hand and In Vault

P 19,110,710 P 18,504,507
052,163 12,115,558

P 28,162,873 P 30,520,066

D frem Banghke Sentral ng Pilipinas
Due from Other Banks

P TEB45455 P 75832038
738,730,481 704,327,707

Total due fram BSF and ofher banks

P816,676,936 P

Total Cash and Cash Equivalent

PB4l P210,780,711

Cash consists primarily of funds in the form of Philippine currency notes and coins in the Bank's vaull
and thosa in the possession of tellers. Checks and other cash items Include cash ems (other than
currency and coins on hand) such as checks drawn on the ather banks or other branches afler the
Bank's clearing cut-of fima until the close of the regular banking hours, For the purpose of the
statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks, Cash
equivalents are shor-tenm, highly liquid investments that are readiy convertible to known amounts of
cash with maturifies of three months or less from the date of acquisition and that are subject fo an

insignificant risk of change in value.

The balance of Due from BSP account serves as the Bank's reserve for its deposit liabilities. Under the
Manusl o i

for Banks, a Bank i

ta malntain is reserve requirements for its deposil

Hliabilities in the form of deposits with the BSP Section 252 of MORB further provides thal such deposit
aceount with the BSP is not considered &5 a reguiar current account. Drawings against such deposita
shall be limited to: {a} setiement of cbigations with the BSP; and, (b} withdrawals to meet cash

requireents.

Duo'mmmhﬂMsmmmmnasmmmnmsmmmmwmaa:*ag
follows:

part of its operating funds. Breakdown of this

account

Name of Banks

2019 % 28 %

Wielrobank & Trust Company
Banco De Org

Philippine NaSional Bark
China Banking Corporation
Land Bank of the Philippines

10,009 000% P 10,008 0.00%
140,480,884  19.02% B6032,603 1221%
60,871,645  B.24% 80,153,185 8.54%
60,010,050  B.12% 40,010,145  5.68%
40,830,979  B.E3% 56,201,354 7.88%

N




Bank of Commerce 40,000,000 5.41% 35,000,000  4.07% The following are the breakdown of the held-to-maturity investment:

Bank of the Philippine Islands 65,000,000  B.80% 65000000  9.23%
BP1 Family Savings Bank 40,000,000  5.68% 40,000,000  S88%
D Bank of the Phi 36,516,834  4.94% 86,920,352  12.34%
Asia United Bank 20000000 271% 20000000  284%
May Bank - 0.00% - 000%
PECOM 10,000,000  1.35% 10,000,000  142%
Philipgine Business Bank
Philtrust Bank 40,000,000 5.41% 40,000,000  5.68%
PS5 BANK 58,000,000 TA5% 45,000,000 6.39%
Security Bank Corporation 60,000,000  B.12% 60,000,000  B.52%
United Coconut Planters Bank 20,000,000 27T1% 20,000,000  2.84% bty
Unlonbank of the Phillppines 30,000,000  406% 20000000  2.84% BOG Unibark, Inc/ROP - ’
Eastwest Bank 20,000,000  271% 20,000,000 % (ATB) 5T5% 20102011 M 0,000,000 10,000,000
—"T——J!@ﬁ—___ aulBEMZ  G0NE0a2 15,000,000 15,000,000
T $738,730,481_100.00%  P704,327,707 100.00% s BackEOR T S !
Phil, 453% 1WARMT 12202 10,006,000 10,000,000
Under Sec.x303g of the Manual of Regulations for Banks, loans and ofher cradit accommotations as foboghll dovet Swtvgon (SPV-NMCH oo, JNEEND_BUHYI0H MR s
well as deposits and usual guaraniees by a bank to any other bank whether locally or abroad shall be o 16,368
subject to the Single Borrower's Limit of 25% of the Net worth as herein prescribed or P100 Million M!iﬁ?ﬁ'
whichever is higher. Provided that the lending bank shall exercise proper due diligence in selecting a
depository bank and shall formulate appropriate pokcies to address the cormesponding risks Invalved in 2018
the transactions. Deposits of RBs/Coop g awned ar financial insti Wiy
like the LBP and DBP shall not be covered by the SBL imposed under RA 8791, In municipalities and IasueriObiigee iterest Rote  Duste lssued  Date Foce Vake _Book Ve
niﬁaawhmt?mamnuumamrmmmmamdkam&nummlmmminﬂh Pz o Bareat
areas shall not be subject to SBL. Moreover, demand deposit of RES/Coop Banka/TBs in private banks besed on I
:?p:ﬁm"ﬁm from SBL if the accounts are used for clearing operation through the said private L8P (ARE} aversge 91 TENS  oyinzoos  tonemats e oSSE0SM PSSt
3 . . A —
of December 31, 2018, the Bank's SBL was registered at P 129,947 564 LBP RTBSE) 435% QUTIZONT 412020
) LBP, TB 383% 05237018 052018
As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, due from other banks includes dollar-denominated deposits ] 488% oataanta.  ORHAR0R 0h
amaunting to $15,264 and §10,017, respectively, LB2 B i R e ; 000,
Cash in bank represents curent account in local bank, savings account. and time deposits. Curmant ﬁm
account and savings account eam Interest at 0.0125% to 0.25%. Also, fime deposits earn inferest at China Bank, TH - 473410 358% 0552018 DUHERO01S
1.75% to 5.00% in 2018 and 1.50% to 4 50% in 2018, Ghina Bank, T8 - 473412 % . o
" > 102201 DHIV204!
Interest income from bank accounts and shortderm cash deposits amounted P51.551.600 and rodated SR o) aion Haveo  ousaos
55,883,210 in 2019 and 2018, respectively. China Bank, TH - 184081 B.04% 22016 DSMSR0M8
Chira Bark, TH - 184083 8.17% 1RIZ01E 53202015 5,000,000
The Bank reconcies the books and bank batances regularly as part of ts cash monitoring and Internal e 1 I e B
conlrel measures. Bevelpment the PRl
AEF% A20H201T 12042022 L] 000 * 10,000.000
The Bank holds no cash and cash equivalents in 2018 and 2017 which are not available for uss by Schuykill Assel Srategies (SPV-AME), Inc. 2275000 2375000
Bank. Tatal Bas 00t
Less: Unamoeized Discourts 1244718

Total Held to Malurty imvestments. - F!.W.

Ihe ended 2017
:el.d‘::ulunw' eamn interest income to 11,552 536 and #11,840,724 for 2018
This account ks consisting of; and 2018,
2018 2018
Book Value PA17275,000 P14z,634 054 ' -
Less: Unamoriized DiscountPremium (915,368) (1,244,718)
Allowance for Credit Losses (2,275,000 (2.275,000)
Yotal P114.084631_F136.314336

360 37 |Page
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'T.LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
The loan are stated at W) batances, net of estimated allowance for credit losses
and uneamned income/dizcounts, broken down as follows:
2018 L 2018 h

Current Loans P,982,656,605 92.38% M™020121472 04.80%

Past Dua Loans - Parforming 5,689,317 0.27% 13,800,522 0.68%

Past Due Loans - Non-Performing 106,019,395 4.94% 90,679,664  4.48%

ftems in Ligation 51767617 2.41% 5127.335  0.25%

Total 2,145,132,835 100.00% 2,030,028,982 100.00%

Less: L ized Discounts 26,846,207 25,781,427

Total, net of discount 2,119,286,728 2,004,247 565

Less: Allowance for Credit Losses

Specific 32,329,459 30,227 208
General 19,499,512 18,113,464

Total Camying Amount 2,067,457, 716 1,955,906,803

Add: Sales Contract Recetvables, net 9,387,638 14,169,230

Total Loans and Receivabies-net  P2,076,845,354 F1,970,086,123

The Bank's loan accounts are mlod at the mnandlnn helanee. reduce by estimaled allowance for
probable lossss and nterest and can be received either by
«cash or check paymenis.

Loans and receivables eam interest income al interest rates ranging 7% to 15% and 6% to 15% in 2019
;ggam 8, respectively. Total earned to P151,148 732 and 101,295,431 for 2019 and

The bank's loan accounts are stated at the outstanding balance, reduce by esfimated allowance for
probable losses and unearned interest and discounts.

The Bank il toans and shies in the form of real estate and chattel morigages,
and deposit hold cuts over assets,

Current banking regulations allow banks that have no un-booked valuation reserves and capital
adjustments to exclede from d as kss in the ates)
examinalion of the BSP which are fully covered by allowance for losses, pravided that interest on said
receivables shall not be accrued for regulatory accounting purposes.

As at December 31, 2019 and 2016, receivables amounting to ®20,007 764 and 143,725,050,
respectively, were used as collateral for the Bank's bills payable of 34,527 937 and 140,485,873,
respectively.

Movements in the allowance for credit losses related Io receivables follow:

2018 2018
Balance al beginning of year P48,240,672 43 206,858
Pravision for credit losses 3,488,339 5,133,815
Other Credits - =
Balance at end of year P51,829,011 P45, 340,672
The total Allowance for Credit Losses of #51,820,011 which composed of specific loan loss provisions
and general loan loss provision as stated above is in with the BSP Circular
1011
3B|FPage

Class#fication of loans:
As to Maturity(2017 amount is net of d

2018 % 2018 %
Due within one (1) year P1135776,370  53% ¥1.227,089,179 1%
Due beyond one (1) year 1,010,356 565 47% 802,939,813 30%
Total Loan Portfolio P2,146,132,935  100% 34,553,108 100%
Asto

2019 % 2018 %
Real Estale Mortgage P1.795305,130  B3.66% P1,724,135113  B4.93%
Other Collateral 47,551,752 2.22% 59,771,546 2.94%
*Unsecured 303,182,052 14.13% 246122334 1212%

Total Loan Portfolio $2,145,132,635  100.00% #2,030,028,902 100.00%

“Unsecured small farmers loans amounting fo P41,452,976 (13.67% of tofal unsecured loans) are
by A tee Fund Pool (AGFP)

The BSP considers that loan concentration exists when total loan exposure to a particular economic
sector excesds 30% of the total loan portfolio except for the real estate loans, As at December 31, 2018
and 2018, the Bank does not exceed the limit on any industry,

Sales Contract Recelvable
This account consists of.
2018 208

Performing P10.441,216 P14 367 664
Nen- parforming 2,724,815 5,100,778
Total 13,166,031 19,468,440
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses . - )

R Unearned Income 3778382 5273210
Sales Contract Receivable-net ® 0,387,638 P14,189,230

3| Page



T00'MOE'5Rd  ESTGEV'Mld  ZSMIELOLd  LLVPEELLE EIEBIGTEL - & 90LLiE'9ld - < Jeai

4o BuuBaq 18 ssuejeg
1 pue uolERSIdEQ PRIENLNIY
BIZEEZOIld 20V 60L Lld  PO6 500 Pee  OL6CL0DCe CEPPCPEPE - d PELOSPLEd  OEC LL0Goa 1890 0 pUS B soUEEg
= % - = = {000020e)  DO00E0E uoRESgEEEpaY
(ghi'sag'tl - - = {sivieg'y) - 5 & sEsodsig
FEE'BOEYL  000'08S 000'6¥S = PEE'006' = 000'0L8°L = SUOIPRY
00¥'0L9'G8ld ZBY'ELE'Gld  FOGBEL'CZe  BLE'ZL00Z4 ELO0LZOFe  COD'OZOZ & PEVOLSLZd  OEZLLOGE seak
Jo BunuBaq e savejeg
1800

L pioyssEs  uogEDdsuEl]  EsEnddy v:hu_._:Ed_x_u_m mnu_nu___hq_.._m Buping e

EIEH

25199258 & OLVTIET & G9CER0'L o LOR'BPEVLY EOL'PFL'S o 000'00Ed ZBL'BLE'Lld  OEZ'LLO'SEd aniep %008 18N

£99°0F5'904d  ZMO'LLL'FPLd  BES'980'ZZ4  LLLFZELbd FEZGOCE'OMH - < 296 brS'Eld

4 J=af jo pus je saueieg

696 Tooo's} 6965 UDREIYESEREH
{509°LrZ) 509'LyZ) s[esodsig
60L'6EL'0) £L0'95F' L sk'eLe'z £1LT08'Y 808'L98 uogEzjowe
pue uoleRadag

0B5'085'96 o EEE'VZLTI4  PIS'LBVGI  LLVPIR LA 9IE'GL9'GEd - 4 wriviS'lld - Jeak

PILEES'YL 000'084'+ 000'198'Y ¥BL'Z69'Z 000'00€ 000°000'S SUORPPY
OZZ'EEZ'BLL  ZOV'GOC'Lid  POG'SSC'vEd  QUE'TLO'04 ZEV'PIPCRE - 4 PEL'OOY'IEd  OEZ'LL0'SEH Jeah
P 40 BujuuiBaq je souejeg

=0y

s wuswdinba .
|0l wewdinbgy _..F BRIy on g e__”ﬂ.ﬂg Buping puey
Poyessey : Buping
BLOZ

0|50 UMOYS &1 [ LOZ PUE gLOE Jo pus pue BuiBaq ey je uewdinbe pue seunpay ‘aunjiury 'sesiweid jueq jo sjuncue Suslises By o uoRespUCa) i

afcdlor
Leg'orzle £PQFRG'Y 0S¢ L0L'S LOE'EPE'YL  SLEBRLL - 0BE'SBE'SE  0EZ'LJ0'SE Junouwe Buikue
USHEZHOY
puE uopeRaIdag
£85'006'06 8eE'vEL'ZY ¥lgBl'sl LIVYER'LL  BIB'SLESE - PrLRLSLL 3 pajEmunaay

BIZEEZ'RLL TEYE0E L ¥O6'BEZ YT BLB'TLHEE  ZEVWEPER - FELOOVLE  DEZ'LLO'GE 1800

ZSL'YBZSB 4 OLYZIGY d  OIEEE0L o 108'8y8'vid  EOL'PYL'S d 000"

£99'0PE'S0L  ZIOLLL'FE B65'990'2Z LIVvTa'hh  vZ'OSE'OY 296° IS8 PEjEmUNY

SIE'PIZ'Z6Id  ZBY'EB0'Sld  PIG'SPL'6Zd  BLE'TLO'0ZY  LZ0'S.Y'SPE  000'00CH FEL'0SY'SE  OEZ'LL0'STH 1800




2,945

9,215,802
{1,613.251)

1,312,079
(22,394)

§'8'39
¢
e

3IF|

i
e
= B

P81,246,631

12,724,838 96,566,

® 4,584,543

F35,077,230 _P13,885001 P

of appraisal increment is charged o Surplus, not in the current operations.
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The Bangko ng Sentral ng Pilipinas ap of the banks' premises from
5,517,000 fo #32,250,000 as & resull of the appraun] conducied by Land Bank of the Philippines and
Equitable PCI Bank in accordance with IFRS No. 3 as an incentive for consofidation under Monetary
Board Resolution No.1142 dated August 26, 2005, Revaluation of assets was ona of the incentives on
consolidation in 2008,

The appraisal increment except on land, is amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of 10 years.
As of December 31, 2019, wnenfiandand building on property and equipment were used as collateral

for bills payable to Dy of the Phillpp (DBF).
The appransal Is for fram the assets. The
and

are carfied al cost net of accumulated depreciation, and s
classified under which the said properties and equipment belong fo.

Deprmhon amum loP1I]190 710 and P8,215,853 In 2019 and 20!8 rmpeﬂhw are shown as
separate p inthe ofin

No additions to property and equipment during the year are treated as non-cash fransactiona for cash
frows. The Bank resulted to a gain on sale of property and equipment in the amount of ®18,264. and
6445791 during the year 2012 and 2018, respectively,

The value of the Bank premises, fumiture, fitures and equipment of P85, 284,152, net of accumulated
depreciation, as of Decamber 31, 2018 is 15.38% of the Bank's total net worth. This is lower than the
50% madmum ratio required under BSP regulation {(MORE Subsec.109).

The Bank, afler due believes that there are no
indicabons that the property and squlpmm as of Doeembe( 31 2019 and 2018 are impaired or its
carrying amount cannot be recovered,

11, INVESTMENT PROPERTY
'I'hus account is consisting of real estate properfies acquired by the Bank in setlement of loans which
ized as ROPA and for as to conform with PAS 40, Undes

s.zcmz ROPA shall be booked initialty a1 the carrying amount of the loan plus booked accrued
interest less allowance for credit losses plus transaclion costs such as capial gains tax and
documentary stamp tax. Breakdown of this account follows:

2019 2018
Land P 17,672,024 25425 828
Building = =
Other Properties Acquired 38 38
Lesa: Accumulated Depreciation - .
Net Amaunt 17,672,072 25,425 864
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses 960,834 960,934
Net Carrying Amount P16,711,138 F24.454.931
reconciliation of the nrmng amounts of the Bank's investment property at the beginning and end of
2018 and 2018 is shown in bel
2018 2018
Balance at beg of year net of
mm and Impdrrrml Ty P24,464,930 28074 521
. 5,458,056 30,007
Dlswsai {3,988,121) (3.639,588)
‘Wirite-down {3,500,000) -
Impairment (5,655,298) -
ustments {67,427) -
Balance at end of year net of accurmulated depreciation and P 16,711,138 P24.464.930
Impairment loss i kit

B|rage



There is no movement of allowance for credit losses for the Decamier 31, 2019,

The aggregate fair value of the investment property amounted to 22,433 864 and P24,464 930 as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

‘With BSP approval, the Bank transferred fo Schuykill Asset Strategists, Inc. (A special Purposa Vehicle
or PSAV) Real and Other Properfies Acquired (ROPA) and Mo-performing loans in the amount of
#11,090,813.16. The BIR allowed the Bank to amortize the amount for a perod of 10 years starfing
Agpril 1, 2009. Annual amortization amounts to B404.451.

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, no amount of invest in property was used as collateral for fiabilities.

Addifions to investmant property during the year are through transfer of loans recaivables to ROPA
sccount.

The Bank scéd an itam of investment property (ROPA] with cost of 3,989,121 which recultad to gain
on sale of 6,616,321 for the year ended Decomber 31, 2018. During 2018, the Bank sold investmant
property (ROPA) with cost of 3,539,508 which resutad to gain on sale of B 3,071,257,

This account is consists of

2019 2018

Financlal Assets

Accounts Receivables P 5508857 P 3619778
Non-Financial Assets

Deferred Charges - 404,451
Pelty Cash Fund 85,000 85,000
Statlonery and Supplies on Hand 1,670,277 2,380,597
Miscelianeous Assets 3,238,293 3,187,843
D y Stamps _—

Total 10,7

Less: Allowance for Probable Losses nsa,m 652186
Net Other Assets P 10,081,368 P2,259,612
Accounds from TPL ‘Western Union,

ECPay, E-wallet, and others. The recelvables can be recelved efther by cash or check payments,

Miscellansous asssts include advance deposils on rent, membership fees, leassholdistall rights and
other miscallaneous assets.

The in for credit L Tollow:
2018 2018
Ealance at beginning of year Pe52,186 P568,458
Reversal -
_Adjustmants - 83,729
Balance at end of year 652,188 P652.186

13. RIGHT OF USED ASSETS

The Bank leases the premizses cccupled by soms of its hraﬂches!nr‘ to 50 years and mhlauﬂm
certain terms and condifion. With the of short ferm leases of l I
assats, the lease is reflected on the balance sheat as a right-of-uss asset and a leass Hability. The bank

classifies is right-of-use assels in a consistent manner as Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and
Equipment.

Building Total

Cost
Balance at beginning of year - -

Additions. P43,498,188  P43,499,188
Balance al end of year #43,495,188  P43,455,188
Accumulated Amortization
Balance at beginning of year
Amortization # 5557306 P 5, _a_]&
Balance al end of year o P 5557, P 5,
Net Book Value $37,541 882 P‘.\?,s«,aaz

Finance leases are capitalized al the lease's commencemant at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.

14, DEPOSITS LIABILITIES
This account is consists of:
2019 % 2me %
an Deposit P1,895,248,767 T6.26% P1,721,221,175 T4.42%
Demand Deposit 185,934,722 7.48% 203,907,112 B.80%
Time Deposit 404,156,620 16.26% 388.277.853 16.78%

Total Deposit Liabilities _#2,485,341,109 100.00% #2,313.406,139 100.00%:

Savings Deposits are composed of regular savings accounts which are withdrawable upen demand and
those with special terms and withdrawable at certain period of time. Time Deposils have different
maturity dates maamam of which is five (5) years term/maturity and bear different interest rates based
on the amount of deposits and term of placements. Time deposits with term of five (5) years or more
are axempd from tax in accordance with BIR reguiation. Total deposits for the year increased by
B171,834,960 or 7.43% over the figures of 2018,

For the year 2019 and 2018, demand deposit carries Interest rates ranging from 0.20% to 0.30% and
0.20% to 0.30%, respectively, while & savings deposit carries an interest rate ranging from 0.20% fo
0.50% and 0.20% to 0.50%, respectively. The bank's special savings or fime deposit camies inferest
rate ranging from 1.60% to 4.00% and 0.70% lo 3.75%, for the years 2018 and 2018 respectvely, while
Its gold saver 5 caries interest rate ranging from 4.35% to 4.80% and 3.50% 1o 4.75%, respectively.

Interest expense on deposit labllities charged to profit or loss in 2019 and 2018 amounted to
P30,852,081 and 25,008 550, respectively.

Under exisling BSP regulations, demand deposits, savings deposits, and time depasits of the Bank are
sublect to statutory reserve equivalent to 3.0%, 3.0%, and 3.0% respectively. In Oclober 2018, BSP
issued a Circular 1056 effective Noevember 1, 2018 which increased the reserved requirements of 5%
for demand and 3% for savings, with cash in vault no longer eligible as reserve. The required reserve
as of Dacermber 31, 2018 amounting to P74,526 228 is in the form deposit with Bangko Sentral ng
Pilipinas which has a balance of P 76,845,455 at year ending 2019,

15.BILLS PAYABLE
This account is consists of:
019 o 2018 G
Land Bank of the Philippines L - 0.00%  P73,180,673 52.00%
Den Bank of the Phi 34,527,937  100.00% 30,000,000 21.35%
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Small Business Corporaion - 0.00% 5,000,000 3.56%

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas - 0.00% 32315200 23.00%

Total Bills MB P34,527,937  100.00% 140495673 100.00%
The amendments to PFRS 7, requires the Bank to disclose information about rights of offset and related
arrangements (such as collateral posting req) for financial i under an
master netting o similar ) The effects ane in the
succeeding fables:

2018
Gross Effect of remaining rights
amount to set-off (including rights Net

= offset Net amount 1o set off financial Exposure |
Financial °'°T‘ in  presented collateral) that do not meet ¢ -d)
‘”"'i ot oem¥nd  accord in PAS 32 offsetting criteria
ance statement
ond o (before | ivh  of financial Fair Value

reporting offsetting) Financial
offsetti  position of Financial
period by type (a) e [abl(c) Imm:mllt Collateral
criteria (dy (e)
(b}
Financial Liabilities:
Bills Payable
LBP P17,003,000 P - P47,003,000 P20,007,764 P - #{3,004,764)
Dep 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 - - 16,000,000
SBC 2,542,937 - 2542837 - - 2642837
P34,527,907 P - P34,527937  P20,007.764 P - P14,620,173
2018
Gross Effect of remaining rights to
amount set-off (including rights to set Net
Gross soffset  Metamount  off financial coltateral) thal  Exposure (o
Financial Assets  cammying in presanted in do not meet PAS 32 -d)
recognized at amounts accorda statement of offsstting criteria
end of reporting  (before  ncewith  financial Fair Valus of
period by type  offsetting)  offsetfin  position Financial Fhanciel
(a) q [a-blic) Instrument g 1
criteria (d) (e)
. (b) — S
Financial Liabifties:
Bills Payable
P(25,150,37
LEP ®73180673 ® - M73180,673 ™ SB331050 ™ - 7
DepP 30,000,000 30,000,000 - 30,000,000
SBC 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
BSP 32,315,200 32315200 40,394,000 {B.078,800)
™140,405.87 P140,495 87
3m - 3 P143.725050 & - P(3.220.17T)

The amounts disclosed in column (d) include those rights to set-off amounts that are only enforceable
and exercisable in the event of default, insclvency or bankruptcy. This includes amounts related to
financial collateral both received and pledged, whether cash or non-cash coltateral, excluding the extent
of over-collateralization,

Interest expense on bills payable amounted to P2.424.023 and P2.071,554 in 2018 and 2018,

FAEETT.

respectively.
The term of the bills payable ranges from ane (1) year of less (short-
2.50% to 6.50%. oo My (short-term) subject to interest rate of

Borrowings are secured by the loans receivable of certain clients of the Bank, whersin these loans are
secured bymlommage.ﬂnumsamadmrbynamormmm

This account is consists of.

Accrued Interest Payable ] i

ued Ini P8,692,148 P7.311,084
Accrued Other Expenses Payable 1,152,307 1,120,000
Total P3,744 455 P8.431,004

Anu_'ll_ad Interest payabla_ represents the recognition of interest expense already due on financial
liabiliies such as deposit iabilities as of December 31,2019 but subsequently paid in the next
accounting period, Accrued other expenses payable are year-end expensas payable on the following
year,

17. OTHER LIABILITIES
This account is consists of:
2018 2018
Accounts Payable P 55,834,461  P50,005514
Withholding Tax Payable 582,419 457.548
558, Medicare and Pag-ibig Contribution Payable 2,148,443 1,602,629
Siock Dividends Payable 550
Chnuage_s s 63,920 53,087
Leasa Liability 38,774,500
Other Liabilities* 4,324,107 1,650,500
Total P101,104,872  P54.669,278
“Other liabilties nchuides the following
2018 2018
GRT Payable P1,504,292 P17.508
Loans F'ayabl_e = Oihers 2,754,363 1,570,706
Special Liability Account 38,915 38,815
Due to the Treasurer of the Philippines 11,757 11,757
Due to Philippine Crop Insurance Corporation 14,781 2614
Total Pd4,324,107 P1.650,500

The above liabilities are setiled either by cash or check payments. As December 31, 2018 and 2018,
no amount of assets was used as collateral, security or guaraniee for the above Eabilities.

Amm_mb reprasents vanious labilties incurred by the Bank for its own account and the third
parties arising from shor term i still at the cut-offf reporting date.
Wit il

withheld on i xpense on deposits, on compensation and
ather transaclions on which the bank is obliged to withhold 2 a wi ing agent of the g
585, Medicare and Pag-ibig Ci are employees’ i which are to be remitted by the

Bank on January, 2020.
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Other surplus reserves 10,000,000 10,000,000
Total Surplus Reserves 20,000,000 20,000,000

Provision and Adjustments
Tg:gﬂ.luuing is the components of the provision and adjustments for the year ended December 31,
2018 and 2018

2019 2018
Prior Period Income P 976,409 P2 856,054
Compromise payment of Mendoza Case 84,204 117,000
Adjustments in UID (387,331)
Partial payment of Breach of Contract of Employees 158,222 41,423

Others

(5,888)
P 825726 P3014.477

Capital Management

The primary ohjectives of the Bank's capital management are to ensure that it complies with externally
imposed capital requirements and that it maintains strong credit rafings and healthy capital ratios in
order to suppert its business and to maximize shareholders' value, The Bank maintains sufficient capital
necessary to support its primary purpose and/or undertakings which it has inifiated and . The
Bank management involves maintaining funding capacity to accommeodate fluctuations in asset and
liabdfity levels due 1o changes in the Bank's business operations of unanficipated events created by
consumer behavior or capital market conditions.

The Bank malragos its capital structure and makes adjustment to It in light of changes in economic
ics of its activities. In order fo maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Bank may ad.m‘lm amount of dividend payment to shareholders, refum capital to shareholders or
issue capital securifies,

The primary objectives of the Bank's capital management are to ensure that it complies with externally
imposed capital requirements and that it maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in
order to support iis business and o maximize shareholders’ value. The Bank maintains sufficient uml
necessary to support its primary purpose andior undertakings which it has initiated and promoted. The
Bank management invelves maintaining funding capacity lo accommodate fluctuaions in asset and
liabsity bevels due o changes in the Bank's business cperations of unanticipated evenls created by
consumer behavior or capital market conditions.

Tl\eBunk mmmmcmmmm adjustment 1o it in light of changes in economic

and the risk of its activities. In order 1o malntain or adjust the capital structure,
the Bank may adjust the amount of dividend payment to sharehcéders, retum capital to shareholders or
Issue capital securibes.

Reguistory Qualfying Capifal

Under existing BSFP regulations, the determination of the Bank's compliance with regulatory
requirsments and ratios is based on the amount of the Bank's unimpaired capital {regulatory net worth)
reparted to the BSP, ined on the basis of policies, which differ from PFRS
in some aspects.

BEP Circular No. 888, Revised Risk-Based Capital Adequacy Framewerk for stand-alone thrift banks,
rural banis and cooperative banks which tock effect on January 1, 2012 represents BSP's commitment
1o align existing with i which is with the BSP's

goal of i and stability of i and of the banking system as a whole,
BSP Circular No. S&B replaced BSP Circular No. 280 which is primarily based on Basel 1.

Under current banking regulations, the combined capital accounts of each bank should not be less than
an amount equal to ten percent {10.00%) of is risk assets, The qualifying capital of the Bank for
purposes of determining the capital-to-risk assets rabo fo total equity excludes:

+  unbooked valuation reserves and other capital adjustments as may be required by the BSP;
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18. EQUITY
Ordinary Shares
The ordinary shareholders of the bank are given less priority as to assets liquidation compared to
outside creditors and prefered Ordinary shares are given equal rights and preference as
amang ordinary . The ility of shall be ined by the net income after
ing any for resarve i and prefemed dh . if any.

Authorized share capital of 10,000,000 shares, composed of 9,200,000 shares of ordinary hares,
400,000 shares of private preferred stock and 400,000 shares of government preferred shares, all with
ipar value of P 50.00 each share. Total subscribed ordinary shares and preferred shares amounting to
P314,480,700 or 6,289,614 shares and P7470,300 or 149,406 shares with a pat value of P50,

respectively. As of December 31, 2018, total paid up ordinary shares and preferred shares amounting
e P314,480,700 or 6,289,614 shares and PT 470,300 or 149 406 shares, rezpactively.

The reconciliation of ordinary shares outstanding during the period is as follows:

2018 2018

Shares. Amaount Shares Amount
‘Comman stock — PS50 par value, 5,200,00 authorized shanes
Camman stock at the baginning 4025 360 201,268,000
of the 5181106  P258,055.300
Issuance of shares of slocks:
from settlament of subscriptions 1,108,508 66,425,400 1,006,340 50,317,000
recaivabla

Prefemed stock - PSD par value, 400,000 authorized shares
Prefemad stock at the beginning

Biihi year 143406 P 7,470,300 143,406 P 7470,300
Comman stock and Prefermed

stocks at the end of the year 6,438,020 321,851,000 5,181,106 P250,055,300
Subscribed

_Subscription recefvabls

6,439,020 321,951,000 5,181,106 258,055,300

The reconciliation of surplus during the period is as follows:

Surplus Freg *
2018 2018

Balance, Beginning P25,678,424 P136,508.145
Met Income 41,438,540 42,544 951
Provigion and Adjustments B25,726 3014477
_Dividand Declared during the year (70,667,358)  (56,579,148)
Balance, Elldb!n P 57275331 PI25676 424
Sumplus Reserve

- 2018 08
Batance, Beginning F20,000,000 20,000,000
Additions (Usage)
Adpusiments
Balance, Ending P20,000,000__ 70,000,000

Reserves for confingencies 10,000,000 10,000,000
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= total g credit to directors, officers, stakehaolders and refated
interests (DOSRI);

= deferred tax asset or Eability; and

= other regulatory deductions.

Risk assets consist of total assels after exclusion of cash on hand, due from BSP, loans covered by
hold-out or assignment of deposits, loans or acceplances under lethers of credit to the extent coverad
by margin deposits, and other non-risk items as determined by the Monetary Board of the BSP.

Under BSP Circular No. 360, effective July 1, 2003, the risk-based capital adequacy ratio {CAR) is to
b inclusive of a market risk charge. BSP Circular No, 560 dated January 31, 2007, which ook effect
on February 22, 2007, requires the deduction of unsecured loans, other credit accommadations and
guarantees granted to subsidiaries and affitates from capital accounts for purposes of computing CAR,

On October 9, 2014, BSP sued the Circular No. B54, which states that rural banks with head offices
In areas outside the National Capital Region and with 11 to 50 branches are required to comply with
the minimum capital requirement of P 40,00 million. As al December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Bank is in
compliant with the minimum capitalization requirement set by the BSP.

The CAR of the Bank as al December 31, 2018 and 2018, as reported to the BSF, is shown in the table
below:

2018 2018

Tier 1 capital P 516852165 © 462343983
Jier 2 capital 53,642,790 52,256,742 742

Total qualifying capital P 570284845 ® 534,600,

Risk weighted assets P 2884,025,260 rz.745.1zszsu

Tier 1 capital ratio 17.91% 1757%

Tiar 2 capital ratio 1.86% B0%

Total AR 18.77% 19.47%

The Bank's Tatal Qualifying Capital as at December 31, 2019 and 2018 was computed as follaws:

2019 2018
A. Calculation of Qualifying Capital
A Tier 1 Capital
Core Tier 1 Capital "
Capiltal —~ Common P314,480,700  P251.585,000
Paid-Up Capital - Preferred 85,146,459 85,145,459
Retained Eamings 117,274,781 145,678 424
Deductions from Core Tier 1 Capital
Deferred Tax Asset, Net of Defarred Tax Liability (249,785) (1,613,184}
Total Outstanding Unsecured Credit 90,315
Accommodations
_Total Tier 1 Capital P516,652 155 482,318,568
A.2 Tier 2 Capital
General Loan Loss Provisions. P 7470300 P 7,470,300
Apprml Increment Reserve 28,672,978 26,672,978
3eneral Loan Loss Provisions 19,489 512 18,113,464
_Total ng_ar Tier 2 Capital P 53,642,790 P 52256742
TOTAL QUALIFYING CAPITAL P570,284,945  P534 576,310

The Bank maintains an actively managed :apnal base to cover risks inherent in the business, The
adequacy of the Bank's capital is I using, ] . the rules and ratios adopted
by the BSP in supervising the Bank.
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The amount of surplus funds Mllihle for dividend declaration B determined also on the basis of

reguiatory net worth after certain As at Dy 31, 2019 and 2018, the
Bank was in compliance with CAR requirement.
Financial Performance

The following basic ratios measure the financial performance of the Bank:

2018 2018
A. Retum on average equity T.76% B.48%
B. Retum on average assels 1.33% 1.51%
C. Net interest margin 5.96% 5.44%
. Debt Equity Ratio 4.78:1 4.88:1

The Bank's ROE, ROA and Net Interest Margin Ratio as at December 31, 2019 and 2018 was computed
as follows:

Return on average equily (ROE)
Formula: ROE = Net Income after Tax / Average Capital
2018 2018
Net Income P 41438540 P 42644951
Shareholders’ Equity
2018 P 551045218
2018 516,553,161
2018 516,553,161
2017 477,155,882
Tatal #1,067,5698,380 P993,709,044
Average Equity P 533,795,190 496,854,522
Retumn on Average Equity 7.T6%
Return on average assets (ROA)
Formula: ROA = Net Income after Tax / Average of Total Assets
2019 2018
Met Income P 41438540 P 42644951
Assets
2019 P3,184,947,120
2018 3,035,162,344
2018 3,035,162,344
2017 2,601,464 071
Tatal #6,220,109,465 5,636,626 416
e Assets #3,110,054,732 2,816,313 208
Retum on Average Assets —1.39% 1.51%

Farmula: Net Interest Margin Ratio = Net Interest Income! Average Eaming Assets

Formula: Average Eamning Assets = Due from BSP + Due From Other Banks+ Loans + Debl Securifies
Measured at Amortized Cost
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2019 2018

Met Intarest Incoms * 171,029.286 P 141840254
Interest Eamings Assets
2018 2,929 660,466
2018 2,813,738,168
2018 Pz,ms,m.wa
2017 . _V_,_qg
Total P5,743,398,632 5,218,035,
Averaga Interest Eaming Assats ﬂ,ﬂ'ﬂmﬂl P2800,017 743
Net Interest Margin S.4d%
18. INTEREST INCOME
This account consists of;
2019 2018
Income fram Loans and Other Recelvables (Motel) P141,204,2684  P101,295431
Income from Due from Cther Banks (Mote 7) 51,551,600 55,883,210
Inconme fram Investments (Nobe 9) 11,552,638 11,840,724
Todal P204,305,380  ®169,019,368
20, OTHER INCOME
This account consists of:
2018 2018
Fees and Commission PI2,EEE0TE P29 356,557
GalnalLosses) from SaleDerecognition of Mon-Finandlal Assets 6,616,321 3,071,257
Others- Other Income 3,440,010 2371,839
Fx Profit [ Loss) 382,834 B17.735
Recovery on Charged-off Assets 10,233,240 10,841,492
Total mmm P45, 068 B0

ﬂhﬁf Incorme cmslsu of bank commissions, rent income, Incoma from sale of acquired nsm and
income mostly composed of sendce fees and Income [rnm

retumed Ibm

21. COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

This account conslsts of

] 2018

Salaries and Wages PAT 278,281 P44 243112
Fringe Benefits-Officers and Employees 8,780,874 5,566,498
Director's Fee 1,180,875 927,500
558, Philheatth and Employees Compensation Premium and
PAGIBIG Fund Confritation 4,458,196 3,906,482

_Conribution to Retirernant Fund (Note 21) 3,240,000 5,180,000
T PE5,828,225 PE1,823 572

S2rage

22, RETIREMENT BENEFITS

This account is consists of:

The Bank adopted a plan in of the: of o the success of
its operations, and o reward their loyalty and long years of service rendered. This retirement plan was

established and was effective on July 1, 2007. The plan shall be noncontributory. The Bank shall
n behall of sach ici an amount d to provide his benefits under

the plan.

The funding of the plan iz determined by an actuarial advisor and payment of the benefits there under
I provided for through the medium of a fund held by a Board of Trustees under an appropriate trust
agreement. The plan was computed under the Accrued Benefit Valuation Method- Projected Unit Credit
Method, the current service cost is the present value of retirement banefits payable in the future in
respect of services in the cument period. The past service cost is the present value of the unite of
bensfits payable in the future in respect of services rendered prior to valuation date.

The plan is administered by a Board of Trustees appointed by the company and is responsible for the
general adrministration of the plan and the management of the fund,

The baiance of the refiremant fund amounted to P 21,638,047 as of the year ended December 31, 2019,
The Bank's retirement plan provides for the hmm of the retirement benefits. The projected reirement

date shall be at the participants 60 will recetve, at . an amount, in
lump sum, equal to one hundred percent {!DU%} of his latest participant’s length of serwm certain
shall be used in benefit.

puting a
The Bank's retirement plan provides that the Bank shnil have no right, or interest in the contributions
made by them to the Trust and no part of the Fund shall revent 1o the Company excapt after satisfaction
of all lkabilifies of the Plan; however, such contributions as may have been made by the Bank as a result
of overpayment may revert to the Bank.

A total amount of P3,240,000 and P3,180,000 was to fund for the
years 2019 and 2018, respectively. Contributions to the | plan were treated as outright expense.

23, OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE
This account is conaists of:
2018 2018

Rent (Mote 24) ® 1305775 PT.451,226
Advertising & Publicity 5,080,244 5,502,274
Fepairs and Maintenance 3,956,914 4,636,973
Security, Clerical, Messengerial & Janitorial Services 3,950,612 4,440,372
Insurance Expenses 5,733,157 5,308,265
Power, Light & Water 5,106,131 4,704,518
Litigation Expenses 7,018,777 2,133,538
Stationeries & Supplies Usad 3,888,772 3,022,080
Traveling Expenses 3,014,080 2,752,943
Postage, Tedephone, Cables & Telagram 2,497 859 1.956,818
Information Technology Expense 1,050,323 0,172
Represantation and Entertainment 1,886,410 930,338
Fuel & Lubricants 1,843,653 1,860,107

and Other P i Fees 1,084,438 1,356,386
Supenvision Fees 543,128 426,152
Donations and Charitable Contributions 65,452 84,042
Documentary Stamp Uised 596,054 1,822,761
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Membership Fees & Dues 113,790 120,818
Periodicals and Magazines 3,550 5,564
Fines and Penalties 18,703 461
Other Expense” 1,215,506 1,715,819
Interest se from reement 1,413,724

Total 51,269,061 51,503,645

*Other expenses include messenger expanse, inquiy fees and otfer minor expenses.

This account consists of.

w18 M8

Depreciation Expense - Buidings P 957,808 P 683277
Depreciation Expense - Furniture and Fixtures 4,902,713 4,761,074
Depreciation Expense - Transportation Equipment 2873115 2,449 483
Depreciation Expense - Leasehold Rights and Improvements 1,456,073 1,312,078
Depreciation Expense — Right of Used Assets 5,567,308 -
Amortization of Other intangible Assets 89,950 387,285
Taotal 15,848,966 P9,603.177

25. LEASES

Bank as Lessee

@ Short Term and Low- value Lease

As of December 31, 2019, the Banks has shori-term lease on its branch offices and parking lol,
amounting to ™ 820,875, Also, the Bank has low-value leas printer to P4B4,800.

b.  Long-term Lease
The undiscounted maturity analysis of lease liabilities at Decamber 31, 2019 s as follows:

nts
__6-10 Years

Lease Payments P4,663,729  P13,096,840 P21,755,589 P30,516,158
Finance Charges 1,271,250 3684263 4,217,989 8173502
P5,934,079  P16.781,103  P25,973,578  P48,689,660

Bank as a lessor

The Bank's premizses are being held for lease by other leases for 1 1o 10 years and renewable undear
certain terms and condition. The rent income amounted to ®814,642 and 1,431,567 in 2019 and 2018,
respactivaly.

As of Decernber 31, 2019 and 2018, the future minimum rentals payable under the operafing lease as
a lessor are as follows:

. 2019 2018
Within one year P TEE.150 P124,838
Beyond one year but not beyond five years 2,441,851 275170
More than five years 30,388 103,318

3,050,488 P503,326
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Lease agreements with the leases are generally accepled as follows: in case the leasss are I dlefaul
of payment they will be subject to penalty of 10% of rent due plus interest at 2% par month until
paid. Al bills and charges for electricity telephone, water and other ufilities shall be for the account
of the Lessee up to the date. When Lesses vacates the leased premisea in accordance with
the covenants. Should the lessee undertake to construct partitions and dividers floors, walls and
ceiling improvements; electrical fixtures and similar improvements to ensure privacy andfor enhance
the beauty, of the leased premises, same shall be done only, Upon written consent of the Jessor and
some shall be at the exclusive expense of the lessee. Any and all such improvements made on the
ises shall be i become the property of the lessor and shall remain and ba
d with the p i at the of the lease within any right or reimbursement

on the part of the lesses.

The lesses is prohibited to do any of the following acts and deeds, without written consent of the
lessor: bring Into or store in the leased anything of infl or ive nature of
any other article which the lessor may personally prohibit nor, ner, shall install therein apparalus
or equipment which may cause obnoxious tremors or nolse, it being understood that should the
lessee do 50, he be responsible for all the damages and other liabiliies which such violation may
cause the lessor under this contract; drive nails, screws or abutments on the walls or frame or make
aiterations, improvements or change's in any part of the I i i lectrical i
other fixtures. Any Injury or damages caused or done by the lessee may be repaired by the lessor
for the account of the lessee; directly or indirectly, subleass, sell, assign. transfer, conmvey, or
in any way dispose of or encumber his right under the contract In whale or in part and no right, or nterest
thereto shall be preferred or vested in anyone oifer than the lessee. the lessee is furhermore,

from entering into any confract or agreement with any persan, association or corporation in joint venture
or or any ather af any nature whatsoever wheraby said third party will be allowed
1o occupy and fransact business in the leased premises, D, Install any sign-board of any size in whatever
location

CONTII

a.) The bank Is a plaintiff to varicus cases arising from the collection sults pending in courts for dlaims
against dalinquent borrowers of the bank. The final decision of which cannot be determined at present.
The amount of loans and under lifigation to ™51,767.617 as al December 31,
20189,

b.) The bank has no pending legal cases arising from ita nommal operation that will put the bank as
defendant as a result of violation of transactions against its clients/ depasiors.

©.) The bank had no ing it of bank and other similar credit instruments that
will put the bank into In case of i by the 5 &
d.) As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, The Bank has a total of #925,389.41 in 2010 and P38,082 in
2018 for its contingent accounts. This account pertains to bills for callection

27. INCOME TAXES

Under Philippine tax laws, the Bank is subject to percentage and sther taxes presented as Taxes and
licenses’ in the statements of income as well as income taxes. Percenlage and other taxes paid consist
principally of gross receipts tax and documentary stamp taxes.

Republic Act No. 8337, An Act Amending National Intemnal Revenue Code, provides that the RCIT rate
shall be 30.00%, and deductible interast expense shall be reduced by 33.00% of Inlerest income
subjected to final tax. Current tax regulations also provide for MCIT of 2.00% on modified gross Income
and allow a NOLCO. The MCIT and NOLCO may be applied against the Bank’s income tax liabdity and
taxable income, respectively, over a three-year period from the year of inception. Further, current tax
regulations =t & limil for i and ion (EAR) exp that can be
deducted for income tax purposes, EAR expenses are limited to 1.00% of net revenue for sellers of
services, The Bank recorded EAR expenses amounted to F1,886,410 and R930,336 in 2019 and 2018,
respectively,
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Provision for incorm tax consists of:

049 2018
Curent P54 .234 #3.536.651
Deforred (249,755)
FE210448  PaBIEAT
The recondiliation between the statutary income tax and effective income tax follaw:
___201 2018
Stalutary income tax P 12994657 P 13854474
Income tax effects of:
Intarast incoms subject to final tax (18,931,241) :20,242 180)
Provision for Credit Losses on Loans and recalvables 1,046,502
Payment for Deficiency Tax 950,938 233.158
Depreciation Expense — Right of Used Assets 1,667,192
Interest Expense from Leasing Arrangements 424,117
Income Reported in Retained Eamings 340,418
Non-deductible expenses (Interest Arbitrage - 33%) 7,808,137 8,151,034
_Paymant of Lease Liability (1,841,524)
Provision far incoma tax P 5460234 ® 3535631
Computation of Income Tax:
2019 2018
Net Income per books. 46,848,990 ™45,181,582
Add: Non-deductible ExpensesiTaxable Other Income
Prowision for Credit Losses on Loans and Receivables 3,488,339 5,133,815
Taxes and Licenses — Tax Deficiency 3,169,795 TI7195
Dapreciation Expense - Right of Used Assats 5,557,306 £
Interest Expense for Leasing Amangemeants 1,413,724
Income Reporied in Retalned Eamings 1,134,721
Inswance Expanse — Others 58,723
Interest expense reduced by 33% Income subject to final tax___ 26,030,486 27,170,113
Total 87,443,330 78,262,703
Less: Income Subjected to Final Tax and Deductible Expense
Inberest Inceme Subject b Final Tax 63,104,137 67473935
Payment of Lease Liablity 5,138,411
Totad 69,242 648 BT 473,835
Net Taxable Income (Loss) 18,200,782 11,788,768
Tax Rate 0%
MNormal Corporate Income Tax 5,460,235 3,536,631
Minirmum Corporate Income Tax®* 1,757 418 1,080,588
Income Tax Due 5,460,235 3,536,831
Less: Payments/Tax Credits 2,308,343 1,862 468
Income Tax Stil Duel{Overpaymant) P3,150892 P 1,574,161

**Below is the computation of Minimum Corporate Income Tax {MCIT) for the year ended December
31, 2018

2018 2018
Revenue P204,306,380 169,019,365
Cost of Revenus (Note 27) 106,557,822 03,575,024
Gross Income 97,747 568 75,444,342
Add: Other Incame(Note 21) 53,227,479 46.058,880
Less: interest Income Subjected to Final Tax {63,104,137) (BT 473,935
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Total Gross Income 87.870.910 54,029 287
MCIT Rate 2% 2%
Minimum Corporate income Tax™ P 1757418 * 1,080 586
Deferred Tax
2018
Deferred tax assets
Beginning Balance r -
Lease liabifity 11,632,350
11,632,350
Deferred tax labilitios
Beginning Balance " -
Right of Used Asset 11,382,566
P, 1
Net Deferred Tax Assels P 249785
28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, direclly or Indirectly, to control l.nt olnat
party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making ﬂnanolnl and opeaw
Entiies are considered to be related if they are subjected under influsnce.
The Bank's related parties inchude:

. closa family of key and entities
- mm are confrofied, significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power is held

« by key management parsonnal of their close family members,

+  post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of the Bank's employees, and

The Bank has several business refationships with related parties. Transactions with such parties are
made in the ordinary course of business and on substantially same terms, including interest and
collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other parbes. These
transactions also did not involve more than the normal risk of y or present other

conditions.

oe nem having autharity and responsibility for nlannku
dnu!lnnwwmuﬂlnnlhewuolmeﬁank dllewyof indirectly, The Bank considers the

members of the senior for of
PAS 24,
The: of key P { included undes and benefits’ in the
statement of income are as follows:

2019 2018
_Short-term benefits 2,441,845 3,020,947

2,441,845 3,020,847

The Bank also provides banking senices to directors and other key management personnel and
persons connectad o them. These transactions are presented in the tables that follow.

Regulatory Repotting

As required by BSP, the Bank di Inan iona with | and with certain directors,
officers, stockholders and related interests (DOSRI). Existing banking regulations limit the amount of
individual loans to DOSRI, 70.00% of which must be secured, o the total of their respeciive deposits
and book value of their respective investmants in the lending company within the Bank.
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In the aggregate, loans to DOSRI generally should not exceed total equity or 15.00% of tofal loan
portfolio, whichever is lower. As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Bank s in compliance with the
regulatory requirements.

BSP Circutar No. 423 dated March 15, 2004 amended the definiion of DOSRI accounts. On
October B, 2010, BSP Circular No. 655 is ssued to provide guidance on the definition of Related
Interest.

Below are the selected ratios relative to the Banks’ DOSRI loan accounts.

2019 2018
A. Aggregate Ceiling
1. Total Loan Partfolio P2,119,286,728 12,004,247,565
2.15% of #1 317,893,008 300,637,135
3. Adjusted Capital per FRP 554442197 516,553,161

4. ltem A.2 or A.3 whichever is lower
B. Ceiling on Unsecured Loans

893,008 £ 300,637,135

1. Secured DOSRI loans ® 54,162,857 P 30,185850
2. Unsecured DOSRI loans. - 153,842
3. Total P 54,162,657 P 30,340,701
4.30% of ltem A4 95,367,903 90,191,140
5 30% of B.A 16,248,797 9,102,210
6. ltem B.4 or B.5 whichever is lower P 16248707 & 9102210

C. Compliance with Aggregate Ceiling (ftem A.4 -B.3) P 263730352 P 270296434
D. Compliance with Celling on Outstanding Unsecured
Loans (ftem B.6-8.2) P 16248797 P  £,048368

E. Percent of DOSRI loan to total loan portfolio

DOSRI loan * 54162857 ® 30,340,701
Total loan portfolio 2,119,286,728 2 004,247 565
2.56% 1.51%

F. Percent of unsecured DOSRI loans to total DOSRI loans

Unsecured DOSRI loan Ld - " 163,842
Total DOSRI loan 54,162,657 30,340,701
0.00% 051%

G. Percent of past due DOSRI loans to total DOSRI loans
Past Due DOSRI loan Ld - " -
Total DOSRI loan 54,162 657 30,340,701
0.00% 0.00%

H. Percent of non-performing DOSRI loans to total DOSRI
Non-parforming DOSRI loan ] .. 5
Total DOSRI loan 54,162 657 30,340,701
0.00% 0.00%
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Revenue Regulation (RR) No 15-2010

On November 25, 2010, the BIR issued RR 15-2010 prescribing the manner of compliance in
ion with the prep and of financial g the tax retums.

it In_‘:lm provisions for i i q in the netes fo the financial statemants,

pam:uiarly on taxes and Beenses paid or accrued during the year, The components of Taxes and

licenses’ recognized in the staterment of income for the year ended December 31, 2019, follow:

GRT in 2019 consists of taxes on;

Interest income on loans and other related Income frem lending operations P 3,560,102
Other income 3,180,168
P6,760,270
Taxes and Licenses
a. Local
Business Permit P 970,000
Real Property Tax 244,016
Others 11,000 P1,131,160
b. National
Fringe Benefit Tax P 128230
Tax Payment on Deficiency 3,701,408
LTO Registration 56,312
BEC Certification Fee 530
—__Annual Registration-BIR 18, 3,903,481
Total-Taxes and Licenses P5,128,687

Withhaolding taxes in 2018 are categorized into;

Paid:

Final withholding tax on intarest expense P3,321,008
Final withholding tax on dividends 586,144
'Withholding taxes on compensation and benefits 229,710
Fringe benefil tax paid

Expanded withholding tax

:sments and Ci
As at December 31, 2018, the Company has no outstanding assessment notice from the BIR or cases
In court or bodies outside the BIR.

Revenue Regulation (RR) No 18-2011
The Bank reported the following and i taxable d ded
to be taken in 2015:

Saie of Sarvices
The Bank's taxable sale of services amounted to P151,148,732 and income subject to final mcome tax
and are exempt from tax amounted to 53,104,137 for the year ended December 31, 2019,

Cost of Services

2019 2018
Details of the Bank's tax deductible cost of services accounts
are as follows:
Direct Charges - Salaries and wages P 66,938,226 P 61,823,672
Direct Changes - materials, suppiies and facillties 11,272,762 8,683,437
Direct Charges - Insurance (PDIC) 4,730,742 4,303,441
Direct Charges - depreciation 10,289 860 9,603,177
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Direct Charges - rent expense 7,444,186 7,451,226
Direct Charges - information technology expanse 1,050,323 710,172
Direct Charges - others (interest expense net of 33% fimif)
Inerest expense 33,278,108 27 AT, 113
Less: Limit (33% of intarest income subj. bo final ax) (26,030,458) (27,170,113}
otal P07 971,546 P 93,575,024
ltemized Deductions
2019 2018
Details of the Bank's ilemized deductions are as Tollows:
Security, Clerical, Messengena and Janitorial Services P 3950612 P 4445372
Repairs and Maintenance 3,956,914 4,536,073
Insurance Expense 1,002,415 1,004 824
Advertising and Publicty 5,602,274
Litigation Expenses 7,018,777 2,133,538
Traveling Expense 3,014,090 2,752,543
Representation and Entertainment 1,986,410 930,338
Fuel and Lubricants 1,843,653 1,860,107
Bad Debis Writtan-off 20,876,848 5,840,883
Taxes and Licanses 1,958,792 1,776,462
Impairment Losses E,059,749 1,617,804
and Cthar i Feas 1,084,438 1,356,386
Supervison Feas 543,128 428 152
Mambarship Fees and Dues 113,790 120,818
Donations and Charitable Contributions 65,452 84,042
Periodical and Magazines 3,550 5,504
Fines, Penalfies and Other Charges 18,703 481
Other Expenses 1,215,506 1,715.819
D y Starmp Used 598,054 1,822,781
Total P 61812477 P 42240518
Total Deducitle Expense P 177,362,671 P135,815,543
Expense Reported In Audited Financial Statements 210,883 880 168,896,664
_Difference” — P (33,621,208) P (33,081,122)
*Reconcillation of Differance:
Interast Limit P 26030456 P 27,170,113
Payment of Deficiency Tax 3,169,795 77,186
Provision for Cradit losses 3,488,339 5,133,818
Depreciation Expanse - Right of Usad Assets 5,567,306
Rent Expense (6,138,411)
Interest Expanse for Leasing 1,413,724
¥ 33,521,208 P 33,081,122
30, OTHER MATTERS

1. Anti-Money Laundering Act (AMLA)

The Bank had completely satisfied the reporting requirements as required by the Bangko Sentral
ng Piipinas (BSP) and RA 8160 as amanded by RA 9184 ctherwise knawn as the Anti-Maney

Laundering Adt.

the

far

2, Asof December 31, 2018, ali of the bank's direciors had
as by the y Board as

by MORE

a1
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31. LIST OF EFFECTIVE STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATION

In compliance with the requirements of Part 1 Section 4(J) of SRC Rule 8B, as amendad, as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, below s the list of all the efective standards and Interpretations under
PFRS that are sither "Adopted”, "Not Adopted” or "Not Applicable”,

o dLaan 111555 L il
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financlal
Statements
Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and qualitative
characteristics
PFRSs Practice v
ippine Financial
PFRS 1 First-ime Adoption of Philippine Financial
(Revised) |Raporiing Standards
Amandments o PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of an
Investment in a Subsiciary, Jointly Controlied Entity
of Associate
o PFRS 1: i liores for
First-fima Adopters
Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Examption from
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adoptars
| Amendments to PFRS 1: Severa Hyperinfiation "
and Removal of Fixed Date for First-time
plars
1o PFRS 1: Loans v
PFR82 Share-based Payment
Amendments fo PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and
i
Amendments jo PFRS 2: Group Cash-settied
Share-based Paymant Transactions
PFRS 3 Business Combinations v
(Revised)
PFRS 4 Insurance Confracts v
Amendments 1o PFRS 8 and PFRS 4: Financial v
Contracts
PFRS 5 Non-currant Assats Held for Sale and Discontinued v
Oparations.
PFRS B Exploration for and Evaluation of Minaral ¥
|Resources
PFRS T Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Amandments 1o PFRS 7: Transiton
|Amendments 1o PFRS @ and PFRS 7:
ification of Financial Assats
Amendments to PFRS 3 and PFRS 7
| Reclassification of Financial Assets - Effective Date
and Transition

Bl Pz



e PFRST:

about Financial

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosuras - Transfers of
Financial Assats

Amendmants to PFRS T: Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assats and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date
of PFRS 8 and Transition Disclosures

eI

Amendment to PAS 12 - Deferred Tax: Recovery
of Underying Assets

PFRS 8 Operating Segmeants v
|FFRS® | Financal
o PFRS O: Effective Date
of PFRS 8 and Transilion Disciosures
Amendments 1o PFRS & Hedge Accounting and
Amendments 1o PFRS 7 and PFRS 8
PFRS 10" |G Financiai v
Amendments to PFRS 10: Sale or Contribution of
Assals batween an Invesior and its Associale or
Jolnt Venture
to PFRS 10: Entifes:
Applying the Consclidation Exceplion
PFRS 11*  |Joint Amangemants -
o PFRS 11; For
Acquisition of Interests in Joint Operations
PFRS 12° | Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities ¥
PFRS 13" | Fair Valus Measurement
PFRS 14" | Regulatory Deferral Accourits
PFRS 15" | Revenue from Contracis with Customers.

Philippine Accounting Standards

PAS1 of Financial

Amendrment to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Pullabls

Financial Instruments and Obligations Arising on

| Liquidation
d 1o PAS 1: F of Hare af

‘Other Comprehansive Income

Amendments to PAS 1: Disclosure Initiative
PAS 2 Inventories v
PAST Staterant of Cash Flows
PAS 8 Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounding

Estimates and Ermors
PAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date
PAS 11 Construction Contracis v
PAS 12 Income Taxes

PAS 16 Property, Plant and o
PAS 17 Leases v
PAS 18 Rovanua w
PAS 18 Employes Benefits -
Amandmants 1o PAS 19: Actuarial Gains and L4
Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures
PAS 18 Employes Benefts v
(Amended)
PAS 20 for Grants and o
of Government Assistance
PAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange i
Rates
Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign -
Operason
PAS 23 Borrowing Costs -
(Revised)
PAS 24 Redated Party Disclosuras v
| (Revised)
PAS 26 and R by Benaft v
Plans
PAS 2T Consohdated and Separate Financial Statemants v
(Amended)
Separate Financial Statemanis v
Amendments to PAS 27: Equity Method an
Separate Financial Statements
PAS 28 Investment in Associates ok
PAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures -
» Amend 1o PFRS 10: Sale or Contribution of
Asssts between an Investor and lts Assoclate or
Joint Ventures
1o PFRS 10; Entities:
Applying the Cansalidation axcaption
PAS 28 Financial Reporting in v
PAS 3 Interasts In Joint Ventures G
PAS 32 Financlal Discl and F v

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable
Financial Instrumants and Obligations Arising on
Liquidation

o PAS 32 Classi of Rights

Igsues

Amendmants to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabities

621
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PAS 33

Eamnings per Share

PAS 34

Interim Financial Reporting

PAS 38

Impairment of Assats

PAS 37

Provigiona, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assats

PAS 38

Intangitle Asssts

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification
of Mnepteble Methods of Depraciation and

PFRS S

Finandal Instruments: Recognition and

Amendments to PFFRS 9: Transition and Inital
Recognilion of Finanda Assets and Financial

Amendments 1o PFRS 9: Cash Flow Hedge
of Forecas

Amandments to PFRS 9; The Fair Value Optian

Amandments to PFRS 9 and PFRS 4: Financial
Guarantes Contracts

Amendments to PFRS 9 and PFRS T:
Reclassification of Financial Assets

Amendments to PFRS 8 and PFRS T:
Reclassification of Financial Aot~ = Effective
Date and Transition

IFRIC-0

hilipgine
and PFRS 9: Embedded Derivatives

Arrendment 1o PFRS 2; Eligible Hedged lems

PAS 40

Imastment Property

PAS 41

Agriculture

Philippine In

terpretations

IFRIC 1

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration
and Similar Liabdilies

IFRIC 2

Mambers’ Share in Co-operative Entifies and
Similar

IFRIC 4

D ing Whether an Contains a

Lease

IFRIC §

Rights to Imterests arising from Decommissioning,
and

Funds.

IFRIC &

Liabilities arising from Parlicipating in & Specific
Markat - Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment

IFRIC T

Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 28
| Financial Reporting in f

IFRIC 8

Scope of PFRS 2
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AT
IFRIC &
o Philping Interp IFRIC=8 -
and PFRS 8: 4
IFRIC 10 | interim Financial Reparting and impaiment v
IFRIC 11 |PFRS 2- Group and Treasury Share Transactions v
IFRIC 12 | Service Concession Arrangements. *
IFRIC 13 | Customer Loyaity Programmes v
IFRIC 14 | The Limit on a Defined Banafit Asset, Minimum ”
Funding Requiraments and their Inaracticn
1o Philippine IFRIC- -
14, of a Minimurm Funding
Requirament
IFNC 18 |Hedpes of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation "]
|r-mc 17 | Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners ®
IFRIC 18 Transfars of Assels from Cuslomers o
IFRIC 18 Extinguishing Financial Lisbilities with Equity -
Instruments
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a v
Surface Mine
Sic-T Introduction of the Eura v
sic-10 Gevarnment Assistance - No Spaciic Relation to v
Operaling Activities
Sic-12 Consolidation - Spacial Purpose Entites i
to SIC - 12: Scope of SIC 12 “
Sic-13 Jointly Controlled Entitlas - Non-Manatary v
Contribuions by Venturers
SIC-16 Operaing Leases - Incentives &
SIC-21 Income Taxes = Recovery of Revaluad Non- v
Depreciable Assels
SIC-26 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an -
Entity or its Shareholders
SIC-27 the of Involving L4
the Lagal Form of a Leasa
SIC-28 Service C Di -
SIC-31 Rievenue - Barter Transactions Invalving -
| Advertising Services
SIC32 | intangihie Assais - Web Site Costs F

32, FINANGIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

Due to adoption of PAS 1 Presentation of financial statement (revised 2007) thal became effective on
January 1, 2009, the Bank is required to present a statement of comprahensive Income showing the
total comprehenslve Income. Other comprehensive income comprises items: of Income and expense,
Inciuing which are nat Iy proflt of loss s red  parmiltad




transacilons that would result in other o

by other PFRSs. As of 2019 and 2018, the Bank does nol have
omprehensive inc

-END OF REFORT-

assels and llabiles nor had
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Section 9 of MC No. 20 Series of 2019
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT

The Stockholders and Board of Directors

RANG- AY BANK { A RURAL BANK), INC.
Nisce - Querol Bullding, 7 Gov. Luna 51.. Clty of San Fernando, La Unlon

‘& have examined the financial statements of RANG- AY BANK { A RURAL BANK]), INC. for the year ended
Dmmberih 2019 on which we have rendared the attached report dated June 6, 2020,

In mm our audit, we cbtulned seemﬂcaﬂunfmm the Compary's corporate secretary 8% to the number of
nd thair &8 at Decamber 31, 2010 and conducled cerlain tests necessary
to vinlidabe chulubad Company's entries and balances.

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, we are stating that said company has a lotal number of Thifty Five (35)
sinckholders owning one hindred [100) or more shares each.
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